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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Please send the application form
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:19:29 PM
Attachments: Applicant Profile.docx

Just got out of a meeting. The attached form is a Lead Agency Profile for the selected Lead
Agencies. The Lead Agencies will then submit a formal proposal in response to an RFP.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Please send the application form

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)
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GOVERNOR’S SAVE OUR YOUTH INITIATIVE





LEAD AGENCY (APPLICANT) PROFILE


This information provides a brief profile of the organization that will serve as the lead agency and applicant for funds for your community. Additional information will be required in the application package.  Please fax the completed form to IVPA (312) 814-8259 by noon on September 8, 2010.





LEAD AGENCY (APPLICANT)   


AGENCY NAME: 	                                                                                                                                           	                                                                                                                                                           


ADDRESS: 	                                                                                                                        			


CITY: 							ZIP CODE: 	                                    			


CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________ TITLE__________________________________


TELEPHONE: 			   		FAX NO.: 	                                    			


EMAIL:						WEB SITE: 	                 	                        		





COMMUNITY (select only one)








· Albany Park


· Auburn Gresham


· Austin


· Brighton Park


· East Garfield Park


· Englewood


· Grand Boulevard


· Greater Grand Crossing


· Humboldt Park


· Logan Square


· North Lawndale


· Pilsen-Little Village


· Rogers Park


· Roseland


· South Shore


· West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)


· West Garfield Park


· Woodlawn


· Cicero


· Maywood








LEAD AGENCY (APPLICANT) CRITERIA 





1.   We are a non-profit, tax exempt organization in good standing.  





FEIN NUMBER: ______________________________________





2. Briefly describe your agency’s experience in providing community-based services to youth over the last 3-5 years.






































3. List the government grants you have received in FY 09 and FY 10, including the award amounts.


















































4. Briefly describe your experience collaborating and partnering with multiple community organizations.









































APPLICANT CONFERENCE





The applicant conference will be held September 16, 2010 from 1:30 - 3:00 PM at 160 N LaSalle, 5th Floor, Room N-502 to review the application requirements and answer questions.  





· I will attend the applicant conference (preferred).





· I cannot attend the applicant conference but will participate via phone.  (A call-in phone number will be provided to those who need this option).











Please fax the completed form to IVPA (312) 814-8259 


by noon on September 8, 2010.














From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: RE: Please send the application form
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:08:00 PM

FYI, the Gov is calling this the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. One of the sheets says “Save
our Youth.” | know that these have already gone out but we should refer to it as NRP going
forward.

Thanks,

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:19 PM
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

<< File: Applicant Profile.docx >>

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






From: Weems. Malcolm

To: Matthews. Sharron

Cc: Enyia. Chimaobi; micheal.holmes@illinois.gov

Subject: RE: Suggested Language for Telephone Invite for Tuesday"s Meeting
Date: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:51:41 AM

Looks fine to me.

----- Original Message-----

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:41 AM

To: Weems, Malcolm; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Enyia, Chimaobi; micheal.holmes@illinois.gov

Subject: Suggested Language for Telephone Invite for Tuesday's Meeting

Good morning Malcolm. As per requested for your review. Please email to Chima when done so he can
begin the calls.

Note:There will no doubt be a need to respond to follow up calls. So whomever places these calls will
need to leave a name and number.

Hello. My name is and | am calling from Governor Patrick Quinn's office to invite (title and name
of minister) to a special meeting for ministers about resources/funds available for a new grant program
called the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. May | speak to (title and name of minister).

(If referred to the minister or another staff person, begin conversation by repeating the above text and
follow with text below .)

This is an invitation only meeting for ministers and because of (title and name of minister) concern and
important leadership in activities to help communities, the Governor's Office wanted him/her to attend.

The meeting is on this Tuesday , September 21st at 4::00 p.m in conference room 2-025 on the second
floor at the James Thompson Center located 100 west Randolph in Chicago, lllinois Again This is an
Invitation only meeting. We hope to see the minister there on Tuesday.

(Leave your name and telephone number in case for any follow up calls ).
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From: Barnett, Sara

To: Irving, Toni; Enyia, Chimaobi; Mishra, Lory
Subject: RE: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:08:20 PM

Toni,

Please forward the ones that bounce back to Lory and Chima and we will be sure they get called.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:08 PM

To: Barnett, Sara; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Let's be sure to enlist Lory and others in making these calls as some of the emais are bouncing back
undeliverable.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:03 PM

To: nreyes@iccdefenders.org <nreyes@iccdefenders.org>
Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
nreyes@iccdefenders.or
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft

Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: smtp02.illinois.gov

nreyes@iccdefenders.org
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 510 Invalid Domain Address.> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from ([10.156.103.49]) by smtpO2.illinois.gov with ESMTP with
TLS id
D3GB5M1.16653214; Mon, 04 Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500

Received: from ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov ([169.254.2.195]) by
ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.103.49]) with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010
16:02:39 -0500

From: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@lllinois.gov>





To: "lrving, Toni"™ <Toni.lrving@lllinois.gov>
Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Thread-Topic: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Thread-Index: ActkB3nK+E4CnDtXQEKYJIRSNOXpEA==
Message-1D:
<8811EB1D860FO0C4F929A7439DEB4E3C706123FCACO@ILOB4EXMBX210 il linois.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain






From: Harris. Mark

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Weems. Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:56:22 PM

Below is a short overview of what IDOT is proposing. They suggest an IGA with institutions in the
region and have identified Kennedy King (who they have experience working with) and Malcolm X,
which provides geographic diversity. Each would receive S1M (TBD) to implement a 2 year
program. IDOT has not reached out to the institutions yet, they wanted our input and approval on
this approach. Please advise on thoughts.

DBE Contractor Training and Development Program

IDOT is initiating a new capacity-building program to address the systemic issues facing small
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), to increase these firm’s participation in state
construction projects . In partnership with Malcolm X College and Kennedy-King College, along with
construction industry experts, five modules will be advanced to: increase the number of certified
DBE firms, enhance these firm’s ability and capacity through targeted needs assessment, and
provide construction management training, green technology training, and continuing education in
IT and industry best practices.

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark; Cross, Ashley
Cc: Fried, Jason

Subject: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Here is the latest version. We are still waiting on the last training info from Mark. Let us know if you
want any changes. Jason will coordinate. Thanks.

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most
vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. This is a
comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in school.
Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete
for the jobs of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most.
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with technical expertise and
access to capital, which will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs. It's about
protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about giving people hope and opportunities. It's about
giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the resources and the experience to turn
promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs for more people.

After extensive statistical analysis by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities,
identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham®*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero,
East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan
Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*,
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West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety
Net Works Community.

Youth Engagement:
The following would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization

in collaboration with partner organizations with expertise in program components. Estimates
suggest that as many as 18,000 youth will be positively affected by the implementation of these
programs

1.

“Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
and social/emotional skills and support.

The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents

School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract
with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed
counseling services for students.

Adult/Small Business Job Training

1.

Training for Tomorrow Program

Funding will be provided to non-profit, community based organizations that provide job training
services. The funding will be used to establish partnerships with economic development
organizations to identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers.
Job training services will be provided either directly or through a formal agreement with a
certified training provider. Partnerships will be formed with local employers to design and
deliver training programs for disadvantaged persons, including welfare recipients

Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training
Program (180 — 200 Companies)

The lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEQ) and the lllinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT) are providing a 2-year, $1.5 million grant to HACIA to
provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the public sector.
Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and
bidding, construction best practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology
applications for small construction firms, and green construction. The training will take place at
St. Augustine College on the west and north side, and will start training the first group of
businesses in mid-September.

Black Small Business/Contractor Training
In development — similar to HACIA program, partnering with south side institution and business
development groups in the community.

Small Business Funding:

DCEO is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFls) with strong
small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide
critical micro-financing to help small businesses expand and create jobs. Chicago Community





Ventures (CCV) and ACCION will support businesses in these communities. The Women’s
Business Development Center will also be a partner in this program.

Some of the funding for the Community Business Fund program comes from federal "IKE”
disaster recovery funds. "IKE" will provide federal disaster funds to help 41 Illinois counties that
were declared eligible as a result of widespread flooding in 2008. The IKE "Community
Stabilization Program" supports projects like the CBF, which can achieve significant economic
and community stabilization and revitalization.

Andrew Ross

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph - Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

phone - 312-814-0021

andrew.ross@illinois.gov
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From: Ross, Andrew

To: Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving. Toni; Harris. Mark
Cc: Eried, Jason; Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:14:01 PM

In terms of the job training & loan fund portions, those should be mentioned but not stressed as
much as the youth portion, which will probably be more of the focus on this initial announcement.
Thx.

From: Cross, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:09 PM

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Cc: Fried, Jason; Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Adding Annie to this chain, who is drafting the release.
Toni — Can you please connect with Annie about some of the details in the next couple of hours?

Thanks much.

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

Neighborh Recovery Initiative:

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

1. “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
and social/emotional skills and support.

2. The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents

3. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract
with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed
counseling services for students.

Adult/Small Business Job Training

1. Training for Tomorrow Program
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

2. Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training
Program (180 — 200 Companies)
The lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and the lllinois
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

3. Black Small Business/Contractor Training
In development — similar to HACIA program, partnering with south side institution and business
development groups in the community.

Small Business Funding:

DCEQ is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFls) with strong
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
disaster recovery funds. "IKE" will provide federal disaster funds to help 41 lllinois counties that
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

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Weems. Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Cc: Eried, Jason; Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:09:11 PM

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
identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero,
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

3. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with
providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed
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

To: Harris. Mark; Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Cross, Ashley
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:03:50 PM

Is there any tangible outcome to the training like credited points in a bidding scenario?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)
312.814.5512 (f)

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley
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

After extensive statistical analysis by the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities,
identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham™*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero,
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
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From: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: violence prevention
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:28:00 PM

Do you have time to reach out to Rep. Lisa Hernandez? She has some questions. If not, | can call her
back and find out what her specific questions are.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:13 PM
To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen

Subject: Re: violence prevention

I am. Its really the Gov's Neighborhood Recovery Plan.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
To: Irving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy
Sent: Thu Sep 09 16:02:04 2010
Subject: violence prevention

Are either of you working on the “Save Our Youth Initiative”? | think it is a program/initiative of
IVPA (Violence Prevention)? If not, do you know who is? | just have a few quick questions.

Lindsay Anderson

Legislative Director to Governor Pat Quinn
State of Illinois

James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-4185 (Chicago)

(217) 782-1730 (Springfield)
lindsay.anderson@illinois.gov
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From: Garate, Teresa

To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: Re: Docs for Today"s Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:55:03 PM

Hi - am in a mtg - will call you in about 20 minutes

From: Lavin, Jack

To: Garate, Teresa

Sent: Thu Sep 09 14:06:17 2010
Subject: FW: Docs for Today's Meeting

Please give me a call on this. Thanks.

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:58 PM
To: Garate, Teresa

Cc: Lavin, Jack

Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

Tere - In case you haven’t seen — here were the documents Malcolm sent earlier in the week. Below
is how the Youth Engagement piece initially read — it was consolidated in the draft | sent you a
moment ago.

1) Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative:

The following program components would be implemented in each community by a strong lead
community organization in collaboration with partner organizations containing expertise in the
program components. Technical assistance will be provided by Motivational Educational
Entertainment (MEE) Productions, inc., and other organizations in support of program development
and implementation. For background, MEE is a communications, research and marketing firm that
specializes in developing cost-effective and culturally relevant messages for hard-to-reach urban
and ethnic audiences based in Philadelphia and Los Angeles.

e Mentoring Plus Jobs (MEE Model): Provides 80 youth in each community with part time
jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support. Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-
3) would be hired part time. $400,000 per community.

e Parent Leadership (MEE Model): Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part
time. $100,000 per community.

e School Based Counseling: Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract
with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-
informed counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.
$275,000 per Community.

o Safety Net Works (SNW): Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention
programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do
not have it. $100,000 to 11 existing programs. $300,000 to 9 new programs.

e Reentry Programs: Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults returning
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to the community from correctional facilities. $250,000 per community.

e Lead Community Partners: Lead agency project coordination and management. $200,000
per community.

O Total Costs:
= 51,325,000, 11 existing SNW communities
= $1,525,000, 9 new SNW communities

O Estimated Total Jobs:
= 3,300

0 Estimated Total Youth Served:

= 18,000

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:31 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

Thank you all. | have the list of communities, but | understand that there was a mtg with Alderman
and | don’t want to end up putting my foot in my mouth. Getting calls from some of them and |
don’t want to speak out of line.

Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514
billy.ocasio@illinois.gov

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:17 PM

To: Garate, Teresa; Ocasio, Billy; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

We are also seeing if any of the South Surburban Cook areas qualify.

From: Garate, Teresa
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:13 PM





To: Lavin, Jack; Ocasio, Billy; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

Malcolm and Barbara have the list electronically, | only have a hard copy

It is 18 communities in Chicago and Cicero and Maywood

Thanks
Tere

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Ocasio, Billy; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Cc: Garate, Teresa

Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

There is a list of communities based on violence statistics above the norm. That is my
understanding.

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:00 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Cc: Garate, Teresa

Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

Do we have an internal list of the 20 wards that we are working with.

Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514
billy.ocasio@illinois.gov

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark; Ocasio, Billy
Cc: Garate, Teresa

Subject: RE: Docs for Today's Meeting

As co-chair of the Violence Prevention Commission, | would like Tere to participate in formulating
and implementing our Neighborhood Recovery Initiative. Her work at CPS will also be very helpful.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Jack





From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark; Ocasio, Billy
Cc: Garate, Teresa

Subject: FW: Docs for Today's Meeting

Importance: High

FYI

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Docs for Today's Meeting
Importance: High

Attached are the following documents for today’s meeting:

e Agenda

e Program Components

e Target Communities

o lead Agency Qualifications

o Application Timeline

e |ead Agency (Applicant) Profile

I’'m also attaching an electronic version of the whole project budget (internal document—won’t be
distributed today), although we have yet to think about evaluation.

I’'m expected great attendance today from aldermen and/or their staff.

Thanks for the opportunity to work with you on this!

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Ocasio. Billy

To: Shaw, Barbara; Weems, Malcolm; Matthews, Sharron; Irving, Toni; Lavin, Jack
Subject: Re: Faith Community

Date: Sunday, September 26, 2010 11:25:24 AM

AMEN !!1

————— Original Message -----

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 10:13 AM

To: Weems, Malcolm; Matthews, Sharron; Irving, Toni; Lavin, Jack; Ocasio, Billy
Subject: Faith Community

I just wanted all of you to know that I'm very excited about working with the faith community in the
gov's violence prevention initiative. I've heard from a number of the ministers since the meeting who
want to work with us.

I've been thinking a lot about strategies to build and maintain a faith community network that can
promote ways the faith community can work together across the Chicago area, as well as within their
respective communities, to prevent violence and build safe and healthy communities.

It's terrific that you got this started and | hope to help keep the momentum going. Let's talk more
about this sometime.

Thanks,
Barbara

Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Slaughter, Justin

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:26:10 PM

Ok I'll set up the meeting with Greg.
I'm not free at 2pm...looks like | have a meeting to discuss JAIS.

When is your meeting with Michelle and Lindsay regarding the merger? | wanted to participate if
that's ok.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Slaughter, Justin

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting

No, can you set it up for sometime next Wed or Friday.
Also, are you free today at 2pm to meet?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Slaughter, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting

Ok do we have a date/time? If not, | can set this up.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:39 AM

To: Slaughter, Justin

Subject: Fw: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting

Let's plan to meet with this person next week.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Gregory Gaither [mailto Jj | N N oo
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 01:01 AM

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting

Greetings Dr Irving:

| attended the Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Plan meeting yesterday and wanted to talk
with you about residential resources for youth exiting Illinois Juvenile Justice Department.
You aptly recognized the need for residential resources serving youth presently held in State
facilities beyond official release date because parents failed to pick up.

I have an extensive background in juvenile justice reentry, school-based counseling, street
gang work and research. Please see my attached CV. It is submitted as a possible resource if
needed to assist with implementation of this project. Please call me via cell

whenever you are available to talk further about the Community Youth Residential Center
we're developing at my Church-Miracle Revival Center.

Thanks,

Gregg Gaither










From: Dr Paris Davis

To: I Al .com; 1rving. Toni

Cc: Lynn Munson

Subject: Re: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:07:05 AM

The application has been completed and faxed to the agency on the application.

Toni, if you would like a copy of the submission, please let us know. Thanks

On Tue, Sep 7, 2010 at 5:30 PM, <|};}NNQG I @l .com> wrote:

Print for me pls

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From:

Date: Tue, 7 Sep 2010 14:18:19 -0500

To: @Jil.com <N Ol com>
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Dear Rev. Gordon,

The Neighborhood Recovery Plan provider application form is attached. Please have your lead agency complete
the form. The lead agency is a provider you identify who can do project coordination and management and
partner with smaller agencies with less capacity. We are also looking for your perspective on those smaller
providers who do the best work in your community along specific program components. The NRP is being
facilitated through the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority so that we can expedite our engagement with the

community.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
To:
Subject:
Date:

Enyia. Chimaobi

Ocasio. Billy

Re: Meeting Agenda Items for Today
Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:01:29 PM

Yes is she in our office?

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 01:46 PM
To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Martinez, Denise

Subject: Fw: Meeting Agenda Items for Today

Hey Chima can you please bring Denise up to date?

Thanks

From: Matthews, Sharron
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 01:30 PM
To: gmaterre@ihda.org; Irving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael; Enyia,

Chimaobi

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Weems, Malcolm
Subject: Meeting Agenda Items for Today

Agenda items to include:

Coordination for Successful Implementation of a 2 Track Strategy; NRP and Save Our
Youth Initiatives

Report on schedule and support needed for first series of Community NRP Planning
meetings in all 5 areas ( Roseland, Englewood, Humboldt Park, North Lawndale and Austin)

Pending activities with other ministerial groups ( Retreat and Southland Network)

Report on Save Our Youth Initiative

Team Plan for expanded outreach ( from 4 communities to 20 neighborhoods and cities)
Update on state services/programs data gathering

Plan, materials and timetable for announcement of NRP and Youth Initiatives by Governor’s
Office

Other Items

Follow up activities/tasks before next meeting

Next meeting date: ASAP

The Governor is considering an expansion of the program but it depends upon funding and
we are waiting for confirmation of cash flow. In the interim, the Governor would like for you
to conduct greater outreach to ministers in some of the harder hit locations. For starters, can
you compile a list of 2 or 3 influential/well-regarded/ large church base ministers for each of
the following areas:
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Albany Park

Auburn Gresham
Austin

Brighton Park

East Garfield Park
Englewood

Grand Boulevard
Greater Grand Crossing
Humboldt Park

Logan Square

North Lawndale
Pilsen-Little Village
Rogers Park

Roseland

South Shore

West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)
West Garfield Park
Woodlawn

Cicero

Maywood

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127






From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ocasio. Billy

Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; lrving, Toni; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael; Enyia.
Chimaobi

Saddler. Michelle; Weems, Malcolm; Martinez, Denise
Re: Meeting Agenda Items for Today
Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:45:29 PM

Denise Martinez will be attending on my behalf.

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

Chicago, lIllinois 60607

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
Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:45:27 PM

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

To: Martinez, Denise
Subject: Re: Meeting Agenda Items for Today
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:40:21 PM

Thanks. 16th floor back conference room.

From: Martinez, Denise

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 01:38 PM
To: Ocasio, Billy

Subject: RE: Meeting Agenda Items for Today

Sure where will it be?

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail (and attachments) contains information that belongs to the sender and may be confidential or protected
by attorney-client or attorney work product privilege. The information is only for the intended recipient. If you are not the named or intended
recipient, please do not disclose, copy, distribute or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the
sender of receipt of the e-mail and then destroy all copies of it. Receipt by unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege or
attorney work product privilege or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Martinez, Denise

Subject: Fw: Meeting Agenda Items for Today
Importance: High

Can you attend this meeting today at 3:007?

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 01:30 PM

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; Irving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael;
Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Meeting Agenda Items for Today

Agenda items to include:

e Coordination for Successful Implementation of a 2 Track Strategy; NRP and Save
Our Youth Initiatives

e Report on schedule and support needed for first series of Community NRP Planning
meetings in all 5 areas ( Roseland, Englewood, Humboldt Park, North Lawndale and
Austin)
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e Pending activities with other ministerial groups ( Retreat and Southland Network)

e Report on Save Our Youth Initiative

e Team Plan for expanded outreach ( from 4 communities to 20 neighborhoods and
cities)

e Update on state services/programs data gathering

e Plan, materials and timetable for announcement of NRP and Youth Initiatives by
Governor’s Office

e Other Items

e Follow up activities/tasks before next meeting

e Next meeting date: ASAP

The Governor is considering an expansion of the program but it depends upon funding
and we are waiting for confirmation of cash flow. In the interim, the Governor would
like for you to conduct greater outreach to ministers in some of the harder hit
locations. For starters, can you compile a list of 2 or 3 influential/well-regarded/ large
church base ministers for each of the following areas:

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

Chicago, Illinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127










From: Ocasio. Billy

To: Enyia, Chimaobi
Subject: Re: Meeting Agenda Items for Today
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:10:53 PM

Yes she's my top person.

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 02:01 PM
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

e Coordination for Successful Implementation of a 2 Track Strategy; NRP and Save Our

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

e Team Plan for expanded outreach ( from 4 communities to 20 neighborhoods and cities)

e Update on state services/programs data gathering

e Plan, materials and timetable for announcement of NRP and Youth Initiatives by Governor’s

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

To: Matthews, Sharron
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:00:05 PM

Thanks Sharron

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Matthews, Sharron

To: Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael; gmaterre@ihda.org; Enyia, Chimaobi
Cc: Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle

Sent: Thu Sep 09 12:45:08 2010

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Hello everyone. We have an expanded assignment as per Toni’s e-mail below. | have a listing which |
will begin vetting and updating immediately. However, | know that each of us have different
contacts in some of these communities. Please forward via e-mail ASAP names and contact
information on ministers and their churches/religious facility per area that meet the criteria cited
below. If you don’t know yourself, you may have contact persons who do. Need to compile right
away. Send all you can as soon as you can. Would like to have a combined listing by Monday C.O.B.

(September 13th). We can always make additions once we have a basic list. Contact me if you have
any questions. Thanks much.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:14 PM

To: Matthews, Sharron; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Enyia, Chimaobi; gmaterre@ihda.org; Ocasio, Billy; Foster, Cory
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Dear Sharron,

Sorry for the delayed response, we have been in non-stop meetings. The Governor is
considering an expansion of the program but it depends upon funding and we are waiting for
confirmation of cashflow. In the interim, the Governor would like for you to conduct greater
outreach to ministers in some of the harder hit locations. For starters, can you compile a list
of 2 or 3 influential/well-regarded/ large church base ministers for each of the following
areas:

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:47 PM

To: Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Enyia, Chimaobi; gmaterre@ihda.org; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory;
Holmes, Michael

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Importance: High

Hello. Just spoke with Michelle Saddler. She wants me to meet with you and Malcolm to coordinate
the faster tracked NRP with the aldermen with the original NRP track with the ministers and
congressmen ASAP given the Governor’s impending announcement. | am available this afternoon.





How soon can we meet or set up a conference call? Please advise.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:14 PM

To: Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gjjjj il Bl Ocasio. Billy; Kamis, John
Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

We will do both North Lawndale and Austin.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)
312.814.5512 (f)

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:31 PM

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gjjj ] Il 1vino. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Importance: High

Hello everyone. Several events have taken place (including more horrific shootings) since we last
met. Just wanted to touch base. Moving ahead with follow up meetings in the field as per our last
meet. Please advise about decision on Austin or North Lawndale ASAP. Our next meeting is

scheduled for Thursday, September 16™ at 3:00 pm. on 16 in the back conference area.
Agenda items to include:

e Report on schedule and support needed for first series of Community NRP Planning
meetings in all 4 areas

e Review of another version of NRP Document

e Update on State services/programs data gathering

e Plan and timetable for announcement of NRP Initiative by Governor’s Office

e Other Items

e Follow up activities/tasks before next meeting





o Next meeting date

Please call or email if you feel we need to meet sooner. | can set up a teleconference. Have
equipment right in my office to do so. Thanks.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127










From: Ocasio. Billy

To: Barnett, Sara

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:53:04 AM
Thanks

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Del Real, Socorro; Ocasio, Billy
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6th at Kennedy King
College’s Great Hall in the U building for an important announcement regarding a
coordinated effort to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from
the devastating effects of the economic recession.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen
and revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young
people safe, off the streets and in school. The Governor believes the best way to combat
violence is through employment, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to
compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that
need them the most. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those
desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about
giving people more hope and better opportunities.

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 63" Street at the corner of
Union and 63",

If you have questions feel free to call or email me.
Sara Barnett

Director of Outreach, Economic Initiatives

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

(312) 814-5674

Sara.Barnett@lllinois.gov
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From: Irving, Toni

To: i e ] |
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:24:32 PM

Ok, let me see what | can find out and I'll get back to you.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: [N I N (o SN o I

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:22 PM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Hey Toni! this is Pastor Turner. How is it that the Governor is going to be there,
when the word is out that he is going to be at a Pastor's breakfast at New Covenant
M.B.C at 9:30. | have been calling Pastors all day regarding the breakfast. We need
to talk. Thanks!!

Sent on the Now Network from my Sprint® BlackBerry

From: "Irving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@Illinois.gov>
Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

To: Irving, Toni<Toni.lrving@Illlinois.gov>
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6t at Kennedy King College’s Great Hall in
the U building for an important announcement regarding a coordinated effort to help protect and rebuild our
most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 63 Street at the corner of Union and 637,

If you have questions, please contact Chima Enyia at Chimaobi.Enyia@Illinois.gov

We look forward to seeing you Wednesday.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)
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From: T

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:22:24 PM

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

Sent on the Now Network€y from my Sprint® BlackBerry

From: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@Illlinois.gov>
Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

To: Irving, Toni<Toni.lrving@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6" at Kennedy King College’s Great Hall in
the U building for an important announcement regarding a coordinated effort to help protect and rebuild our
most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 63 Street at the corner of Union and 637.

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
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From: Julio Urrutia

To: Ocasio. Billy

Cc: jfsoto@gamaliel.or

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:23:52 PM
I'll be there.

Julio Urrutia

Gamaliel of Metro Chicago, Organizer

National Field Coordinator

Gamaliel Foundation Civil Rights of Immigrants
315-427-4351

On Oct 5, 2010, at 2:30 PM, Ocasio, Billy wrote:






From: gamaterre@ihda.org

To: Ocasio. Billy; Foster, Cory; Kamis, John; Holmes, Michael; Matthews, Sharron; lrving, Toni
Cc: Enyia. Chimaobi; Martinez, Denise; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle

Subject: Re: Room Change for Tuesday"s Meeting

Date: Monday, September 20, 2010 6:53:26 PM

I am in Springfield tomorrow.
Gloria L. Materre

----- Original Message-----

From: "Matthews, Sharron™ <Sharron.Matthews@Illinois.gov>
To: Gloria Materre <Gmaterre@IHDA.ORG>

To: Billy Ocasio <Billy.Ocasio@lllinois.gov=>

Cc: Chimaobi Enyia <Chimaobi.Enyia@Illinois.gov>
To: Cory Foster <Cory.Foster@]lllinois.gov>

Cc: Denise Martinez <Denise.Martinez@Illinois.gov>
To: John Kamis <John.Kamis@Illlinois.gov>

Cc: Malcolm Weems <Malcolm.Weems@Illlinois.gov>
To: Michael Holmes <Michael.A.Holmes@lIllinois.gov=>
Cc: Michelle Saddler <Michelle.Saddler@Illinois.gov=>
To: Toni Irving <Toni.lrving@1lllinois.gov=>

Sent: 9/20/2010 4:14:52 PM
Subject: Room Change for Tuesday's Meeting

Hello everyone. Hope your day is going well. Please be advised that the
conference room has changed for Tuesday's Neighborhood Recovery Plan
meeting to the 9th floor room 9-040. See your there at 4:00 p.m.
tomorrow.

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

To: Harris. Mark; Ross, Andrew; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: Re: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:05:35 PM

You should add a reference aboout this allowing them to take advantage of opportunities for
procurement in the largest capital bill in the history of Illinois and to comply with legislation signed
by the Governor calling for increased MBE/WBE participation.

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 02:56 PM

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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JACK.LAVIN2

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HARRIS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW.ROSS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MALCOLM.WEEMS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ASHLEY.CROSS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JASON.FRIED



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

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Cross, Ashley; Thompson. Annie
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: Re: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:27:12 AM

I like it, I would just change "since the best social program is a job" to "Governor Quinn believes the
best way to combat violence is through employment and this will...."

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:50 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark; Harris, Mark; Weems, Malcolm; Cross, Ashley; Thompson,
Annie

Cc: Fried, Jason

Subject: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

| reworked this some. On 1 page now. Let me know if you have any changes. Thanks.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and
revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young people safe,
off the streets and in school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all
ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the
areas that need them the most. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those
desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about giving
people more hope and better opportunities.

Youth Engagement

The following programs will be implemented in each community by a strong lead community
organization in collaboration with other partners:

> “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides youths in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
and social/emotional skills and support.

» The Parent Leadership program provides parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents

» School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract
with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-
informed counseling services for students.

Adult/Small Business Job Training

Training for Tomorrow Program
Funding is available for non-profit, community-based organizations that provide job training services
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to establish partnerships with economic development organizations and identify local industries
having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Partnerships will be formed with local
employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged people, including welfare
recipients.

DBE Contractor Training and Development Program

The lllinois Departments of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT)
are partnering with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises (DBE) to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and
other business opportunities with the public sector. Working together with the Chicago Urban
League & Malcolm X College (tentative), Coalition for United Community Action & Kennedy-King
College, (tentative) and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association, training programs
will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training modules in construction
management, green technology and industry best practices.

Small Business Funding

DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to
launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small
businesses create new jobs. ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s
Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities. Some of the
funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports
projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.

After extensive statistical analysis by the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities
identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East
Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square,
Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago
(Gage Park, Chicago Lawn), West Garfield Park, Woodlawn.

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

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; lrving. Toni
Subject: Re: violence prevention

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:04:26 PM
No sorry.

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
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:13:21 PM

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
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 6:24:23 PM

Thanks. Let's catch up tomorrow.

From: Martinez, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 05:24 PM
To: Ocasio, Billy

Subject:

Billy,
Here are some updates:

. Mtg with faith based orgs went well (for the Neighborhood Recovery Plan)

o] My only concern is securing inclusion of organizations serving the Latino populations in
the list of cities targeted

o A few things on the Dialogos:

o] I've begun to loop in Rafael Matias to help with outreach for this initiative...so he is
making a few calls for me.

" | also have Milly helping with this (b/c I know you have Socorro working on other things
so | don’'t want to overwhelm her)

o] Oct. 1%t is the event in Lake County
. Are you going?
. Please note that is also the date that the President of the DR is planning on coming to

IL...I'm organizing the Gov’s attendance to that event at UIC for the evening of the 15t. Do you want
to be looped in on that?

That’s all for now. | have more, but | have class. Also, | think I'm taking Friday off if that's ok.

KEEP UP THE GREAT WORK CHAMP! ©
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_ (BlackBerry)

Denise.Martinez@illinois.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail (and attachments) contains information that belongs to the sender and may be confidential or protected by attorney-client

or attorney work product privilege. The information is only for the intended recipient. If you are not the named or intended recipient, please do not disclose, copy,
distribute or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender of receipt of the e-mail and then destroy all copies
of it. Receipt by unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege or any other exemption from disclosure.










From: Thompson. Annie

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Revised Neighborhood Draft

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:56:00 AM
Attachments: DRAFT 09.27.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.doc
Hi, Toni.

| have made some changes to the draft release for the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.
This is still a very rough draft, and | would welcome your edits/suggestions.

Thanks!

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/ R
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OFFICE OF GOVERNOR PAT QUINN N EWS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c.
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; c.

Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe and Off the Streets

CHICAGO - September 27, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a major effort to
help urban communities combat the effects of the economic recession. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing hope
in the form of job and education opportunities.

“As we have seen throughout the summer, the desperation people feel when struggling to make ends
meet can too often lead to violence in our communities,” said Governor Quinn. “This initiative will save lives by
making sure neighborhoods have the tools and resources they need to keep young people stimulated and
engaged in productive activities — and away from violent influences.”

The initiative seeks to help young people work toward positive outcomes and by helping them avoid the
influence of drugs and violence. Strong lead community organizations will partner with state and local
organizations to administer programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide 80 youth in each
community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer 50
parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and school-based counseling at
K-12 schools in each community.

Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope
in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete
for jobs now and in the future.

Funding will be available through the Training for Tomorrow Program to help local employers offer job
training programs for low-income individuals. Also, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are providing a two-year $1.5 million grant to the Hispanic American
Construction Industry Association Small Contractor Training Program. DCEO is also partnering with financial
and business organizations to launch the Community Business Fund, which will utilize federal “IKE” disaster
recovery funds to support small businesses.

The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having
the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood,
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-
Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn. The
initiative will later be expanded to additional areas throughout the state.

For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.goV.
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From: Matthews. Sharron

To: amaterre@ihda.org; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Irving, Toni; Holmes. Michael; Foster. Cory
Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Weems, Malcolm; Martinez, Denise; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Room Change for Tuesday"s Meeting

Date: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:14:53 PM

Importance: High

Hello everyone. Hope your day is going well. Please be advised that the conference room has

changed for Tuesday’s Neighborhood Recovery Plan meeting to the 9" floor room 9-040. See your
there at 4:00 p.m. tomorrow.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHARRON.MATTHEWS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GLORIAMATERRE

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BILLY.OCASIO

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.KAMIS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL.A.HOLMES

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CORY.FOSTER22323378

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHELLE.SADDLER95388816

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MALCOLM.WEEMS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENISE.MARTINEZ

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHIMAOBI.ENYIA




From: Ribley, Warren

To: cdougal@whbdc.org

Cc: Sanders, Gabriel; Palmer, Maureen

Subject: Small Business Loan Program

Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:27:42 AM
Attachments: Ike-BAP-SmallBizLoanFundProposal-8.18.10-2.doc

lke-BAP-Notice of Grant Availability-09-20-10-REV.doc
Target Communities.docx

Carol,

Attached is information regarding the small business loan program that we discussed. Please note that
these guidelines have been developed pursuant to federal guidelines for federal funding we have
received. We will use these as a guide, but the funding that WBDC will receive will be state funds

and not necessarily subject to all of the same guidelines/restrictions. Please keep that in mind as you
review the documents. We will make it as flexible as possible keeping in mind the accountability we will
need.

Also attached is a listing of communities that should get priority consideration for the loan funds.

I'm certain you will have questions after reviewing the materials. Gabe directs the Business
Development office; Maureen the Community Development office. Maureen is most familiar with the
attached guidelines but given the state funding source, Gabe's office will actually oversee the loan
program with WBDC.

For now, | suggest we get started with some letter of intent between DCEO and WBDC to establish the
loan fund and work out details over the next few days. Thanks and we look forward working with you
and your staff.

Warren Ribley
312-814-2334

217
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"IKE"-Small Business Loan Assistance Program





Program Objective:



The "Ike" Small Business Loan Assistance Program (BAP) program will provide loan funds to support new and existing small businesses to assist with a variety of BAP-program-eligible capital and operational business needs. Small businesses must currently be located in, or relocate into an "Ike" community (See Exhibit A below) to be eligible for BAP funding consideration.


I. Program Overview



1) "Ike" Small Business Loan Assistance Program (BAP) Funding Allocation: The initial BAP loan fund allocation will be $5,000,000.


2) Program Participants (Title and Function): 



a) DCEO- Lead Entity for the "IKE" program


b) CDM- "IKE" Program Management Vendor 



c) Selected CDFIs- BAP Financial Intermediaries and Loan Servicers


d) Small Businesses- BAP Loan Recipients


3) Program Delivery and Design:



a) The Small Business Loan Assistance Program (BAP) will be a revolving loan fund program to support small businesses, which will be serviced and managed directly by selected financial intermediaries.  


b) Selected CDFI-financial intermediaries will service respective portions of the BAP loan fund, including approving BAP loans, providing limited technical assistance to loan recipients and generally managing the loan funding.  


c) Selected intermediaries will receive respective portions the loan fund through a grant awarded by DCEO, with terms for managing the funds outlined by grant agreement.



d) General criteria, reflected in part in this proposal, will be developed by DCEO, with federal requirements assessed by the Ike management vendor.



e) Individual loan application review and assessment will be performed by the selected CDFIs, with final approval by DCEO as stipulated.



f) Underwriting terms will be initially developed by the Ike vendor (with review approval by DCEO), with possible modification to these terms made through input by selected CDFIs, and with approval by DCEO



g) Following selection of the CDFIs to service the BAP funding, BAP loans will be approved on a first come first served basis throughout the life of the BAP program. 



h) Repayments from the initial loans made from the program will be placed into a revolving loan fund for subsequent loans awards to eligible small businesses. 



i) The Ike vendor will monitor the performance of the selected CDFI-intermediaries, with feedback provided to DCEO at regular intervals.


4) Intermediary Eligibility/ Selection Process/ Requirements: 


a) Formal (Open) Bid Process: A Notice of Grant Award (NOGA) will be utilized to pre-qualify and select CDFI-financial intermediaries (minimum two) to service the BAP small business loan funding.


b) Eligibility: Not-for-profit community development financial institution (CDFI) organizations meeting the criteria under the Housing and Community Development Act (HCDA), Section 105(a) (15) are eligible to submit qualifications for selection as the program Intermediary.  See Section IV below for a description of the Intermediary criteria.



c) Qualifications/ Selection Criteria: Selection of Intermediary(s) will be based on their financial and business capacity, technical capabilities, past performance, geographic coverage, underwriting experience, and ability to provide technical assistance, etc. to loan recipients.


· Based on the capacity, capability and qualifications of the CDFI- responders', DCEO may select one or more responders to manage the BAP program allocation as the financial intermediary(s). 


d) DCEO reserves the right to set aside sub allocations for the management of funds by more than one selected intermediary.


5) BAP Loan Financing Limits:



a) Loan Thresholds:



i) Start-up Businesses: $1,000 minimum and $50,000 maximum.



ii) Existing Businesses: $1,000 minimum and $75,000 maximum



b) Loan Awards:  Loan award approvals and size will be based on the small business’ ability to meet BAP Program requirements, underwriting, and documentation to support public benefit.  (Further description of the small business requirements are found in Section V below.)



6) Eligible Activities for BAP Loan Financing:  Funds may be provided to a small business for capital, business operational and other defined business needs.  See Section VI for eligible and ineligible BAP loan funded activities.   



7) Marketing Outreach: 



a) Marketing and outreach efforts will be coordinated between DCEO, the Vendor and the appropriate regional coordinators. The specific marketing plan will be incorporated into the overall Vendor marketing plan. 


8) General and Special Terms and Conditions for Approving/ Monitoring BAP Loan Funding:



a) Process for awarding BAP loan funds: A first-come first-served loan application process for awarding small business loans will be established.


b) Loan Awards:  Loan award approvals and size will be based on the small business’ ability to meet BAP Program requirements, underwriting, and documentation to support public benefit.  (Further description of the small business requirements is found below in Section V.)



c) Approval of BAP Loan funding Not Previously Awarded: 



i) BAP loans approved that have not been previously awarded, are subject to all HUD requirements for awarding loans as well as requirements established by DCEO and selected intermediaries.  HUD and DCEO requirements are described below. 


d) Approving of  BAP Loan Funding Following BAP Loan Repayment and from Loan Program Income Derived:


i) Any loan funding repaid and other revenue paid to a selected nonprofit financial intermediary that meets Section 105(a) (15) criteria, will not be considered CDBG program income. Therefore, once BAP funds are repaid to the selected non-profit intermediaries, they will lose their federal identity.  Assuming subsequent activities are approved by DCEO in advance, the intermediaries may use the repayments to carry out a greater range of activities, including those that would not typically be eligible under the CDBG program, if approved by DCEO. 


If, for example, the organization administers a regional revolving loan fund, the repayments could be used to fund additional loans in communities other than the one to which the state’s grant was awarded. Or, the funds could be lent to a high-technology business start-up project that could not meet the L/M Income Benefit national objective requirements. Reference: 24 CFR 570.489(e) (2) (ii).


II. DCEO Responsibilities


1) Policy & Program Design:  


a) DCEO will describe the objectives and desired strategy for the BAP program to assist the Vendor in creating draft BAP policy and RFQ documents. 


b) DCEO will review the Vendor-drafted BAP policy document and RFQ document and make additions, edits, and modifications as it determines necessary.


c) DCEO will approve the BAP policy and RFQ documents following DCEO's review and approval of the described terms and other content of each. 


2) Environmental Compliance: The State, will review and approve the BAP compliance documentation, submit the publications, and request the release of funding from HUD.  As the designated agency, on behalf of the Ike program, DCEO will serve as the Responsible Entity (RE).


3) Oversight & monitoring: DCEO and the Vendor will monitor the progress of the BAP program and the Intermediary's performance


III. Vendor Responsibilities


1)
Policy & Program Design: The Ike program management Vendor will develop and submit to DCEO a draft BAP policy document, and RFQ document, making further revisions as requested by DCEO.



2)
Environmental Compliance:



The Ike program management Vendor shall ensure the environmental review is prepared in accordance with NEPA requirements and HUD’s regulations at 24 CFR Part 58 and applicable executive orders. 



3)
Oversight & monitoring: The Ike program management Vendor will monitor the progress of the BAP program, the selected intermediaries' performance and initial BAP loan recipients.



4)
Technical Assistance: The Ike program management Vendor will provide technical assistance to the selected intermediaries.



IV. Intermediary Requirements and Responsibilities


1) Eligible Intermediary Applicants:



a) Intermediaries eligible to service the BAP loan fund must meet the requirements of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (HCDA), Section 105(a)(15) as amended to provide loans with flexible terms to small businesses.


b) Eligible intermediary applicants are defined as neighborhood-based nonprofit organizations, local development corporations, nonprofit organizations serving the development needs of the communities in non-entitlement areas, or entities organized under Section 301(d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to carry out a neighborhood revitalization or community economic development or energy conservation project in furtherance of the objectives of Section 101(c) of this title, and assistance to neighborhood-based nonprofit organizations, or other private or public nonprofit organizations, for the purpose of assisting as part of the neighborhood revitalization or other community development of shared housing opportunities (other than the construction of new facilities) in which elderly families (as defined in Section 3(b)(3) of the United States Housing Act of 1937) benefit as a result of living in a dwelling in which the facilities are shared with others in a manner that effectively and efficiently meets the housing needs of the residents and thereby reduces their cost of housing.  


2) Intermediary Requirements/ Qualifications :



a) Eligible applicants must demonstrate substantial expertise, capacity, and program experience to serve as a selected BAP program intermediary, including, but not limited to:



i) financial capacity/ wherewithal,



ii) business capacity,



iii) technical capabilities,



iv) past performance,



v) geographic coverage,



vi) financial systems used,



vii) underwriting experience, and 


viii)  ability to provide technical assistance to loan applicants.


b) Based on the capacity and capability of the RFQ responses and proposer’s qualifications, and to ensure compliance with HCDA 105(a)(15), requiring more that one entity be selected, DCEO proposes and will attempt to select a minimum of two RFQ responders to manage the Ike-BAP program allocation.



3) Intermediary Responsibilities: 


a) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall explain the program to prospective business recipients; assist businesses in completing loan applications, and process requests for disbursements.



b) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall review financial statements and loan amortization schedules of loan recipients, review and approve documentation of business expenses financed with loan proceeds, record security instruments, maintain accounting records and report to the Vendor/DCEO quarterly on the status of project.



c) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall underwrite loans in accordance with CDBG regulations and guidance from Vendor/DCEO. Intermediary is required to exercise due diligence by performing a thorough credit analysis and underwriting to determine the business viability and need for financing.



d) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall adequately secure loans. 



e) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall prepare loan agreements, review promissory notes and mortgage or lien instruments.



f) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall follow DCEO guidance for loan watch list procedures and loan default procedures. 



g) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall provide loan servicing.



h) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall keep program income received from loan payments in a revolving loan fund to provide loans to businesses to provide jobs and stimulate long term recovery of the impacted areas.



i) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall maintain documentation from the business to verify compliance with job creation, employee characteristic data, leveraging, etc. which will be outlined in a document provided to the Intermediary by DCEO. 



j) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall maintain files for each business recipient which contains the loan application, loan recommendation, closing documents and other documents which will be fully described to the Intermediary in the program guidelines



k) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall maintain a comprehensive list of all businesses applying for loans, including those which were denied loan financing under the BAP program.  If the intermediary precludes applications for those determined to be ineligible, it must also maintain the names of those seeking loan financing, but denied BAP loans independent of submitting an application.



l) The selected CDFI-Intermediary(s) shall provide technical assistance to prospective eligible businesses and loan recipients which includes, but is not limited to, technical assistance for general business management assistance, business plan development assistance; legal and or accounting management assistance, assistance directed at micro-enterprises and start-ups, and other technical assistance. 



V. Small Business BAP Loan Recipient Requirements and Eligibility


1) Eligible Businesses: 


a) For-profit businesses, including but not limited to, a sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, joint venture, association or cooperative are eligible to apply for loan funding.


b) Eligible businesses are limited to those with up to 50 full time employees. 


c) Eligible businesses must be located or agree to locate in one of 41 Illinois Ike-eligible counties declared under one of the three FEMA declarations of 2008 affecting Illinois. 


2) BAP Criteria/ Requirements for Small Business Loan Approvals:  


To be eligible for small business loan funding, the following criteria will be considered:



a) Private Funds Leveraged: Generally, the business must leverage a minimum of 20% of overall project cost with external leveraged funds. The standard leverage requirement may be adjusted at the discretion of the intermediary and with approval from DCEO. 


b) Job Creation or Retention: Generally, at least one (1) full-time permanent position or full-time equivalent (FTE) must be created for every $35,000 in loan funding approved.  Small businesses can count the business owner(s) in calculating full time or FTE job numbers. Other factors considered will be type of jobs, hourly wage, benefits, etc.  


c) Resulting Benefit(s):  A HUD-CDBG-eligible public benefit that the small business owner(s) can demonstrate may be weighed for loan consideration, in addition to, or in place of the job creation requirement  (The public benefit consideration is pending Ike program waivers submitted to HUD.).


d) Financial Feasibility and Business Viability: The business must demonstrate that the proposed project is viable and the business will have the economic ability to repay the funds based on criteria developed for the program.  


e) Low to Moderate Income Benefit:



· The standard requirement for loan funding approval is that at least 51 percent of the job created/ retained must be made available to low to moderate income persons.  



· For Ike economic development projects that cannot meet the LMI objective, the HUD "urgent need" national objective can be considered in determining approval of loans. The Department will assess urgent need and weigh factors accepted by HUD. 


f) Compliance with Applicable Laws: The businesses shall agree to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws and codes.


g) Project Completion: Projects shall be completed within 24 months from the date of the loan approval. Businesses shall provide the intermediary a project implementation schedule not exceeding 24 months for project completion and job creation, and maintain the positions created for 12 months. 


VI. Eligible and Ineligible BAP Loan-Funded Projects or Uses


1) Eligible uses of BAP Loan Funds:  Funds may be provided to an approved small business for: 


a) Working capital,


b) machinery, and equipment,


c) building repairs/ rehabilitation, 


d) lease of property,


e) land purchase,


f) legal/ accounting services,


g) other eligible business expenses.


* DCEO reserves the right to further define eligible uses of BAP loan funds.


2) Ineligible or Restricted uses of CDBG Funds: 


a) Federal Restrictions: 


i) Servicing or refinancing  bad existing debt in accordance to A-OMB Circular A-87 Attachment B Number 7 is not an eligible Ike-BAP activity.


ii) Projects that would violate the Anti-Pirating Act. (HCDA, codified at 42 U.S.C. 5305(h)] and HUD regulation 24 C.F.R. §570.482(h) are not an eligible Ike-BAP activity.


iii) Projects that do not meet or obtain applicable environmental clearances are not eligible for funding. (Certain projects that do not involve construction activity are generally categorically exempt from full environmental review and clearances.)  24 CFR Part 58 requires that all CDBG funded projects prepare an environmental review of each proposed project and obtain clearance prior to expending CDBG funds.


b) State Restrictions-  


** DCEO reserves the right to further define ineligible uses of BAP loan funds.


Exhibit A



Federally-Designated Areas Eligible for CDBG "Ike" Assistance



The following Illinois counties were declared eligible for federal assistance in the three 2008 Disaster Declarations:  



Illinois Counties Declared Under FEMA-1800-DR



			1. 
Bureau County


			  9. 
Kendall County





			2  
Cass County


			10. 
LaSalle County





			3. 
Cook County


			11. 
Macoupin County





			4. 
DeKalb County


			12. 
Montgomery County





			5. 
DuPage County


			13. 
Peoria County





			6. 
Greene County*


			14. 
Scott County*





			7. 
Grundy County


			15. 
Will County





			8. 
Kane County


			16. 
Woodford County








Illinois Counties Declared Under FEMA-1771-DR



			 1.
Adams County


			14.
Lake County





			 2.
Calhoun County


			15.
Lawrence County





			 3.
Clark County


			16.
Madison County





			 4.
Coles County


			17.
Mercer County





			 5.
Crawford County


			18.
Monroe County





			 6.
Cumberland County


			19.
Pike County





			 7.
Douglas County


			20.
Randolph County





			 8.
Edgar County


			21.
Rock Island County





			 9.
Greene County*


			22.
St. Clair County





			10.
Hancock County


			23.
Scott County*





			11.
Henderson County


			24.
Whiteside County





			12.
Jasper County


			25.
Winnebago County





			13.
Jersey County


			








Illinois Counties Declared Under FEMA-1747-DR



			1.
Iroquois County


			2.
Livingston County








* Greene and Scott counties were declared under both the FEMA 1771 and 1800 declarations
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Notification of Grant Availability for


Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs)


* * *



Application Period is Open Until Otherwise Noted


Updated September 20, 2010


* * *



Complete the application forms provided (Parts I and II) and Mail or deliver applications on one Compact Disc (CD) and one (1) signed original paper/hard copy to:


Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity


Attn: Maureen Palmer


Deputy Director


Office of Community Development


100 W. Randolph St, Suite 3-400


Chicago, IL  60601


(Electronic or facsimile copies will not be accepted.)


For further information, contact:


Maureen Palmer


Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity


(312) 814-5701


Fax: (312) 814-2370


maureen.palmer@illinois.gov
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The Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) is requesting grant applications from certified Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) qualifying under section 105(a)(15) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974.  The purpose of the Ike-Business Assistance Program (“BAP”) is to support new and existing small businesses that are located in, or will open in one of the Illinois communities falling within the FEMA disaster-declared counties of 2008 (Attachment A).  This support will be provided via low-cost loans and technical assistance that will meet a variety of program-eligible capital and operational business needs.  The grant applicant organizations seeking to service the loan fund on behalf of DCEO must have demonstrated financial capacity and underwriting experience and must be qualified to provide technical assistance in areas such as: general business management, strategic planning, microenterprise and start-up development, etc.


I. Program Purpose


Congress passed the Consolidated Security, Disaster Assistance, and Continuing Appropriations Act, 2009 (Pub. Law 110-329) on September 30, 2008, appropriating $6.5 billion through the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program for “...necessary expenses related to disaster relief, long-term recovery, and restoration of infrastructure, housing, and economic revitalization in areas affected by hurricanes, floods, and other natural disasters occurring during 2008 for which the President declared a major disaster...”. 


The State of Illinois submitted its Community Development Block Grant- Disaster Recovery 1800 ("CDBG Ike") plan to HUD on September 30, 2009.  Illinois received an official Notice of Award on February 3, 2010, in reflection of HUD's approval and acceptance of the plan.   The Ike plan and other related updates can be found on DCEO's website at: 


http://www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Community_Development/CDBG+Disaster+Recovery+Programs/


Illinois' CDBG Ike plan includes the Business Assistance Program (BAP), which will make grant funding to CDFIs to provide low-cost loans and/or technical assistance to small businesses that are currently located in or will open in an Illinois community falling within the FEMA disaster-declared counties of 2008 (See Attachment A).


Ike- BAP Loan fund servicing and management must include, but is not limited to, services such as:  


1. BAP loan request intake/ consultation  


2. BAP loan application review 


3. BAP loan recommendation/ award


4. BAP loan fund management


5. BAP loan fund record-keeping / file management


6. BAP marketing (required)/ outreach 


BAP Technical assistance should include, but is not limited to, services such as business management, strategic planning, business plan preparation, assistance tailored specifically toward microenterprises and start-ups, loan application and preparation services, and other technical assistance, such as: accounting, insurance, marketing and legal.


This notice requests information about applicants’ current operations, and proposed implementation of this program.  DCEO reserves the right to require the submission of modifications or additions to applications.  


DCEO will partner with selected grant applicants by the terms of executed BAP grant agreements.  In addition, DCEO will provide to the selected applicants (“intermediaries”) a BAP Administrative Manual detailing specific program execution requirements and expectations.  



II. BAP Small Business Eligibility


The following small business parameters have been outlined for the BAP program (excerpted from the IKE- plan amendment #5, found online at: http://www.illinoisbiz.biz/NR/rdonlyres/01AF5CDB-49B2-4EC6-8ACC-04B53504E553/0/CDBGIkePlanAmtNo5090110.pdf 


BAP Loan Recipients (Small Businesses):



1.
Eligible BAP Loan Applicants:



i. The small business is currently located in, or will locate in, a community that falls within an Ike-eligible Illinois county (those declared by FEMA in 2008).  (See Exhibit A), 



ii. The business employs at least one, but no more than 50 full time employees.



2a.
Threshold Criteria (HUD National Objective):



i. A minimum 51% of jobs created or retained by the business will be for low-to-moderate income individuals, or


ii. The business will provide a public benefit, through the delivery of the services or product to be assisted with the BAP loan,  on behalf to 51% or greater low-to-moderate income individuals, or



iii. The business will create jobs in an area defined as a slum/ blight region of a community.



2b.
Selection Criteria:



i. The small business meets the lending terms and underwriting criteria established for the program,



ii. The small business will provide all requested documentation requested by the DCEO-selected loan servicer,



iii. The small business will comply with all requests for information, documentation, etc prior to loan approval,



iv. The small business will agree to all requirements for loan award as described by the DCEO-selected loan servicer, such as regular reporting, loan repayment, etc.



3.
Loan Size Limits:  


i. Small business start-ups: 
$1,000- $50,000, per individual loan award, or


ii. Existing small business: $1,000- $75,000, per individual loan award.


 4.
Eligibility:  HCDA Sec.105(a)(17).


III. Intermediary Eligibility


Intermediaries must qualify as a quasi-public or non-profit organization established under Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), as amended.


Eligible applicants will be those CDFI organizations that have expertise in lending, underwriting, and business technical assistance and, at the time of application, are actively lending and/or providing technical assistance to small businesses in Illinois. 


To be an eligible BAP grant applicant, an organization must address the following criteria, must comply with the terms of this grant notification, and may be required to submit clarifications, additions, or modifications requested by DCEO:


1. The CDFI can demonstrate that it has the institutional capacity to implement and deliver the program effectively through the use of  in-house staff and/or partnerships 


2. The CDFI has a viable track record for delivering loans and/or technical assistance services to small businesses; 


3. The CDFI employs policies and practices consistent with the purpose and requirements of the program defined herein; 


4. The CDFI does not have any unresolved audit findings from past OMB A-133 audits or other CPA prepared audits (proposed partners are included in this requirement);


5. The CDFI is not established as a religious or political organization; and


6. The CDFI has or will have an established office in one or more areas eligible for the state's Ike program support, or it will submit a plan to DCEO for providing adequate service to those local areas.


IV. Application Process


The deadline for receipt of the requested BAP applications is 5:00 PM CST September 13, 2010.  Applications will be reviewed to ensure that all requested information is included.  The information provided by your CDFI organization through the submission of this application will be reviewed by a team selected by DCEO.


V. Availability of Funds/Use of Funds


Funds for these programs will be made available from an allocation approved for the State of Illinois under the Community Development Block Grant Program, administered federally by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  Grants will be awarded to CDFIs  to provide  low-cost loans and technical assistance to small businesses that are currently located in or will locate in an "Ike"-program eligible community, which are those falling within the FEMA disaster-declared counties of 2008  (See Attachment A).  


The nonprofit organization can use repayments from initial loans to carry out activities that would not typically be eligible under the CDBG program, assuming these activities are approved by DCEO in advance. If, for example, the organization administers a regional revolving loan fund, the repayments could be used to fund additional loans in communities other than the one to which the state’s grant was awarded, upon approval by DCEO. 


VI. Program Requirements


Intermediaries (selected applicants) will be required to comply with all applicable federal, state and local statutes and regulations.  The basic federal (CDBG) requirements for this program include:


1. Disaster Criteria/Eligibility – as defined in Federal Register / Vol. 74, No. 29 / Friday, February 13, 2009 and the Illinois CDBG Disaster Recovery “Ike” Plan, as amended (http://www.commerce.state.il.us/dceo/Bureaus/Community_Development/CDBG+Disaster+Recovery+Programs/) 


2. Basic CDBG Eligibility – as defined in 24 CFR 570.482


3. National Objectives – as defined in 24 CFR 570.483-484


a. Benefit to Low to Moderate Income (LMI) individuals and families


b. Prevention and Elimination of Slums or Blight


c. Urgent Need Described


4. Public Benefit Standards – as defined in 24 CFR 570.209 (DCEO has submitted a request to HUD for a waiver of the federal cost per job requirement; however, until the waiver is approved, the public benefit standards must still be met)


5. All other applicable federal, state, and local statutory and regulatory requirements including, but not limited to 24 CFR parts 570 and 84.


VII. Performance and Reporting Requirements


Intermediaries will be required to submit reports on a quarterly basis to DCEO in electronic format.  Intermediaries will be required to address a number of criteria associated with the cited regulations above.  The details regarding the reporting requirements will be provided to the intermediary within the Administrative Manual.  


In addition, applicants will be expected to set reasonable targets for each indicator, and meet or exceed targets to a reasonable degree.


1. Number of new businesses assisted;


2. Number of loans originated;


3. Number of loans closed;


4. Type of technical assistance provided;


5. Details on businesses served including: use of funds, number of employees retained, new jobs created, salaries of employees;


6. Details on jobs retained or created, including job titles and salaries and low-to-moderate income (LMI) status; and


7. Documentation of how the activities address a direct or indirect impact of the disaster, or of the business' location in an area needing economic revitalization.


DCEO will ensure that selected applicants comply with all applicable federal regulations as indicated in Section V above.  In addition to reviewing quarterly reports, regular site visits to intermediaries and to businesses served will be conducted by DCEO staff to ensure compliance and quality of the program. 


The CDFI Intermediary(s) must maintain accurate books and records concerning the BAP small business program, including, but not limited to, the following:


1. BAP financial records (i.e. budget, general ledger, bank statements, cancelled checks, supporting invoices, financial statements, procurement activity, etc.).


2. BAP programmatic records (i.e. documentation of intake records, log-in sheets, training attendance for all recipients, all loan documents, and all documentation related to declinations, etc.).


3. Any other BAP documents that the intermediary considers to support the successful delivery of the program, or material to a potential audit.


The CDFI-Intermediary(s) agrees to maintain all books and records for three years following the final close-out of the BAP grant funding received from DCEO; provided, however, that if any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other action involving the records has been started before the expiration of the three year period, the records must be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular three year period, whichever is later.  


In addition, the intermediary shall allow access to all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers pertaining to the administration, receipt and use of federal funds and necessary to facilitate such reviews and audits.


The DCEO-CDFI grant agreement and the BAP Administrative Manual will contain further information on program reporting and monitoring.


VIII. Termination of Grant Agreements


DCEO reserves the right to terminate any awarded grant agreement with a thirty day written notice at any time during the agreement period if the intermediary, in the state’s judgment, has not provided evidence of substantial progress; has not implemented the agreement as defined in its application or on schedule to a reasonable degree; is delinquent with required reports and documentation; has misused funds or not delivered services as proposed.


IX. Application Evaluation and Approval Process


DCEO anticipates entering into Grant Agreements with approved applicants shortly after completion of the evaluation period.  DCEO will evaluate applications and determine program funding allocations using the following criteria:


1. Completeness of the application, including attachments and submission of the following:


a. Complete audited annual financial statements; and 


b. Complete and accurate loan reports.


2. Conformance of the application with the herein identified program purpose, program Requirements, and the terms and conditions of this notice;


3. The applicant’s organizational background and track record in service delivery, its proposed target geographical and/or sector area(s) and marketing strategy, and its proposed level of coordination with other organizations;


4. The applicant’s historic performance of its loan portfolio, and the applicant’s estimated demand for program loans;


5. Applicant’s quality of program design; and 


6. The applicant’s experience and capacity in implementing similar programs.


X. Additional Considerations


1.
By submitting its application, each applicant authorizes DCEO to contact any and all other persons identified in its application or in any inquiry conducted by or on behalf of DCEO or the State, and to obtain the release of pertinent financial and other information, as well as to obtain verification of the information provided by each applicant.


2.
The program funds and any remuneration for contracted services will be funded in whole by Federal funds made available through HUD.  Grant Agreements will therefore be subject to all applicable provisions required by HUD.


3.
DCEO will not be held liable for any costs incurred by any application for work performed in the preparation and production of an application, including any requests for additional information, interviews or negotiations; nor for any work performed prior to written authorization from DCEO to proceed. All applications submitted will become the property of DCEO.


4.
DCEO reserves the right to:


a. Reject any or all applications received.


b. Allocate and or reallocate funds in any amount, depending upon the number and quality of applications received.


c. Negotiate any element of an application and require the submission of modifications, additions, or clarifications.


d. Amend this notice.


e. Amend the Administrative Manual, from time to time as necessary, during the life of the program. 


5.
To be eligible to receive program funds from DCEO, an Applicant must:


a. Be legally able to receive and use the proceeds as herein stated.


b. Meet any other requirements herein stated for the specific purpose of the program.


c. Meet HUD requirements, including the gathering and reporting to DCEO of all required information, and the maintenance of all records pertaining to the making of eligible loans and technical assistance.





Application - Part 1


All questions in the following sections must be completed by the applicant.  Additional documentation should be attached as necessary to adequately respond to the question or to provide the detail requested. 


			Section 1: Applicant Information





			1.1


			Legal Name of Applicant: (Attach copy of W-9)


			     





			1.2


			Address of Applicant: 


(Include your extended 9-digit zip code):


			     





			1.3


			Chief Officer: 


(If more than one, attach a list with all Officers)


			Name:


			     





			


			


			Title:


			     





			


			


			Address:


			     





			


			


			Phone:


			     





			


			


			Fax:


			     





			


			


			E-Mail:


			     





			1.4


			Description of Applicant:


(200 Character maximum)


			Describe the organization’s current programs, including the types of assistance provided, products offered and the length of time the programs have been in place:      





			1.5


			NAICS Code:


			     


			(6-digit Industry Classification Code)





			1.6


			Applicant Website:


			     





			1.7


			Applicant FEIN:


			     





			1.8


			Applicant SSN:


			     





			1.9


			Applicant’s DUNS Number:


			     





			1.10


			Applicant Fiscal Year:


			From:       


			To:        








			Section 2: Applicant History





			2.1


			Have you received a grant from the State of Illinois within the last 3-years? (Including CDBG)


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No





			


			Provide total number of grants received from the State of Illinois within the last 3 years.


			     





			


			If yes, provide the following for each grant received in last 3 years:


			Agency:


			     





			


			


			Grant #:


			     





			


			


			Grant Amount:


			     





			


			


			Grant Term:


			       





			


			


			General Description:


			     





			


			


			Issues:


			     





			2.2


			If applicable, list all Names and FEINs that are registered to your organization or have been registered during the past 3 years.





			


			Name


			FEIN





			


			     


			     





			


			     


			     





			


			     


			     








			Section 2: Applicant History





			2.3


			In the past twelve months, have there been any changes in the following key staff?  Check all that apply.  Provide detail for any boxes checked including names of the person who left the position and the name of their replacement.  Indicate the number of months the position has been vacant if the position is currently vacant.





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			CEO/Executive Director/Chief Elected Official





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			CFO/Controller





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Grant Administrator





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Grant Administrative Support Staff (i.e. Reporting, correspondence, document control)





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Bookkeeper/Accountant for Grant





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			No Changes





			


			


			Provide detail for any checked boxes.


			     





			2.4


			If your proposed budget includes any staff costs for this grant, please indicate the type of documentation that will be maintained and used to allocate staff costs to the DCEO grant.





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Time sheets





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Cost allocation plans





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Certifications of time spent





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			Other, please describe:       





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 



			None





			2.5


			Has the applicant or any principal formed a business that existed for less than two years?  


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No





			


			If yes, provide name(s) of the business and reason(s) that it existed for less than two years.


			     





			2.6


			Has the applicant or any principal experienced foreclosure, repossession, civil judgment or criminal penalty (or been a party to a consent decree) within the past seven years as a result of any violation of federal, state or local law applicable to its business?


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No





			


			If yes, identify the nature (including case number and venue) of the action and the disposition.  If the action/proceeding is still pending or unresolved, provide a status identifying the unresolved issues.


			     





			2.7


			Is the applicant or any principal the subject of any proceedings that are pending, or to the best of applicant’s knowledge, threatened against applicant and/or any principal that may result in any adverse change in applicant’s financial condition or materially and adversely affect applicant’s operations?


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No





			


			If yes, provide requested information.


			     





			2.8


			Does the applicant or any principal owe any debt to the State?


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No





			


			If yes, list reason and amount:


			     








			Section 3: Proposal Information





			3.1


			Submittal Date:


			     





			3.2


			Project Title:


			"Ike" Business Assistance Program ("BAP") - Intermediary BAP Loan Servicer on behalf of DCEO





			3.3


			Brief Project Description: (Complete attached Scope of Work)


(550 Character maximum)


			The purpose of the Ike-Business Assistance Program (“BAP”) is to support new and existing small businesses that are located in, or will locate in one of the Illinois communities falling within the FEMA disaster-declared counties of 2008 (See Attachment A).  This support will be provided through low-cost loans and technical assistance to eligible and approved small businesses to meet a variety of program-eligible capital and operational business needs.  


Our CDFI organization can support the IKE-eligible counties that we have identified under Part II, question 1.1 We will negotiate with DCEO the BAP service area.  If selected the service area will be identified in the grant agreement.








			3.4


			Project Location: 





			Street Address:                         


			NOTE-- The CDFI must indicate the address and location where the proposed BAP services will be provided, including BAP loan office(s), technical assistance (if applicable), etc.  (Locations for delivering BAP services must be within the BAP service area the CDFI is proposing to support.)  List at least one project location here and delete this note.      





			


			


			City(s):


			     


			County(s):      





			


			


			


			


			


			





			3.5


			Areas Served:


			See Part II, question 1.1-- the determination of service area will be negotiated with DCEO, with the final determination identified in the grant agreement, if the CDFI is selected.).





			3.6


			Project Contact:


			Name:


			     





			


			


			Title:


			     





			


			


			Address:


			     





			


			


			Phone:


			     





			


			


			Fax:


			     





			


			


			E-Mail:


			     





			3.7


			Project Period:


			Start Date:   


			October 1, 2010 (DCEO pre-agreement estimate)


			End Date:   


			     





			3.8


			Project Costs: 


(Complete attached Budget)


			Funding provided by the applicant: 


			     





			


			


			Secured funding from other sources:


			     





			


			


			Funding requested from DCEO: (To be completed following discussions with DCEO)


			     





			


			


			Total Project Cost


			0 FORMTEXT 

$0.00









Section 4: Scope of Work


Business Assistance Program



Description of project:  Ike-Business Assistance Program (“BAP”) is to support new and existing small businesses that are located in, or will locate in one of the Illinois communities falling within the FEMA disaster-declared counties of 2008 (See Attachment A).  This support will be provided through low-cost loans and technical assistance to eligible and approved small businesses to meet a variety of program-eligible capital and operational business needs.  


Grantee will complete the following tasks:



			DESCRIPTION OF TASKS


			Estimated Completion Date





			Task 1.  BAP Loan Fund Servicing (required)


			     





			Task 2.  BAP Loan Request Intake/ Consultation  (required)


			September 30, 2012





			Task 3.  BAP Loan Application Review (required)


			September 30, 2012





			Task 4.  BAP Loan Recommendation/ Award (required)


			September 30, 2012





			Task 5.  BAP Loan Fund Management (required)


			     





			Task 6.  BAP Loan Fund Record-Keeping / File Management (required)


			September 30, 2012





			Task 7.  BAP Marketing (required)/ Outreach (required)  Describe the method to market the program and provide outreach:


			September 30, 2012





			Task 8.  BAP Technical Assistance (desired / Referral to other known resources (optional)


			     








			Section 5: Performance Measures





			Performance Measure


			Target





			Number of BAP Loan Consultations


			     





			Number of BAP Loans Originated


			     





			Number of BAP Loan-Supported Jobs Created/ Retained


			     





			Number of BAP Loan-Supported LMI Jobs Created/Retained


			     





			Number of BAP Loans Closed


			     





			Number of BAP Loans Defaulted


			     








			Section 6: Projected Employment Impact





			6.1


			Number of permanent full-time individuals currently employed by BAP grant applicant (CDFI):


			     





			6.2


			Number of permanent part-time individuals currently employed by BAP grant applicant (CDFI):


			     





			





			6.3


			Number of permanent full-time jobs that would be created by BAP grant applicant (CDFI) as a direct result of receiving the grant award:


			     





			6.4


			Number of permanent part-time jobs that would be created by BAP grant applicant (CDFI) as a direct result of receiving the grant award:


			     





			





			6.5


			Number of permanent full-time jobs that would be retained by BAP grant applicant (CDFI) as a direct result of receiving the grant award:


			     





			6.6


			Number of permanent part-time jobs that would be retained by BAP grant applicant (CDFI) as a direct result of receiving the grant award:


			     





			


			





			6.7


			Describe any other projected employment impact as a result of receiving the grant award:  





			


			     








			Section 7: Budget





			Line Item or Cost Category Description


			Requested Grant Budget Amount


			Proposed Match Budget Amount





			Portion of the BAP funding reserved for small business loan awards


			     


			     





			Portion of the BAP funding for program delivery (i.e., tasks relating to individual loan consultations, individual loan application reviews, individual loan awards, individual technical support, etc.) 


			     


			     





			Portion of the BAP funding for program administration (ie, tasks tied to the program as a whole, such as program outreach, marketing, required reporting, etc.)


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     





			Total Cost


			0 FORMTEXT 

$0.00



			0 FORMTEXT 

$0.00









Application – Part 2


Program-Specific Information


			Section 1: Basic Program Services/ Support





			1.1


			BAP Loan Range:


The CDFI- applicant should indicate the loan size minimum and maximum limits it can support within the targeted limits identified for the BAP program



Startups: $500 - $50,000



Existing Businesses: $500 - $75,000: 


			Startups: Loan limit range:      


Existing Businesses:  Loan limit range:      





			1.2


			BAP Service Areas:


The CDFI- applicant should indicate which of the Ike-Eligible counties it can serve under the BAP program.  Please check those at right: 



DCEO will review and assess which in light of the capacity across all applicants under consideration.  (Certain counties may be capable and selected for support by more than one applicant):


 


			FEMA- 1800:



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









			


			


			FEMA 1771:



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








			


			


			FEMA 1747:



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Iroquois County


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Livingston County





			1.3


			BAP Service(s):



(NOTE--Loan servicing and administration is required for consideration as a BAP intermediary.  Indicate whether both loan servicing and technical assistance can and will be provided by your organization, or just loan administration services.)


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
   Loan Servicing/ Administration


 FORMCHECKBOX 
   Technical Assistance





			1.4


			Low to Moderate Income Benefit Requirement: The Ike program requires at least 50% of all funds have a significant impact on persons that are of low to moderate income.  Services that increase job opportunities for persons of low to moderate Income (LMI) will support this requirement.  Describe ways in which the organization will utilize program funds to support persons of low to moderate income.


			     








			Section 2: Organizational Background


Please attach a copy of the Organizational Charter and/or Bylaws and a 


copy of the CDFI Certification from the U.S. Dept. of Treasury





			2.1


			Structure of the organization and its governing body (e.g., Board of Directors): 


(The CDFI may opt to provide an attachment with this information, or web link that specifically responds to this question). If an attachment is provided, please copy the question and application number for reference (E.g., BAP Response, Part II, Question 2.1.).  If providing a web link with the requested information, paste in this section--web links to the CDFIs home or main web page are not sufficiently responsive.


     





			2.2


			Names and qualifications of the members of any such governing body:  


(The CDFI may opt to provide an attachment with this information, or web link that specifically responds to this question). If an attachment is provided, please copy the question and application number for reference (E.g., BAP Response, Part II, Question 2.2.).   If providing a web link with the requested information, paste in this section--web links to the CDFIs home or main web page are not sufficiently responsive.


     





			2.3


			Organization’s current employees and their functions:  


(The CDFI may opt to provide an attachment with this information, or web link that specifically responds to this question). If an attachment is provided, please copy the question and application number for reference (E.g., BAP Response, Part II, Question 2.3.).  If providing a web link with the requested information, paste in this section--web links to the CDFIs home or main web page are not sufficiently responsive.


      





			2.4


			Names and qualifications of key personnel:  


(The CDFI may opt to provide an attachment with this information, or web link that specifically responds to this question). If an attachment is provided, please copy the question and application number for reference (E.g., BAP Response, Part II, Question 2.4.).   If providing a web link with the requested information, paste in this section--web links to the CDFIs home or main web page are not sufficiently responsive.


     





			2.5


			Length of time in operation:     





			2.6


			The geographic area and/or populations served by the CDFI organization:     








			Section 3: Current Loan Portfolio





			3.1


			Provide information on the organization’s loan portfolio as follows: 


· Submit business loan reports and clearly label the information “Business Loan Portfolio Report.” These reports must be certified by an officer of the organization, and show the number of business loan applications received,  the number approved, and the number and aggregate principal amount of business loans closed, for the past 2 years, and year-to-date.








			3.2


			Provide information on current loan policies, including: 


· Approval authority and procedures, including evaluation and underwriting of loans


· Collection procedures, closing fees, servicing fees


· Terms of loans


· Refinancing of loans


· Processing time from application to disbursement


· Repayment rate


· Approval requirements, including minimum credit scores, debt service coverage ratios, loan to value ratios, etc.


· Attach a copy of your current Business Loan Application











			Section 4: BAP Project Resources





			4.1


			Detail the monitoring and reporting systems to be employed:      








			4.2


			Identify the institutional resources that the organization would devote to the program, including specific staff members (or position titles) and their qualifications.      





			4.3


			Identify existing facilities/locations, additional capital resources:      





			4.4


			Identify the sources and amounts of any matching funds or in-kind contribution (i.e., gifts, services, 3rd party funding and labor), that would be committed to this program and that could be used to fund eligible loans and/or technical assistance.  Please state if the additional funds are to be used for loans or technical assistance:      











			Section 5: Proposed BAP Program Lending Policies


Provide the following concerning the lending policies and practices that the CDFI organization would employ for eligible small businesses to be approved loans  under the BAP program, highlighting any differences from the CDFI’s current policies and practices as described previously in the application:





			5.1


			Describe the loan origination and approval process that the CDFI will implement for the BAP program, including the role of the CDFI’s loan approval committee or similar body.     





			5.2


			List the members of the CDFI’s organization that will comprise the BAP loan approval team and their qualifications.     





			5.3


			Discuss the methods of credit analysis to be applied and the criteria governing the credit decision and eligible loan and grant amount.       





			5.4


			Provide loan fee information including:


· The interest rates and fees that the CDFI organization will charge borrowers for BAP program loans.


· The service fees, origination fees, etc., that the CDFI organization will charge borrowers for BAP approved loans.


     





			5.5


			Provide information regarding the collateral/personal guaranty the CDFI will require from borrowers.     





			5.6


			Provide information regarding the repayment and amortization options it would offer to borrowers, including options for the length of the repayment term and the criteria for determining and applying these options.     








			5.7


			Describe the means that the organization would use to provide technical assistance and support to borrowers during the term of the eligible loan.     








			5.8


			Describe the means that the organization would use to monitor the use and repayment of approved BAP loans, and to address delinquencies and defaults on eligible loans.      








			5.9


			Include a description of the accounting and reporting systems to be employed.     











			Section 6: Required Attachments





			Section Description


			Section


			Complete





			Last three (3) years audited financial statements


			N/A


			 FORMCHECKBOX 






			Copy of Organizational Charter and/or Bylaws


			2


			 FORMCHECKBOX 






			Copy of CDFI Certification from U.S. Dept. of Treasury


			2


			 FORMCHECKBOX 






			Business Loan Portfolio Report


			4.1


			 FORMCHECKBOX 






			Current Loan Policies (procedures, fees, sample loan application, etc.)


			4.2


			 FORMCHECKBOX 






			Proposed Business Assistance Program (BAP) Loan Policies


			5.1


			 FORMCHECKBOX 









			Section 7: Board Resolution





			MEETING OF BOARD, COMMISSION, ETC.
OF
ORGANIZATION'S NAME

A meeting of the BOARD, COMMISSION, ETC. of ORGANIZATION'S NAME was held on 1/1/2000, whereby a resolution was passed authorizing NAME AND TITLE OF THE INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE ORGANIZATION, by his signature, to submit this application for Community Development Block Grant funds, and to enter into any and all contractual obligations on behalf of this organization.


______________________________________
Secretary and/or Chairman


     


Date











			Section 8: Applicant Certification


Applicant Certification





			Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I have examined this application and the document(s), schedule(s), and statement(s) submitted in conjunction herewith, and that, to the best of my information and belief, the information contained herein is true, correct, and complete.  I represent that I am the person authorized to submit this application on behalf of the applicant, and that I am authorized to execute a legally binding grant agreement on behalf of the applicant if this application is approved for funding.


I hereby release to DCEO the rights and use of photographs and/or any written statements or information, regardless of format (whether they are direct quotes or paraphrased by DCEO), contained in or provided after grant application for the purpose of publication on DCEO's website.  I hereby also release any and all claims against DCEO its officers, agents, employees and/or affiliates arising out of, or in connection with, the usage of  photographs and/or written statements or information, regardless of format (whether they are direct quotes or paraphrased by DCEO), for the purpose of publication on DCEO's website.








			


			     


			     





			Signature


			Name & Title


			Date








Part 1 Instructions


			Section 1: Applicant Information - Instructions








Question #1.1:  Provide the applicant’s legal name which is reflected on your Federal W-9 form.  If the applicant is a Limited Liability Company with a tax classification of "C" - the IRS acceptance letter needs to be submitted along with the W-9 in order for the vendor to be certified. 


Question #1.2:  Provide the applicant's business address, including the 9-digit zip code. 


Question #1.3:  Complete this section by indicating the Chief Officer of the applicant.  If the applicant organization has more than one chief officer, please attach additional documentation providing all names and appropriate contact information.


Question #1.4:  Provide a brief explicit description of the applicant indicating the type of business, business history, typical clientele, etc.  The applicant description should not exceed 200 characters.


Question #1.5:  Provide the applicant’s North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Code.  The NAICS (pronounced Nakes) was developed as the standard for use by Federal statistical agencies in classifying business establishments for the collection, analysis, and publication of statistical data related to the business economy of the U.S.  If you do not know your NAICS Code, you may look it up at: http://www.naics.com/index.html


Question #1.6:  If applicable, provide the applicant’s website address.



Question #1.7:  Provide the applicant’s Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN).   The FEIN is also known as a Federal Tax Identification Number, and is used to identify a business entity. Generally, businesses need a FEIN. If your business does not have a FEIN, you may apply for it at http://www.irs.gov/.  You are required to have a FEIN in order to be eligible for a DCEO award.


Question #1.8:  If the applicant is an individual with no FEIN, provide the applicant’s Social Security Number (SSN).  Do not provide a Social Security Number if you are also providing a FEIN for Question #7.   


Question #1.9:
A DUNS Number is a unique nine-digit sequence recognized as the universal standard for identifying and keeping track of over 100 million businesses worldwide.  Provide the applicant’s DUNS number.  If your business does not have a DUNS number, you may request one at: http://www.dnb.com/us/duns_update/


Question #1.10:  Indicate the start date and end date of the applicant’s fiscal year (accounting year) with month, day and year.


			Section 2: Applicant History - Instructions








Question #2.1:  Complete this section with information on any grants received from the state of Illinois by the applicant within the last 3 years from the date of this application.  Applicant must provide the information detailed below for each grant received.  However, if applicant received more than 10 grants within the last 3 years the information below is only required for any grants with outstanding programmatic and financial issues. 


Agency: 
List the name of the agency from which the grant was received.


Grant #: 
List the number related to the grant.


Grant Amount: 
List the total amount of the grant 


Grant Term: 
List the term to include the beginning and end date of the grant.


General description of grant: 
Provide a brief description of the grant project.


Issues:   
Provide a description of any financial or programmatic issues that were identified with this grant by either the grantor agency and/or grantee.    State whether the issues are resolved or unresolved.  If the issues are unresolved, state the reason why and provide a current status.


Question #2.2:  If the applicant's organization has operated under any other names or FEIN numbers during the past 3 years from the date of this application, this information must be provided in this section.



Question #2.3:  Indicate which key staff positions have changed within the past twelve months from the date of this application.  Provide additional documentation for the requested information for any vacancies, new hires, layoffs, and terminations.  Also provide the same information for any changes relating to key staff positions that may become involved with the administration and/or management of potential grants.  


Question #2.4:  Indicate in the list provided the type of documentation that the applicant's organization will maintain to support and allocate staff costs to the DCEO grant.  Any staff costs incurred need to be adequately supported to ensure appropriate allocation to the DCEO grant.


Question #2.5:  Indicate whether a previous business existed for less than two years. Principal is defined as any officer or member of the governing board of the applicant, as well as any individual in the organization who exerts significant control over the activities of the applicant or who has the authority to make decisions on behalf of the applicant.


· If yes, provide name(s) of business and reason(s) supporting why the business is no longer in existence.  Be as descriptive as possible for reason(s) why the business is no longer in existence.  Attach additional supporting documentation to support your response to this question.  


Question #2.6:  Indicate yes or no and provide additional information in subsequent question.  Principal is defined as any officer or member of the governing board of the applicant, as well as any individual in the organization who exerts significant control over the activities of the applicant or who has the authority to make decisions on behalf of the applicant.



· If yes, identify the nature (including case number and venue) of the action and the disposition.  If the action/proceeding is still pending or unresolved, provide a status identifying the unresolved issues.  Be as descriptive as possible and attach additional supporting documentation to support the response to this question.



Question #2.7:  Indicate yes or no and provide additional information in subsequent question.  Principal is defined as any officer or member of the governing board of the applicant, as well as any individual in the organization who exerts significant control over the activities of the applicant or who has the authority to make decisions on behalf of the applicant.


· If yes, describe the proceedings and provide the current status.  Be as descriptive as possible and attach additional supporting documentation to support the response to this question.


Question #2.8:  Indicate any debt owed to the state by listing the specific reason(s) and amount(s).  Attach additional documentation to explain the debt owed to the state.


			Section 3: Proposal Information - Instructions








Question #3.1:  Indicate the date on which the applicant is submitting this proposal. 


Question #3.2:  Provide a short title that accurately describes the proposal.  The title should be limited to approximately 40 characters. 


Question #3.3:  Provide a brief description of the proposed project that summarizes the use of the grant award.  The description should not exceed 550 characters.  The brief project description should be consistent with the information provided in the attached Scope of Work.  The description provided here may be used on the Department’s website.


Question #3.4:  Complete this section with the address of the proposed project location.  


Question #3.5: Identify the area(s) served if the project location serves more than one location or if it serves a geographical region.  Identify these areas by cities, towns, villages, counties or other defined programmatic or geographical regions.


Question #3.6:  Complete this section by providing the name, business address and other required business contact information of the individual that will serve as the primary project contact.  This person will serve as the Department’s primary contact from application intake through closure of the grant, if awarded by the Department.  Please note that the Department may publish copies of applications on its public website so it is preferable that you submit your business contact information.    If the applicant does not have a business to use for contact information, then please provide personal information (home address, personal cell phone number, personal email address) as an attachment to the application.


Question #3.7:  Indicate the projected project time period with a start and end date.


Question #3.8:  Identify the funding sources for the proposed project.  The applicant must identify the amount of funding the applicant is proposing to provide to the project, any secured funding from other sources, and the amount of funding being requested from the Department.  The total project cost should be the sum of all three sources of funds.  The project costs in this section should be consistent with the information provided in the attached Budget.


			Section 4: Scope of Work - Instructions








· Provide the Project Title and it needs to be the same as or consistent with the title provided in the Proposal Information above.


· Provide a detailed description of the proposed project and the intended use of grant funds.  Unlike Line 3 of the Proposal Information Section, the applicant is not restricted in their description of the proposed project.  The information provided in this description will assist the Department in development of the Scope of Work for the grant agreement if the project is awarded.  It will also facilitate the periodic reporting that will be required to update the Department on the status of the projects major milestones if the project is awarded. 


· Briefly describe each task in the Description of Tasks column.  These tasks will be used to develop the grant agreement.  The applicant should assign an estimated completion date for each task.  If a grant is awarded, the applicant will have the opportunity to modify these dates prior to the execution of the grant.


			Section 5: Performance Measures - Instructions








· If the applicant is aware of any performance measures required by the program, the measure(s) should be listed in this section.  If known, the applicant should provide the target numbers for each measure.



			Section 6: Projected Employment Impact - Instructions








Definitions for Question #1 - #7:  


Employee: 
An individual that agrees to participate in an employer/employee business relationship and provide services for the employer in return for a defined salary or wage; the employer files forms and withholds taxes per the IRS requirements for an employee. 


Created job:  
A new position to be developed and filled, or an existing unfilled position to be filled; either of which could not be filled but for the DCEO grant/loan provided.


Retained job: 
An existing position to be maintained that otherwise would be eliminated but for the DCEO grant/loan provided. .  Note: A job previously reported as retained during the course of a previous DCEO grant cannot be projected again as retained in the current DCEO grant application if the end date of the previous grant is less than 18 months prior to the current application date.  However, a job reported as retained during the course of a previous DCEO grant can be projected again as retained in the current DCEO grant application, if the end date of the previous DCEO grant occurred more than 18 months prior to the date of the current DCEO application.


Permanent job:  
A job intended to last indefinitely; does not have a finite ending date.


Temporary job:  
A job that is typically short term, and will last only for a specified period of time (example: a seasonal job).


Full time job: 
Employee will be expected to work the full number of hours in a standard work week in the organization, as defined by the employer; full time positions often approximate 40 hours per week and typically include benefits such as a pension plan, insurance, and vacation benefits. 


Part time job:  
Employee will be expected to work fewer hours per week than the hours required in a full time position; this type of job often does not include benefits or receives reduced benefits.


Other projected employment impact: 
The count may include other impacts with the applicant organization, such as temporary jobs or independent contractors needed by the applicant; and/or other employment impacts elsewhere in the economy. 


			Section 7: Budget - Instructions








· This section will be used to establish the cost categories of the grant agreement.  List each budget line item for which the grant funds are proposed to be expended.


· Indicate the requested grant amount for each budget line item.


· Provide the proposed match amount for each budget line item.


· Provide the total of each column.


Part 2 Instructions


The applicant may, at its discretion, provide attachments to the application for sections within Part 2 requiring extended narrative.  If an attachment is preferred for a specific section, indicate within the space provided for the section that the required information is included as an attachment.  If attachments are utilized to provide required information, the attachment must be structured identically to the section.


			Part II, Sections 1-5: 








Follow the instructions within Sections 1-5. 


			Part II, Section 6: Required Attachments - Instructions








This section is to be used as a tool for ensuring that the applicant has included all required attachments for the application.  The completion of the checklist in Section 6 is not a requirement of the application; however, the inclusion of the specified attachments is a requirement in order for the application to be complete.


			Part II, Section 7: Board Resolution - Instructions








Provide a SIGNED Board Resolution specifying an individual to sign on behalf of the organization.  The Board Resolution may be included as an attachment to the application.


			Part II, Section 8: Applicant Certification - Instructions








The applicant should read and understand the certification statement provided in this section.  The individual that signs this section should be the one that is authorized to sign the grant agreement if grant funds are awarded.  The authorized individual should sign their name, and then print his/ her name and title and date of certification.  Please note the certification authorizes the Department to publish a copy of the completed application on the Department’s website.


			Submission of Application








Attachment A
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Attachment A (continued)


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


DCEO Use Only:




Application #:________________




Grant #: ____________________



















� DCEO may negotiate the loan thresholds with the CDFI applicants, if the loan award parameters are not within the organization's capacity to oversee.
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Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative





Target Communities








Albany Park


Auburn Gresham*


Austin*


Brighton Park*


East Garfield Park*


Englewood*


Grand Boulevard


Greater Grand Crossing


Humboldt Park*


Logan Square


North Lawndale


Pilsen-Little Village*


Rogers Park


Roseland*


South Shore*


West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*


West Garfield Park


Woodlawn





Cicero*


Maywood














* Safety Net Works Community









From: Matthews. Sharron

To: Weems, Malcolm; Shaw, Barbara

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; "chimaobi.enyia@illinois.gov."

Subject: Southland Ministerial Group meeting on Monday, September 28th at 4:00 p m at JRTC on Neighborhood
Recovery Plan

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:36:46 AM

Good morning. Congrats on the meeting yesterday. As per agreement, our next meeting is scheduled for
this coming Monday will be attended by ministers with churches and organizations serving the African
American populations of the south suburbs of Chicago, both south east and south west.

There are approximately 30 prominent ministers in these areas who can be invited for this coming
Monday's meeting. Will be meeting with several this morning as discussed. Will e-mail a listing ASAP but
will start getting the word out aboutthe meeting this morning.
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From: Matthews. Sharron

To: Weems, Malcolm; Shaw, Barbara

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; chimaobi.enyia@illinois.gov.

Subject: Southland Ministerial Group meeting on Monday, September 28th at 4:00 p m at JRTC on Neighborhood
Recovery Plan

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:37:07 AM

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

Subject: Suggested Language for Telephone Invite for Tuesday"s Meeting
Date: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:41:10 AM

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
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From: Eried, Jason

To: Ross. Andrew; Harris, Mark

Subject: Summary of neighborhood recovery plan
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:50:00 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc
Jason Fried

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Ross

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mark.Harris









(Urban) Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a state government initiative to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. In order to accomplish this goal, this initiative encourages many different existing agency initiatives to work in combination to achieve the biggest bang for the buck in terms of economic development, OMB metrics and model testing. The information found below breaks down the initiative by three themes: Housing, Jobs and Youth Engagement. Under each of these headings is a brief summary of potential initiatives. 


The Communities, identified based on the greatest need, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


Housing: 
Since the inception of the foreclosure crisis, lenders and governmental bodies have relied on counseling agencies to assist borrowers in navigating the foreclosure mitigation process.  The presence of agencies within communities hardest hit by foreclosure is vital to ensure homeowner access to assistance programs at the state and federal level. IHDA recommends building Agency capacity in two ways:
Housing Counseling New Agency Development Pilot Program:
Provide dollars for technical assistance to create new agencies through small development grants to build agency infrastructure, add staff, and assist in readiness to apply for HUD certification.
Program for Augmentation of Existing Housing Counseling Agency: 
Agencies would receive funding to hire additional staff to support current foreclosure counseling initiatives and also ensure additional counseling assets are available to support US Treasury’s unemployed citizen mortgage assistance program in Illinois


JOBS: 



Small Businesses Lending: 



DCEO: 



· The Illinois IKE-Business Assistance Program (BAP) is a small business loan funding source soon to be launched by Illinois, to support small and micro businesses in 41 eligible Illinois counties.  This funding, known as the "IKE" disaster program, is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the BAP loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  



DCEO is currently in discussions with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the BAP, including the Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA).   DCEO is working with all three CDFIs to finalize terms by the early part of the week of 9/13/10.  ACCION and CCV have proposed to support up to 9 of the 41 Ike-eligible counties, including Cook, the collar counties and additional counties west and north of the collar counties.  IVCA is considering some or all of the remaining IKE eligible counties, clustered in the southeast, west and central parts of Illinois. (See the IKE-program map below with all eligible counties shaded in either pink or orange.  


Job Training Economic Development (JTED) Model GED Training
Assists low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers and helps unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment. The program provides grants to not-for-profit community-based organizations (CBOs) that work with small local businesses (employing fewer than 250 workers) in order to develop curricula, train eligible workers, and provide ongoing support.  CBOs can establish a partnership with a local business/community college programs and block clubs to provide training to its low-wage workers, thereby expanding workers' skills and advancing their career opportunities.



Pilot Construction Industry Training Program
IDOT, jointly with Chicago-area labor unions, is working to implement a new pilot program to complement existing efforts and test a new model to more effectively improve the number of minority workers in the building trades.  



Under the guidelines of the pilot program, the Chicago Laborers’ District Council will provide minority community members in the Chicago area with construction trades skill training, union apprenticeship opportunities, and potential employment.  Additionally, local community organizations will be selected through a competitive process to screen potential candidates for placement into the training program (drug testing, math skills, and life skills training to enhance participants’ employability).  



· Cost: Program cost is $5.5M, which includes $2,396 per individual for training, $4,000 per individual for stipends, and $500 per individual for community-based providers.  


· Broken down, the cost per trainee is $6,896, which is more economical than similar programs IDOT currently sponsors through SIU-E and the Illinois Community College Board.  


Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program



DCEO and IDOT are providing a 2-year $1.5M grant to HACIA to provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the public sector.  Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and bidding, construction best practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology applications for small construction firms, and green construction.  Will do training at St. Augustine College on west and north side, and will start training first group of businesses in mid-September.




Youth: 



Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative:
The following program components would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations containing expertise in the program components. The initiative consists of two major components: Mentoring and Safety.



· Mentorship: “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.   Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time at a cost of $400,000 per community. The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time at a cost of $100,000 per community. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling at a cost of $275,000 per Community.



· Safety: Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.


· Lead Community Partners: Lead agency project coordination and management at a cost of $200,000 per community.





From: Eried, Jason

To: Ribley, Warren

Cc: Palmer, Maureen; Harris, Mark

Subject: This time with the attachment, sorry
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 5:27:33 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.doc

Hi Warren,

Here is a starting point for the neighborhood recovery initiative components. As you will see, for
the DCEO programs it includes general information in the areas that were discussed last week, so
please go through and add any information you see fit for possible announcement, especially
regarding workforce development and the CDFIs which would specifically target these communities.
We are meeting tomorrow at 2pm to discuss internally, so please send on as much information as
you can before then.

Thank you very much,

Sincerely

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



The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a state government initiative to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. In order to accomplish this goal, this initiative encourages many different existing agency initiatives to work in combination to achieve the biggest bang for the buck in terms of economic development, OMB metrics and model testing. The information found below breaks down the initiative by three themes: Community Engagement, Youth Engagement and Workforce Revitalization. Under each of these headings is a brief summary of potential initiatives. 


The Communities that will be targeted are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero*(outside of Chicago), East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood (outside of Chicago), North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


Community Revitalization:


Housing: 
Since the inception of the foreclosure crisis, lenders and governmental bodies have relied on counseling agencies (Agencies) to assist borrowers in navigating the foreclosure mitigation process.  The presence of agencies within communities hardest hit by foreclosure is vital to ensure homeowner access to assistance programs at the state and federal level. IHDA recommends building Agency capacity in two ways as described below:


Housing Counseling New Agency Development Pilot Program:


Provide dollars for technical assistance to create new agencies through small development grants to build agency infrastructure, add staff, and assist in readiness to apply for HUD certification.



· Use funds to foster the development of Agencies in targeted areas



· Agencies would provide much needed foreclosure counseling 



· Incentivize Agencies to hire from local work force



· Recommended allocation - $3 million to $5 million over two (2) year period


· Funding would create approximately 35 jobs



Program for Augmentation of Existing Housing Counseling Agency: 



Agencies would receive funding to hire additional staff to support current foreclosure counseling initiatives and also ensure additional counseling assets are available to support US Treasury’s unemployed citizen mortgage assistance program in Illinois



· Use funds for capacity building throughout the State



· Recommended allocation - $4 million to $6 million over one (1) year period



· Expected costs to add one (1) counselor per agency - $60,000 per year


·  Funding would create approximately 75 jobs


Small Businesses Lending: 


DCEO: 



· The Illinois Capital Access Program (CAP) is designed to encourage financial institutions to make loans to small and new businesses that do not qualify under conventional lending policies. CAP is a form of loan portfolio insurance, which provides additional reserve coverage to the lender on loan default – Announce new funding? $5M which would engage CDFIs with a presence in the identified communities. This could include Accion Chicago and other Chicago Community Ventures. (For a more complete list of CDFIs see attached sheet)



Youth Engagement:


Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative:
The following program components would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations containing expertise in the program components.  Technical assistance will be provided by MEE and other organizations in support of program development and implementation. 


· Mentoring Plus Jobs (MEE Model): Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.   Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time. $400,000 per community.


· Parent Leadership (MEE Model): Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time. $100,000 per community.


· School Based Counseling: Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling. $275,000 per Community.


· Safety Net Works (SNW): Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in  existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it. $100,000 to 11 existing programs. $300,000 to 9 new programs.


· Reentry Programs: Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities. $250,000 per community.


· Lead Community Partners: Lead agency project coordination and management. $200,000 per community.


· Total Costs: 


· $1,325,000, 11 existing SNW communities


· $1,525,000, 9 new SNW communities


· Estimated Total Jobs:


· 3,300


· Estimated Total Youth Served:


· 18,000


Workforce Revitalization: 



Job Training Economic Development (JTED) Model 
The JTED program assists low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers and helps unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment. The program provides grants to not-for-profit community-based organizations (CBOs) that work with small local businesses (employing fewer than 250 workers) in order to develop curricula, train eligible workers, and provide ongoing support. 
CBOs can establish a partnership with a local business to provide training to its low-wage workers, thereby expanding workers' skills and advancing their career opportunities.



Program Goals:


· Foster local economic development by linking the needs of the low wage/low skilled employed worker with the workforce needs of local industry. (Category I)



· Foster local economic development by linking the needs of the unemployed disadvantaged individual with the workforce needs of local industry. (Category II)



Pilot Construction Industry Training Program
IDOT, jointly with Chicago-area labor unions, is working to implement a new pilot program to complement existing efforts and test a new model to more effectively improve the number of minority workers in the building trades.  



Under the guidelines of the pilot program, the Chicago Laborers’ District Council will provide minority community members in the Chicago area with construction trades skill training, union apprenticeship opportunities, and potential employment.  Additionally, local community organizations will be selected through a competitive process to screen potential candidates for placement into the training program (drug testing, math skills, and life skills training to enhance participants’ employability).  



Details of Pilot Project Contract



· The pilot program will be done through a one year agreement beginning in November 2010 to train 660 individuals renewable by six months for a total of 1,000 individuals.


· The training will be conducted over 10 weeks at the Laborers’ new training facility on the near west side, with 20 students in each class, and up to 140 students being trained at a time.  Trainees will receive a stipend of $10/hr during the 10-week training period


· A Partnership Oversight Committee will be established with a manager appointed by the Governor and consisting of IDOT, union officials, government and community leaders to oversee the good faith placement efforts of the pilot contracts.  The Committee will evaluate efforts of the contractors on an ongoing basis and can recommend termination of the pilot contracts at any time with 30 days notice.


· Initially after training, the placement contract requires placement of a minimum of 100 trainees into USDOL approved apprenticeship and training programs and this minimum shall be increased by the Oversight Committee no later than June 30, 2011 to place or exceed a goal of 250 placements.  Milestones will be set for the additional placements, however the commitment is to place up to 25% of the graduates in an apprenticeship program or employment opportunity.


· The pilot training contractor will work to place current minority apprentices and journeymen who have been unemployed for over 30 days onto identified projects in IDOT’s District/Region 1 for the duration of the pilot project.


· The pilot contractor will work to place current union apprentices and journeymen from zip codes surrounding certain identified IDOT District/Region 1 projects on those projects.


· Contract payments will be made monthly based on the pilot contractor fulfilling the terms and conditions of the contract. 


· Cost: Program cost is $5.5M, which includes $2,396 per individual for training, $4,000 per individual for stipends, and $500 per individual for community-based providers.  


· Broken down, the cost per trainee is $6,896, which is more economical than similar programs IDOT currently sponsors through SIU-E and the Illinois Community College Board.  The ICCB program costs the Department $8,000 per student; and The SIU-E training program is done in cooperation with Southwestern Illinois College at an average cost of $7,017 per student, and places approximately 15% of the graduates. 
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From: Harris. Mark

To: Ribley, Warren

Subject: community list

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:13:10 PM
Attachments: Target Communities.docx

| believe you have this already — but here is the list in case not...
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





From: Ross., Andrew

To: Fried, Jason; Harris, Mark

Subject: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:42:00 AM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

| tweaked this some. Jason — can you run this by Toni & Malcolm to see if that have any changes
edits. We are still waiting on the last training info from Mark. | want to get something to Jack by the
end of the day. Thanks.

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

1. “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part-time
jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.

2. The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with
leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community
leaders, educators and mentors for other parents

3. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each
community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide
early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:
Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.  This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in school.  Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow.  But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most.  The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs.  It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future.  It's about giving people hope and opportunities.  It's about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs for more people.


After extensive statistical analysis by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities, identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community.


Youth Engagement: 


The following would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations with expertise in program components.  Estimates suggest that as many as 18,000 youth will be positively affected by the implementation of these programs


1.  “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.



2. The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents



3. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.



Adult/Small Business Job Training 


1. Training for Tomorrow Program
Funding will be provided to non-profit, community based organizations that provide job training services.  The funding will be used to establish partnerships with economic development organizations to identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers.  Job training services will be provided either directly or through a formal agreement with a certified training provider.  Partnerships will be formed with local employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged persons, including welfare recipients



2. Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program (180 – 200 Companies)
The Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) are providing a 2-year, $1.5 million grant to HACIA to provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the public sector.  Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and bidding, construction best practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology applications for small construction firms, and green construction.  The training will take place at St. Augustine College on the west and north side, and will start training the first group of businesses in mid-September.





3. Black Small Business/Contractor Training
In development – similar to HACIA program, partnering with south side institution and business development groups in the community. 





Small Business Funding: 


 DCEO is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses expand and create jobs.   Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and ACCION will support businesses in these communities.  The Women’s Business Development Center will also be a partner in this program.    


Some of the funding for the Community Business Fund program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds.  "IKE" will provide federal disaster funds to help 41 Illinois counties that were declared eligible as a result of widespread flooding in 2008. The IKE "Community Stabilization Program" supports projects like the CBF, which can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.



















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

DCEOQ is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFls) with strong
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

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:44:43 AM

Attachments: Fried Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

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

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving. Toni; Harris, Mark; Harris. Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Cross. Ashley; Thompson, Annie
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:50:26 PM

Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery 1 pager.docx

| reworked this some. On 1 page now. Let me know if you have any changes. Thanks.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborh Recovery Initiativ

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

Adult/Small Business Job Trainin

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANNIE.THOMPSON

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JASON.FRIED






Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities.  It will focus on keeping our young people safe, off the streets and in school.  Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow.  But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most.  The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs.  It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future.  It's about giving people more hope and better opportunities. 


Youth Engagement 


The following programs will be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with other partners:


· “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides youths in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.


· The Parent Leadership program provides parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents


· School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.


Adult/Small Business Job Training 


Training for Tomorrow Program
Funding is available for non-profit, community-based organizations that provide job training services to establish partnerships with economic development organizations and identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers.  Partnerships will be formed with local employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged people, including welfare recipients.



DBE Contractor Training and Development Program 


The Illinois Departments of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are partnering with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public sector.  Working together with the Chicago Urban League & Malcolm X College (tentative), Coalition for United Community Action & Kennedy-King College, (tentative) and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association, training programs will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training modules in construction management, green technology and industry best practices.  


Small Business Funding 


DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses create new jobs.   ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities.  Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.





After extensive statistical analysis by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities identified as the most in need are:  Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn), West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. 






















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

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler. Michelle; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Weems. Malcolm; Barnett. Sara; Ross. Magaie; Cross,
Ashley; Thompson. Annie; Fried. Jason

Subject: updated Neighborhood Recovery 1 pager

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:08:44 PM

Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery 1 pager.docx
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Governor Quinn’s $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities.  It will focus on keeping our young people safe, off the streets and in school.  The Governor believes the best way to combat violence is through employment, which will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow.  But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most.  The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs.  It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future.  It's about giving people more hope and better opportunities. 


Youth Engagement 


An estimated 18,000 youth will be touched by the following programs, which will be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with other partners:


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
Funding is available for non-profit, community-based organizations that provide job training services to establish partnerships with economic development organizations and identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers.  Partnerships will be formed with local employers to design and deliver training programs for unemployed disadvantaged people to learn the skills necessary to build better lives.  This program will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over two years. 



DBE Contractor Training and Development Program 


The Illinois Departments of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are partnering with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public sector.  Working together with the Chicago Urban League & Malcolm X College, Coalition for United Community Action & Kennedy-King College, and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association & St. Augustine College, training programs will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training modules in construction management, green technology and industry best practices.  


Small Business Funding 


DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro- and small business financing to help create new jobs.   ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities.  It’s estimated more than 300 loans will be made and more than 800 jobs will be created or retained over the next two years.  Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.  





After extensive statistical analysis by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities identified as the most in need are:  Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn), West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. 
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Ashley; Thompson. Annie; Fried. Jason

Subject: updated Neighborhood Recovery 1 pager

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:08:00 PM

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

To: Irving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy
Subject: violence prevention
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:02:00 PM

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

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler. Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems. Malcolm; Ross. Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:20:14 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

Good afternoon.

The final release for tomorrow is attached. | wanted to make sure you all have a copy
before the event. Please let me know if you have any questions and/or concerns.

Thanks!

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217 R
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Office of Governor Pat Quinn


  NEWS





FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
CONTACT: 
Ashley Cross 
(o. 312-814-3158; c. 312-590-7811)



Wednesday, October 6, 2010                                 
Annie Thompson 
(o. 217-782-7355; c. 217-720-1853)


Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe; 


Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities


CHICAGO – October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive effort to help strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities. Based largely on feedback from the Governor’s Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help them expand and create new jobs.


“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in school. The best social program is a job – and this initiative will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is also about giving small businesses the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs for more people.” 


The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted national headlines due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will begin in a number of Chicago neighborhoods the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority has identified as having the most need, and will later be expanded to additional communities throughout the state.



The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be accomplished in a number of ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for adults and small businesses; and by providing funding for small businesses. By helping young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative will reduce the risk factors associated with violence. 


This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will reach an estimated 18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide youths with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer parents training that will help them become community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.


Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative. Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next two years. 


-MORE-



In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public sector.  



The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund. The fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to work. More than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses, which will lead to more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the next two years.    


The program will initially begin in the following Chicago neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn. 



The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing efforts to combat violence in Illinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn named members to the Anti-Violence Commission, which is gathering testimony from community groups and anti-violence experts to provide recommendations to the Governor. The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next week. For more information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov. 



###












From: Ross., Andrew

To: Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley; Thompson. Annie
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Revised 1 pager
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:44:28 PM

We still have 1 outstanding issue.

Governor Quinn’s $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and
revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young people safe,
off the streets and in school. The Governor believes the best way to combat violence is through
employment, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and
tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most. The Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which
will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest
asset, our future. It's about giving people more hope and better opportunities.

Youth Engagement
An estimated 18,000 youth will be touched by the following programs, which will be implemented

in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with other partners:

» “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides youths in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
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
employers to design and deliver training programs for unemployed disadvantaged people to learn
the skills necessary to build better lives. This program will train and place more than 1,700 people
into jobs over two years.

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
management, green technology and industry best practices. It's estimated xx of companies will
participate in this program.

Small Business Funding

DCEOQ is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to
launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro- and small business financing
to help create new jobs. ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women'’s
Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities. It's
estimated more than 300 loans will be made and more than 800 jobs will be created or retained
over the next two years. Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE”
disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and
community stabilization and revitalization.

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

Subject: Neighborhood recovery initiative

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:37:00 AM
Attachments: IL-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative-Rev.doc

Here’s the most recent draft. Sohair put together a nice list of CDFIs and where they operate. Still no
word from Warren but if he gets in touch I'll let you know

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



· The Illinois Capital Access Program (CAP) is designed to encourage financial institutions to make loans to small and new businesses that do not qualify under conventional lending policies. CAP is a form of loan portfolio insurance, which provides additional reserve coverage to the lender on loan default.


· The Illinois IKE-Business Assistance Program (BAP) is a small business loan funding source soon to be launched by Illinois, to support small and micro businesses in 41 eligible Illinois counties.  This funding, known as the "IKE" disaster program, is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the BAP loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  


DCEO is currently in discussions with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the BAP, including the Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA).   DCEO is working with all three CDFIs to finalize terms by the early part of the week of 9/13/10.  ACCION and CCV have proposed to support up to 9 of the 41 Ike-eligible counties, including Cook, the collar counties and additional counties west and north of the collar counties.  IVCA is considering some or all of the remaining IKE eligible counties, clustered in the southeast, west and central parts of Illinois. (See the IKE-program map below with all eligible counties shaded in either pink or orange.  Quick summary of the BAP:



· $5 million of the IKE program funding has been initially set aside for the BAP program.


· Business startups can apply for $1,000 - $50,000 based underwriting standards.  (DCEO is considering lowering the minimum loan size to $500, per feedback received from one of the CDFIs.)


· Existing businesses can apply for $1,000 - $75,000.


· Funding can support business operating costs, construction, equipment costs and more.


· The BAP will be a revolving fund, with repaid loans returned back to the CDFIs for future loan awards.


· The selected CDFIs will network with each other in referring prospective loan prospects, to boost BAP program coverage.


· New businesses can count the business owner(s) in achieving a minimum one full-time or (FTE) job, important in the current economy.


· Small businesses with high-growth potential can also see funding under BAP.


· Micro-businesses can receive technical assistance under the BAP, although this will vary by each CDFI's capacity- all selected CDFIs will also refer and link micro and small business loan prospects to other resources that can provide technical assistance such as the Illinois SBDC network.


· The program is targeted to start October 1, 2010.


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
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From: Sherman, Laura

To: Sherman, Laura; Celaya, Jen; Ross. Maggie; Akers, Alicia; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Barnett. Sara; Bertuca
Louis; Bourland, Dave; Crabtree, Jeff; Croke, Ryan; Cross, Ashley; Foster. Cory; Gelder, Michael; Harris, Darryl;
Hoelzle, Jen; Hughes, Jan; Ibarra, Norman; Irving, Toni; Klinzman, Grant; Kraft, Kelly; Lavin, Jack; Lulich,
Amy; Macias, Margaret; Mak. Joey; Mason, Andrew; McNeil, Simone; Ocasio. Billy; Ross. Andrew; Rupert

Demetria; Salazar, Israel; Sinsheimer, John; Smith, Julie; Vaught. David; Vinck., Sean; Wass, Greq; Winick

Ben; Dailey. Brendan; "EPU Supr"”; Stewart. Jay; Braun, Adam; Shipley. Deb;

Anderson. Alicia; Schomberg, John; Kamis, John; Sheehan, Sarah;

Vargas. Deborah; Jakubek, Kelly; Santiago. Milly; Thompson, Annie; Beach, Kara; Enyia. Chimaobi; Saddler
Michelle; ; Harris, Mark; Martinez, Denise; Kettlewell. Bob; Penesis. Beth;

Subject: PQ FINAL Schedule Weds Oct 6 2010
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:05:32 PM
Attachments: PQ FINAL Schedule Wed Oct 6 2010.docx

*FINAL*
Wednesday, October 6, 2010
Chicago
Weather:
Chicago, IL 66/51
Time Zone:
ALL Central Standard Time Zone
TRAVELING DETAIL: AM: Flores c. 312 | I
PM: TBD
SCHEDULING CONTACT: Laura Sherman d. 312.814.3854/c. 312
Jen Celaya d. 312.814.2114/c. 31
Wednesday, October 6, 2010
Chicago
9:55 am ARRIVE AT NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY PLAN ANNOUNCEMENT

Kennedy King College, Great Hall (U Building)
740 W. 63" Street, Chicago

Advance: Maggie Ross c. ||| Gz
Press: Ashley Cross c. ||| | [ | ] N
Contact: Deborah c. ||| |Gz

1S Needs: mult box

10:00 am NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY PLAN ANNOUNCEMENT

1:00 pm OFFSITE
Crowne Plaza Chicago O'Hare, Ballroom 2 & 3
5440 North River Rd., Rosemont, IL
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From: Mishra, Lory

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Phone call
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:41:54 PM

Someone on behalf of Simon Gordon called and asked you to call back him and Dr. Davis. They want
to talk about the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. They can be reached at 773.253.8651.

Let me know if and when | need to stop by today!

Lory Mishra

Policy Dunn Fellow

Office of the Gov. Pat Quinn

JRTC 100 W Randolph, Suite 16-100
Ph:312.814.1717
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Ocasio. Billy

Subject: Please Use these documents

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:27:03 PM
Attachments: Proaram Components (2).xIsx

Target Communities.docx
Lead Aaency Qualifications.docx
Importance: High

Billy: Please use these documents instead of the ones | sent you earlier. The headings are changed
a bit, not the content. Thanks.

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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Strategies


			Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Plan


			Violence Prevention


			Program Components








			The following program components would be implemented in each community through a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations having expertise in the program components.  Technical assistance will be provided by MEE and other entities  in support of program development and implementation.











			1.  Mentoring Plus Jobs			Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support. Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time. The youth jobs would be as Peer Leaders and Educators.


			         (MEE model)











			2.  Parent Leadership			Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be communty leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time.


			         (MEE model)











			3.  School-Based 			Provides funds for community providers to provide early intervention and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.


			      Counseling














			4.  Safety Net Works (SNW)			Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in  existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.











			5.  Reentry Programs			Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities.








			Lead Community Partners			Lead agencies in each community will coordinate and manage the Initiative.














			Estimated			Total Jobs						3,300


			Estimated			Total Youth Served						18,000
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





Lead Agency Qualifications








One lead agency from each community must apply for Initiative funds.  The lead agency will subcontract with other community organizations to implement some or all of the program components.





Lead agencies must meet the following qualifications:





1. Must be a non-profit, tax exempt organization in good standing;





2. Must be a well respected community organization that has 3-5 years experience providing community-based services to youth;





3. Must be fiscally sound with capacity and experience managing and reporting on grant funds, preferably public funds; 





4. Must have experience collaborating and partnering with multiple community organizations; and





5. Must be willing to implement the Neighborhood Recovery Plan program design and participate in technical assistance, training and networking activities as required.





From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Ocasio. Billy

Subject: RE:

Date: Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:39:22 PM
Attachments: Target Communities.docx

Billy, I thought you might be interested in the list of target communities for the funded initiative (see
attached). Please don't distribute this.

Also, | just wanted you to know that when Malcolm approached me about the funded initiative | did
bring up right away that we needed to tie in the Commission--that's why he brought it up today. |
hope you and Teresa are in an okay place about that.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Re:

Not at all. You are correct.

----- Original Message -----
From: Shaw, Barbara

To: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thu Sep 02 16:25:21 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn't mean to apply pressure...

----- Original Message-----

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:52 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Re:

Got it. I'll speak to Susan

————— Original Message -----
From: Shaw, Barbara

To: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thu Sep 02 15:33:29 2010
Subject: RE:

Yes, thanks, Billy. We're eager to get the flyer so that we can distribute it to our grantees and
networks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject:

Did we address all your concerns this morning?
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


Pilson-Little Village*


Rogers Park


Roseland*


South Shore*


West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*


West Garfield Park


Woodlawn





Cicero*


Maywood








* Safety Net Works Community





From: BISHOP. ARTHUR D

To: Irving. Toni; McEwen, Erwin; Murray, Denice; Slaughter, Justin
Subject: RE: Aftercare and Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:52:04 PM

| agree that the NRP may present an opportunity for us to intervene on behalf of the youth already
paroled. We have been working with Jesse Montgomery to get as much information as we can
regarding the status of these youth(living arrangement, employment, education, services, etc.) | share
the following thoughts:

1) because these youth are already out of the facilities, we don't have the luxury to wait on the hiring
and training of the ARRA funded Aftercare Specialists. This was identified as a potential concern for
the FIT team process. | suggest that we look into using some of the NRP funds to contract with
CCBYS agencies that have existing expertise in working with this population and their families. They
can develop social histories and service linkage with their current cadre of staff. This was an idea
discussed in earlier meetings, not related to NRP.

2) an assessment would be done to determine where each youth was in their parole status. This would
impact the level and duration of intervention for them as some would be at the end of their parole.

3) we would continue to prepare the ARRA funded Aftercare Specialists to provide
casemanagement/discharge planning for new admissions and those 30-60 of their ARD. We hope to
have these workers hired, trained and in the field by January, 2011.

Thanks

From: Irving, Toni <Toni.lrving@lIllinois.gov=>

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:25 PM

To: Bishop, Arthur D. <ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov>; McEwen, Erwin
<Erwin.McEwen@illinois.gov>; Murray, Denice <Denice.Murray2@illinois.gov>; Slaughter, Justin
<Justin.Slaughter@Illlinois.gov>

Subject: Aftercare and Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Sorry | had to leave the meeting before it ended but my question to you all is: If our ARRA aftercare funding AND
our Second Chance Grant funding are both focused on continuity of care for young people exiting DJJ do these
NRP funds then prevent an ideal opportunity to address our gap in coverage and focus on the 700+ youth in Cook
County on parole.

So, in short, am | missing a compelling argument to not just focus the NRP on youth currently on the street? | am
very interested in each of your perspectives.

Thanks,

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)
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From: Murray, Denice

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Irving. Toni; McEwen, Erwin; Slaughter, Justin
Subject: RE: Aftercare and Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:58:10 PM

| also agree with the targeted population. Existing data should be used to drive the development of
resources and distribution to achieve the greatest bang for the buck. | believe that placing a heavier
emphasis on youth and family interaction, job skills development and employment training for parents
and youth will get us closer to Neighborhood Recovery and have been proven to significantly reduce
the recidivism rate. Intensive mentoring models to support the introduction of new ways to live and
become productive contributors to their communities could go a long way in producing sustainable
outcomes.

Denice Murray

Executive Deputy Director
100 W. Randolph St. 6-100
Chicago, Hlinois 60601
(312)814-4588 phone
(312)814-1888 fax

When you're up to bat and you hit a home run....
You still have to run the bases to score!

From: BISHOP, ARTHUR D

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Irving, Toni; McEwen, Erwin; Murray, Denice; Slaughter, Justin
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

From: Irving, Toni <Toni.lrving@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:25 PM

To: Bishop, Arthur D. <ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov>; McEwen, Erwin
<Erwin.McEwen@illinois.gov>; Murray, Denice <Denice.Murray2@illinois.gov>; Slaughter, Justin
<Justin.Slaughter@lllinois.gov=>

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

To: Garate, Teresa; Lavin, Jack; Ocasio, Billy; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler. Michelle; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Docs for Today"s Meeting

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:32:12 PM

Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

Tere and Billy,
Here is a draft summary (still in progress) that spells out some of the program components so far.

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



DCEO is currently in discussions with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the BAP, including the Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA).   DCEO is working with all three CDFIs to finalize terms by the early part of the week of 9/13/10.  ACCION and CCV have proposed to support up to 9 of the 41 Ike-eligible counties, including Cook, the collar counties and additional counties west and north of the collar counties.  IVCA is considering some or all of the remaining IKE eligible counties, clustered in the southeast, west and central parts of Illinois. (See the IKE-program map below with all eligible counties shaded in either pink or orange.   Looking into other entities as well, such as Women’s Business Development Center (WBDC) and a CDFI with presence on the south side. 


Job Training Economic Development (JTED) Model GED Training
Assists low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers and helps unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment. The program provides grants to not-for-profit community-based organizations (CBOs) that work with small local businesses (employing fewer than 250 workers) in order to develop curricula, train eligible workers, and provide ongoing support.  CBOs can establish a partnership with a local business/community college programs and block clubs to provide training to its low-wage workers, thereby expanding workers' skills and advancing their career opportunities. (Working with DCEO workforce bureau for more information, and exploring idea of holding job fairs). 


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

e lead Agency Qualifications

o Application Timeline

e Lead Agency (Applicant) Profile

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

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority

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

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:32:10 PM

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

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:57:39 PM
Attachments: Adenda Sep 3. 2010.docx

Proaram Components 9-2-10.xIsx
Target Communities.docx

Lead Agency Qualifications.docx
Application Timeline.docx
Applicant Profile.docx

Initiative Budget 9-2-10.xIsx

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

Mentoring Plus Jobs (MEE Model): Provides 80 youth in each community with
part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support. Mentors (16)
and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time. $400,000 per community.

Parent Leadership (MEE Model): Provides 50 parents in each community with
leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community
leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2
coordinators would be hired part time. $100,000 per community.

School Based Counseling: Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to
contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention
and trauma-informed counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in
trauma counseling. $275,000 per Community.

Safety Net Works (SNW): Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention
programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities
that do not have it. $100,000 to 11 existing programs. $300,000 to 9 new programs.

Reentry Programs: Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults
returning to the community from correctional facilities. $250,000 per community.

Lead Community Partners: Lead agency project coordination and management.
$200,000 per community.

o Total Costs:
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Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative





September 3, 2010











Agenda











I	Welcome/Introductions/Opening Remarks			Malcolm Weems				








II	Overview of Initiative							Barbara Shaw						


· What Works in Youth Violence Prevention			


· Program Approach and Components


· Eligible Communities and Applicant Organizations


· Application Process











III	Q & A									Malcolm Weems


											Barbara Shaw									





IV	Wrap-Up									Malcolm Weems									




Strategies


			Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative





			Program Components





			The following program components would be implemented in each community through a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations having expertise in the program components.  Technical assistance will be provided by MEE and other organizations  in suppiort of program development and implementation.











			1.  Mentoring Plus Jobs			Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.   Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time.																					$400,000 per community


			         (MEE model)








			2.  Parent Leadership			Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be communty leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time.																					$100,000 per community


			         (MEE model)











			3.  School-Based 			Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early interevntion and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.																					$275,000 per community


			      Counseling














			4.  Safety Net Works (SNW)			Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in  existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.																					$100,000  11 existing programs


																											$300,000  9 new programs








			5.  Reentry Programs			Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities.																					$250,000 per community








			Lead Community Partners			Lead agency project coordination and management																					$200,000 per community








																					TOTAL						$1,325,000  11 SNW communities  


																											$1,525,000  9 new SNW communities


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





5. Must be willing to implement the Save Our Youth program design and participate in technical assistance, training and networking activities as required.




Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative





Application Timeline











September 8th       	      12:00 Noon		 Lead Agency Profile Due to IVPA		





September 8th     	      Afternoon		Application Emailed to Lead Agency








September 16th	      1:30 – 3:00 PM		Applicant Conference








October 8th		      5:00 PM			Application due to IVPA

















      For more Information contact:	Barbara Shaw


					Illinois Violence Prevention Authority


					100 W. Randolph, Rm 4-750


					Chicago, IL 60601


					(312) 814-1514


					barbara.shaw@illinois.gov







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


			(9/02/10)





			Target Commnities:			Twenty  (20) communities with high risk factors. 





			Program Components:			The following program components would be implemented in each community through a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations having expertise in the program components.








			   1.  Mentoring Plus Jobs			Would provide 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.   Mentors  (16) and 2-3 coordinators  would be hired part time.																					$400,000 per community									$8,000,000


			         (MEE model)











			    2.  Parent Leadership			Would provide 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be communty leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents would receive stipends, and 1-2 part time coordinators would be hired.																					$100,000 per community									2,000,000


			         (MEE model)














			    3.  School-Based 			Would provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early interevntion and trauma-informed  counseling services for students.																					$275,000 per community									5,500,000


			         Counseling











			    4.  Safety Net Works (SNW)			Expand Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in  existing SNW communities and add the program in communities that do not have it.																					$100,000 for  11 existing programs									1,100,000


																											$300,000 for 9 new programs									2,700,000








			    5.  Reentry Programs			Expand reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities.																					$250,000 per community									5,000,000








			Lead Community Partners			Lead agency project coordination and management																					$200,000 per community									4,000,000





			Technical Assistannce and Overall Project Mgt.			Includes technical assistance and training (MEE and other TA Providers) and overall project management (thru IVPA and  a partner non-profit, e.g.  IL African American Coalition for Prevention). 																					5.67%			of total						1,700,000











																					TOTAL						$1,325,000/11 SNW communities;  $1,525,000/9 communities for new SNW program.									$30,000,000





			Estimated			Total Jobs						3,300


			Estimated			Total Youth Served						18,000
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» $1,325,000, 11 existing SNW communities
» $1,525,000, 9 new SNW communities

o Estimated Total Jobs:
= 3,300

o Estimated Total Youth Served:

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

Thank you all. I have the list of communities, but | understand that there was a mtg with Alderman
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
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:26:00 AM

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

From: Gregory Gaither [mailto Jj G oo
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
whenever you are available to talk further about the Community Youth Resi

we're developing at my Church-Miracle Revival Center.
Thanks,

Gregg Gaither

gent|a| Center
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Slaughter, Justin
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:39:00 AM

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

From: Gregory Gaither [mailto Jj | | N I oo
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
needed to assist with implementation of this project. Please call me via cell F
whenever you are available to talk further about the Community Youth Residential Center
we're developing at my Church-Miracle Revival Center.

Thanks,

Gregg Gaither










From: Omar, Sohair

To: Palmer, Maureen

Cc: Harris, Mark; Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Follow-up: CDFls

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:24:38 PM
Attachments: NRP - Potential Small Business Lending Partners.pdf

Maureen, so you know, we wrapped-up research on CDFIs for NRP, and attached is the final
product. Thank you, again, for your assistance on this task.

From: Palmer, Maureen

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 6:32 PM
To: Harris, Mark; Omar, Sohair

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Follow-up: CDFIs

Mark/ Sohair-- passing along a couple of resources pertaining to the IL CDFlIs that | received recently.
You may have something similar, but | have found the contact information to be accurate with those
we've reached out to thus far.

Maureen

From: Palmer, Maureen

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Harris, Mark

Cc: Omar, Sohair; Ribley, Warren
Subject: RE: Follow-up: CDFIs

As an fyi, we are meeting w/ ACCION and two other CDFIs next Tuesday. | noticed the reference
ACCION below regarding the Governor’s initiative referenced.

Maureen Palmer

Deputy Director

Office of Community Development

IL Dept of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(312) 814-5701; (312) | I (b'ackberry)
maureen.palmer@illinois.gov

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:15 PM
To: Palmer, Maureen

Cc: Omar, Sohair

Subject: FW: Follow-up: CDFIs

Hey Maureen,

Just got off a call with Warren and Jack regarding a neighborhood recovery initiative the Governor is
exploring that will involve a number of programs, one of which is the CDFI micro lending. Warren
will be providing you with more information, but | wanted to put you in contact with Sohair Omar
who is a new policy analyst in the Governor’s office and is compiling information on the micro
lending piece. Her contact information is below and can be a resource for you as you gather
information. Thanks.
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Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Potential Small Business Lending Partners

lllinois IKE-Business Assistance Program

e ACCION Chicago

Location:

Pilsen-Little Village

Coverage:

Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane, DuPage, Will, Dekalb, Kendall, Grundy, Kankakee and LaSalle Counties

Additional Information:

Loan amounts range from $500 (for start-up businesses) to $25,000 (for established businesses). Loan
terms range from 2 to 60 months.

On 8/25/2010, ACCION Chicago partnered with the City of Chicago Office of the Treasurer to expand
their Small Business Loan Program.

On 8/19/2010, US Department of the Treasury’s CDFI Fund awarded ACCION Chicago $600,000. The
last award ACCION Chicago received from the CDFI Fund was in 2000.

On 12/8/2009, ACCION Chicago became the first organization to receive funding through the City of
Chicago’s Small Business Development Fund Program. As of 5/31/2010, ACCION Chicago had
disbursed over $110,000 to nine businesses through the City of Chicago Loan Program.

ACCION Chicago is the only approved Microloan Participant in Illinois for SBA’s Microloan Program.
e Chicago Community Ventures

Location:

No location in Target Communities

Coverage:

Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane, DuPage and Will Counties

Additional Information:

CCV’s Neighborhood Transformation Loan Fund provides small businesses in the area’s low and
moderate income communities of Northern lllinois with loans and contract financing. Loan amounts range
from $25,000 to $250,000. Loan funds can be used for working capital, business or leasehold
improvements, equipment/inventory, property acquisition, bridge loans and contract financing.

Through CCV’s Place-Based Small Business Development Initiative, it partners with community-
based organizations to craft a plan to attract new businesses according to community priorities and
provide support to existing businesses.







CCV manages the City Treasurer’s Business Plan Competition.
e lllinois Ventures for Community Action

Location:

No location in Target Communities

Coverage:

Statewide

Additional Information:

IVCA is a long standing associate of the Illinois Community Action Association.

The majority of loans are provided through the Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) Loan
Program, administered by IVCA, DCEO and statewide Community Action Agencies. The program
provides long-term, fixed rate financing to new or expanding companies in exchange for job creation and
employment for low income individuals (specifically, one full-time job or two part-time jobs in the first two-
years of the loans). CSBG loans are available to for-profit entities that meet SBA size guidelines.

lllinois Small Business Development Centers

e Duman Microenterprise Center
Location:

No location in Target Communities
Coverage:

Chicago Metropolitan Area

Additional Information:

Loan amounts up to $15,000. Loan terms range from 1 to 3 years.
e lllinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Location:

Pilsen-Little Village and North Lawndale

Coverage:

Statewide

Additional Information:

IHCC offers business assistance, but does not directly provide small business loans.
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e Jane Addams Hull House Association
Location:

Greater Grand Crossing, South Shore and W oodlawn
Coverage:

Chicago Metropolitan Area

Additional Information:

Hull House Small Business Development Initiative provides a wide range of small business training
and counseling programs to new and existing businesses. These include projects that help refugees
obtain micro-loans to start and expand a business, financial literacy education and individual assistance
to entrepreneurs who want to improve their credit and increase their ability to access capital for their
business.

¢ Women’s Business Development Center

Location:

No location in Target Communities

Coverage:

Nationwide

Additional Information:

Through WBDC'’s Finance Program, WBDC offers financial assistance (understanding financial
statements, developing loan strategy, etc.) but does not directly provide small business loans.

Community Development Financial Institutions

e Austin Bank of Chicago

Location:

Auburn Gresham, Austin, Greater Grand Crossing, Roseland and South Shore
Coverage:

Cook County

Additional Information:

ABC has four locations (Lake Street, North Avenue, Ashland Avenue and Taylor Street) in Chicago. It is
a locally owned and managed independent community bank. ABC offers SBA 504 Program Loans,
Acquisition/Rehab Loans, Construction Loans, Equipment Financing, Working Capital Loans and many
more products.
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e Seaway Bank & Trust Company
Location:

Auburn Gresham, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing and Roseland

Coverage:

Statewide

Additional Information:

Seaway is the largest African-American-owned financial institution in the Midwest. It is a mainstay in the
African-American community for over 45 years, targeting churches as well as minority-owned and
women-owned businesses.

Seaway has a SBA Guarantee Loan Program, offering loan amounts up to $1,000,000.

Seaway also offers Business Consortium Fund Loans. The Business Consortium Fund, Inc. (BCF)
was created in 1984 by the National Minority Supplier Development Council (NMSDC) to provide and
facilitate financing to certified minority-owned business enterprises. Currently, BCF is authorized to
participate in a bank facility up to $750,000 or to guarantee up to $562,500.

Seaway property redevelopment affiliate, Seaway Community Development Corporation, helps to
rebuild neighborhoods.

Seaway has many community outreach programs including Summer College Internship Program (with

local and Historically African-American Colleges and Universities), Board of Education Work-Study
Program (for local high school seniors) and Bank-at-School Program (with 5 local schools).
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Mark

From: Omar, Sohair

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:05 PM
To: Harris, Mark

Cc: Fried, Jason

Subject: FW: Follow-up: CDFIs

Another good one is the Illinois Small Business Development Center at Hull House (SBDC)! They
serve the south and north side of Chicago, and are currently offering a lot of business education
workshops (e.g., “Starting Businesses in lllinois: Business Basics” on 9/8).

From: Omar, Sohair

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 4:55 PM
To: Harris, Mark

Cc: Fried, Jason

Subject: Follow-up: CDFIs

Mark,

Here’s some follow-up info:

o List of CDFIsin IL (Attached, Page 2)

e ACCION Coverage

ACCION Chicago Lending Office is located in Chicago's Pilsen neighborhood on the corner of 18th
Street and Ashland Avenue. They work with small business owners who live and work throughout
the Greater Chicagoland area, specifically in these lllinois counties: Cook, Lake, McHenry, DeKalb,
Kane, DuPage, Kendall, Grundy, Kankakee, Will, and LaSalle and these Indiana counties: Lake and

Porter.

Please forward to Maureen at DCEO. Thank you.

Sohair Omar

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R Thompson Center
100 W Randolph, Ste 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
T:312.814.6777

E: sohair.omar@illinois.gov
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From: Irving, Toni

To: "Dr Paris Davis"

Subject: RE: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 1:54:00 PM
Thanks!

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Dr Paris Davis [mailto .com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:07 AM
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

On Tue, Sep 7, 2010 at 5:30 PM, <} @ com> wrote:

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
facilitated through the lIllinois Violence Prevention Authority so that we can expedite our engagement with the

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

Subject: RE: Latest version

Date: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:05:00 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

Here are some tweaks that | made. Housing | think might change. We should have copies for the

mtg. Thx.

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 6:04 PM
To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: Latest version

This is a rough draft but please let me know if it’s what you were looking for in terms of direction

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
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.  Among the most glaring of these effects are home foreclosures, the lack of jobs and violence among our youth. These growing problems are related and in order to restore our communities these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these three areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across various state agencies.



The communities, identified based on the greatest need, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


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



· The Community Business Fund (CBF) is a small business loan funding to support small and micro businesses in 41 eligible Illinois counties.  This funding, known as the "IKE" disaster program, is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the CBF loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  



DCEO is currently in discussions with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the BAP, including the Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION, Illinois Ventures for Community Action and (we might add 1 or 2 others – Seeway Bank & Trust and Austin Bank of Chicago).  ACCION and CCV have proposed to support up to 9 of the 41 Ike-eligible counties, including Cook, the collar counties and additional counties west and north of the collar counties.  IVCA is considering some or all of the remaining IKE eligible counties, clustered in the southeast, west and central parts of Illinois. (See the IKE-program map below with all eligible counties shaded in either pink or orange.  


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

To: Eried, Jason

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:00:00 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

Made some edits. Andy — do you have anything to add?

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Harris, Mark

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

| made some changes to the format like we discussed. If this is what we’re going for I'll make it look
much prettier ©. We had formerly listed youth, violence and jobs in the opening paragraph which
you’ll see | changed to leave open for revision.

Jason Fried

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a state government initiative to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. Among the most glaring of these effects are the lack of employment opportunities and the dangerous conditions of our youth and... These growing problems are related and in order to restore our communities these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these three areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across all state agencies.



The Communities, identified based on the greatest need, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


JOBS: 



1. Small Businesses Lending
$5 Million


DCEO has partnered with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the Illinois IKE-Business Assistance Program (BAP) to provide critical micro-financing to support small businesses.   Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA) will support businesses in these communities statewide.   


BAP is a small business loan funding source soon to be launched by Illinois, and is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the BAP loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  



2. Job/GED Training Program
 $ Amount T.B.D. (Warren) 
DCEO is putting together a specialized workforce development effort to provide training to low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers and assist unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment.  Would follow JTED model, which provides grants to not-for-profit community-based organizations (CBOs) that work with small local businesses (employing fewer than 250 workers) in order to develop curricula, train eligible workers, and provide ongoing support.  


3. Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program 
$1.5 Million 


DCEO and IDOT are providing a 2-year $1.5M grant to HACIA to provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the public sector.  Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and bidding, construction best practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology applications for small construction firms, and green construction.  Will do training at St. Augustine College on west and north side, and will start training first group of businesses in mid-September.


4. Black Small Business/Contractor Training
approx $1M
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



1. Mentorship:   $15.5 Million


· “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time at a cost of $400,000 per community. 


· The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time at a cost of $100,000 per community. 


· School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling at a cost of $275,000 per Community.




2. Safety: Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.



3. $4 million Lead Community Partners: Lead agency project coordination and management at a cost of $200,000 per community.



A Third Segment of the initiative is currently in the works and will be announced shortly





From: Ross, Andrew

To: Harris. Mark; Fried. Jason

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:18:00 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

Here are my edits.

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:01 PM
To: Fried, Jason

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

Made some edits. Andy —do you have anything to add?

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Harris, Mark

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

I made some changes to the format like we discussed. If this is what we’re going for I'll make it look
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
Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.  Among the most glaring of these effects are the lack of employment opportunities and the dangerous conditions our young people are facing everyday. These growing problems are related, and, in order to restore our communities, these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across all state agencies.



The Communities, identified based on
 the greatest need, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


JOBS: 



1. Community Business Fund
$5 Million


Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) is partnering with three Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund(CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses expand and create jobs.   Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA) will support businesses in these targeted communities.   


The CBF is tied to the flood disaster that hit Illinois  in 2008, where three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at one of the participating CDFIs. 


2. Job/GED Training Program
 $ Amount T.B.D. (Warren) 
DCEO has  created a specialized workforce development effort to provide training to low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers
 and assist unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment. 


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


�We need to include how these were chosen.  Based on specific analysis. 




�Waiting for a description from DCEO












From: Palmer, Maureen

To: Eried, Jason; Ribley, Warren

Cc: Harris, Mark

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 7:03:25 PM
Attachments: 1L-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative-Rev.doc

lke-BAP-SmallBizL oanFundProposal-8.18.10-2.doc

Jason, | have added an “lllinois IKE-Business Assistance Program (BAP)” paragraph to your
attachment, with quick program highlights and description. Per your request for as much information,
attached is essentially the BAP proposal—the first two pages can serve as an executive summary of
the program. There’s more that | can forward, such as the BAP application guidelines, etc., but | am
assuming this is the extent of what you may need.

Maureen Palmer

Deputy Director

Office of Community Development

IL Dept of Commerce and Economic Opportunity

(312) 814-5701; (312) [ I (0'ackberry)
maureen.palmer@illinois.gov

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 5:28 PM
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

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:24:00 PM
Attachments: DRAFT 09.27.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.doc

| have attached the draft in its current form. Please note that this is still a very rough draft
and in fact is not even complete at this point. Feel free to give me a call in the morning
once you are not consumed by PIW; my direct line is 217/557-4185.

Thanks, Toni!

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/ R

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:58 PM
To: Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Annie, Send me your draft and let’s talk in the morn. I’'m pressed w/the PIW press conf now.

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
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From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Since it sounds like this might happen on Friday, do you have any additional details you can
send me while I'm working on the press release?

Thanks!

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/ R

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 11:47 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

This has been postponed, maybe till next Friday.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Hi, Toni.





| left you a voice mail and wanted to follow-up with an e-mail regarding next week’s
announcement. | am working on the press release and was wondering whether you have
additional information you could provide. Specifically, | am looking for details about funding
and implementation. Also, will there be a Web site the public can visit for more
information?

If it is easier to discuss over the phone, my direct line is 217/557-4185; of course e-mail
works also — whatever is easiest for you.

Thank you.

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/} R







OFFICE OF GOVERNOR PAT QUINN N EWS
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Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative

Effort will Help Rebuild Urban Areas Hit by Economic Recession

CHICAGO - September 27, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a major effort to
made urban communities combat the effects of the economic recession. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods, starting with a number in and around Chicago
after a particularly violent summer.

“Since the start of the recession, many hardworking lllinois citizens have found themselves out of work
and now struggle to make ends meet. Too often, that struggle and frustration has boiled over into violence in
our streets” said Governor Quinn. “This initiative will give neighborhoods the tools they need to recover by
getting young people involved in productive activities and supporting small businesses.”

Some of the recession’s lasting effects in lllinois neighborhoods include the lack of employment
opportunities and the dangerous conditions surrounding the state’s youth... The Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative will address those issues by combining effective programs and services administered by a number of
state agencies.

The initiative will engage young people through mentoring opportunities through programs such as
Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide 80 youth in each community with part-time jobs and additional support;
and the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer 50 parents in each community with training that will help
them be community leaders. Funding will also be made available to expand Safety Net Works youth violence
prevention programming.

#H#


















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

Date: Monday, September 13, 2010 3:13:27 PM

Importance: High

Hello everyone. Just a reminder. Need minister contact info per area as cited below today as
requested. Thanks.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295

Fax: 312-793-3127

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 12:45 PM

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

To: Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre@gmaterre.com; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre@gmaterre.com; Irving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

e Next meeting date

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

To: Matthews. Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; amaterre Gl Il Qcasio. Billy; Kamis. John
Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:13:43 PM

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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre G il Il rving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl Il rving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:13:00 PM

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

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:14:26 PM

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

To: Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre G flI Il Ocasio. Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl Il 1rving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:14:00 PM

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










From: materre ]

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Matthews. Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; amaterre G l] Il Qcasio. Billy; Kamis. John; Holmes. Michael;
Eoster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler. Michelle

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:07:29 PM

>

>Sharron, can you take this email address off of your distribution. It is
my personal email address. Thanks.

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

> To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre G ] Il rving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy;
> Kamis, John

> Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle
> Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

> Importance: High

Vv

Hello everyone. Several events have taken place (including more horrific
shootings) since we last met. Just wanted to touch base. Moving ahead
with follow up meetings in the field as per our last meet. Please advise
about decision on Austin or North Lawndale ASAP. Our next meeting is
scheduled for Thursday, September 16th at 3:00 pm. on 16 in the back
conference area.

Agenda items to include:

* Report on schedule and support needed for first series of
Community NRP Planning meetings in all 4 areas

* Review of another version of NRP Document

* Update on State services/programs data gathering

* Plan and timetable for announcement of NRP Initiative by
Governor's Office

* Other Items

* Follow up activities/tasks before next meeting

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

* Next meeting date
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>

> Please call or email if you feel we need to meet sooner. | can set up a
> teleconference. Have equipment right in my office to do so. Thanks.
>

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Sharron.Matthews

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Michelle.Saddler95388816



>

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

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:07:17 PM

>

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

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:07:16 PM

>

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

To: Irving. Toni; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Enyia, Chimaobi; gmaterre@ihda.org; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John; Foster, Cory; Holmes
Michael

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:47:30 PM

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

To: Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gjjjj il Il Ocasio. Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre G il Il 1rving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl Il 1rving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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






From: Settles, Carmel

To: Barnett, Sara

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40:21 AM

Warren will not be able to attend, he’s in Quincy announcing the IKE-Disaster Recovery
Carmel Settles

Confidential Assistant

Director Warren Ribley

Dept. of Commerce & Economic Opportunity

217-785-6280 office

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Ribley, Warren; Saddler, Michelle; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni
Cc: Enyia, Chimaobi; Vargas, Deborah; Settles, Carmel

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Wanted to be sure this was on all your radar screens. Let me know if you will attend.

6" at Kennedy King

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October
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

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 740 W. 637 Street at the corner of
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

To: Settles, Carmel

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40:54 AM
Ok. Thanks.

From: Settles, Carmel

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40 AM
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

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:06:57 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

The final is attached, sorry for the delay.

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:23 PM

To: Thompson, Annie; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Can you send the final. | think there was one more change. Thanks.

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:20 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark
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

<< File: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC >>
Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217} -
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OFFICE OF GOVERNOR PAT QUINN N EWS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c. )
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; c.

Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe;
Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities

CHICAGO - October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive effort
to help strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities. Based largely on feedback from the Governor’'s
Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most
vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will
also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help them expand and
create new jobs.

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in
school. The best social program is a job — and this initiative will provide people of all ages with the skills to
compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is
also about giving small businesses the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will
lead to better jobs for more people.”

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted national headlines
due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will begin in a number of Chicago
neighborhoods the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has identified as having the most need, and will later
be expanded to additional communities throughout the state.

The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be accomplished in a number of
ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for adults and small businesses; and by providing
funding for small businesses. By helping young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative
will reduce the risk factors associated with violence.

This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will reach an estimated
18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide youths with part-time jobs
and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer parents training that will help them
become community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.

Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative. Funding
through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based organizations identify local
industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people
into jobs over the next two years.

-MORE-
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In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation
(IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business
opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is partnering
with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago
Community Ventures and the Women'’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business
Fund. The fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to work. More
than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses, which will lead to more than 800
jobs being created or retained over the next two years.

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago-area neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn
Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand
Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park,
Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing efforts to combat violence
in lllinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn named members to the Anti-Violence
Commission, which is gathering testimony from community groups and anti-violence experts to provide
recommendations to the Governor. The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next
week. For more information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.

HH#


















From: Thompson, Annie

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:24:00 PM

Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe;
Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities

CHICAGO - October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a
comprehensive effort to help strengthen and revitalize lllinois’ urban communities. Based
largely on feedback from the Governor’s Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ most vulnerable neighborhoods and
protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will also
provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help
them expand and create new jobs.

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off
the streets and in school. The best social program is a job — and this initiative will provide
people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor
Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is also about giving small businesses
the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better
jobs for more people.”

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted
national headlines due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will
begin in a number of Chicago neighborhoods the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has
identified as having the most need, and will later be expanded to additional communities
throughout the state.

The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be
accomplished in a number of ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for
adults and small businesses; and by providing funding for small businesses. By helping
young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative will reduce the risk
factors associated with violence.

This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will
reach an estimated 18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which
will provide youths with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer parents training that will help them become community leaders;
and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.

Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the
initiative. Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit,
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community based organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled,
entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next
two years.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new
program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in
state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses.
DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending
backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the
Women'’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund. The
fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to
work. More than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses,
which will lead to more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the next two years.

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago neighborhoods: Albany
Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood,
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood
North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago,
West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing
efforts to combat violence in lllinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn
named members to the Anti-Violence Commission, which is gathering testimony from
community groups and anti-violence experts to provide recommendations to the Governor.
The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next week. For more

information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.
Hitt

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:22 PM
To: Thompson, Annie

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Canyou pls send in body of email.
Thx

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 04:20 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly



http://www.antiviolence.illinois.gov/



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
<<DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC>>

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
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Revised 1 pager
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:54:00 PM

Added St. Augustine College to HACIA

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley; Thompson, Annie
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
College, (tentative) and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association & St. Augustine
College, training programs will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training
modules in construction management, green technology and industry best practices. It's estimated
xx of companies will participate in this program.

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



mailto:andrew.ross@illinois.gov




From: Omar, Sohair

To: Ribley, Warren

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Revitalization Target Communities
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:49:00 PM
Attachments: Target Communities.docx

Good afternoon, Warren. Please find the list attached.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ribley, Warren

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:48 PM

To: Ross, Andrew

Cc: Omar, Sohair

Subject: Neighborhood Revitalization Target Communities

Please send me a list of them. Thanks.
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
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:49:56 PM
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

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program
Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

| just put a short summary of the Training for Tomorrow program in there and removed the
providers list.

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:41 PM

To: Fried, Jason

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program

Canvyou please update. We don’t need to list all the providers in the doc. Thx.

From: Rodriguez, Julio

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Ross, Andrew

Cc: McMahon, Therese; Ribley, Warren

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program

Andy,

Here is a one page program description that we put together on the Training for Tomorrow job
program for the Governor's Neighborhood Revitalization Initiative. | also attached that list of
providers. These providers along with the general JTED list of providers would receive the
application notice once there is an announcement made based on the discuss | had with Warren and
Therese. We also put together a new application based on the JTED application and this program
description. We are still tweaking that form.

Julio
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:
Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession.  Among the most glaring of these effects are the lack of employment opportunities and the dangerous conditions our young people are facing everyday. These growing problems are related, and, in order to restore our communities, these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across all state agencies.


The Communities, identified as the most in need by the Illinois Violence Prevention Agency, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


Youth Engagement: 


The following would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations with expertise in program components.  Estimates suggest that as many as 18,000 youth will be positively affected by the implementation of these programs


1.  “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.



2. The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents



3. School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.



Adult/Small Business Job Training 


1. Training for Tomorrow
Funding will be provided to non-profit, community based organizations that provide job training services.  The funding will be used to establish partnerships with economic development organizations to identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Job training services will be provided either directly or through a formal agreement with a certified training provider.  Partnerships are formed with local employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged persons, including welfare recipients



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


Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund(CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses expand and create jobs.   Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and ACCION will support businesses in these communities statewide.   


The Community Business Fund Program is a small business loan funding source soon to be launched by Illinois, and is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the BAP loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  


			Providers





			Albany Park Community Center





			Black on Black Love 





			CASA Central Social Services Corporation





			Chicago Anti-Hunger Federation's Oliver's Kitchen





			Chicago Urban League





			Community Assistance Programs (CAP'S)





			Ethiopian Community Association of Chicago





			Goodwill Industries of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.





			Greater West Town Community Development Project





			Howard Area Community Center





			Inspiration Corporation 





			INSTITUTE FOR LATINO PROGRESS





			Jane Addams Resource Corporation





			Local Economic and Employment Development Council Inc.





			Maywood Resource Center





			Muslim Women Resource Center





			National Latino Education Institute





			OAI, Inc.





			Safer Foundation 





			SER SERVICES, INC.





			St. Leonard's Ministries





			ST. SABINA EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE CENTER





			Sweet Misgivings Chicago House





			The Cabet Group





			The Cara Program





			Trinity United Church of Christ


























From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm
Cc: Lavin, Jack

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:49:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

Here is the release with the updated numbers. The only thing that is missing is a possible number for
the number of contractors served in the DCEO/IDOT training program. We may or may not have those.

————— Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

This version is revised and includes edits from both Andy and Toni. Let me know if there are more
changes needed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:20 PM

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

I also refocused the quote some . .

----- Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:01 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

These are great edits, thanks Andy. Toni and Mark - Let me know if you have anything additional.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46 AM

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: Neighborhood recovery release

Added another section on the job training portion. Thx.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:26 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Here are some initial thoughts . .

----- Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:39 AM
To: Ross, Andrew
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Cc: Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

A very rough draft is attached. Comments/edits are welcome.

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/

————— Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:23 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark

Subject: Neighborhood recovery release

Can you please pass on the current draft. Thx.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; cm)
| MeondayWednesday, September270ctober 6, 2010 Annie Thompson 0.217-7
7355; c.

Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job
Opportunities

CHICAGO - September-October 276, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a
comprehensive major-effort to help strengthen and revitalize urban communities-cembat-the-effects-ef-the
econemiereeession. The $50 million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must

vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing more hope-in-the-ferm-ofjob and

education opportunities. -It will also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, - { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

which will help them expand and create desperately needed jobs. T~ {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in
school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for
the jobs of today and tomorrow. It's also about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the
resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs

for more people,” Governor Oumn said.

The initiative-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is structured to engage young people in productive - - {Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

pract|ces that WI|| Iead to positive outcomes By helplnq them av0|d the influence

. eree-of drugs and violence, the initiative will
reduce rlsk factors assomated Wlth V|0Ience It will do so through job creation that promotes community
wellness and healthy behaviors; youth and parent leadership programs; job skill development; case
management; trauma-informed counseling for students in need of early intervention; mentoring; and tutoring to
help students succeed in schools, community and in life.

Strong lead community organizations will partner with state and local organizations to administer
programs, which will reach an estimated 18,000 youth, such assueh-as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will
provide 86-youths in each community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer 50-parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and
school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.
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Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete

for jobs now and in the future.

Funding willbe-avaitable-through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community

level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into

AIso[ the Departments of Commerce and

based organizations provide job training and_identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry : -
obs over the next two years. —te-help-local
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the Community Bgslrle§§ Fund, to provide critical micro- and small business financing_to help put more people

to work.
lead to more than 800 jobs peing, created or retained over the next two years._

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

For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.qov.
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From: Thompson, Annie

To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15:11 PM

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

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c.m
| MeondayWednesday, September27October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson 0.217-7
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
programs, which will reach an estimated 18,000 youth, includingsueh-as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will
provide 86-youths in each community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer 50-parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and
school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.
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"Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete

for jobs now and in the future.

Funding willbe-avaitable-through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community

based organizations provide job training and, identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry
IeveI workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs. —te—help—leeal—empleye#&eﬁer—jeb
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than 700 jobs, will be created or retained over the next two years._

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15:00 PM

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
economicrecession. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ must vulnerable

neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing more hepe-in-the-form-efjob and education

opportunities. -t will also provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will j_- { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

help them expand and create desperately needed jobs.

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

for more people,” Governor Qumn said.

The initiative-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is structured to engage young people in productive - - ‘[Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

pracUces that WI|| Iead to positive outcomes By helplnq them av0|d the influence

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
programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide 88-youths in each community with part-time jobs
and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer 58-parents in each community training
that will help them be community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.

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

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; lrving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:19:00 PM
Attachments: DRAFT 09.27.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; ¢
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0. 217-782-7355; c.

Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job
Opportunities
CHICAGO - September 27, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive

majer-effort to help urban communities combat the effects of the economic recession. The Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people

by providing more hope-inthefoerm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses - { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create desperately needed
jobs.
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school. Slnce the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages W|th the skills to compete for | {Formatted' Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

the jobs of today and tomorrow. It's also about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy -the { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs

for more people,” Governor Quinn said., ] _ - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

) LU

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

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete {Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

for jobs now and in the future. { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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Ss organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, to help these i - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having N 80 -
the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, [ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen- {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

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

Cc: Harris, Mark; lIrving. Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:25:49 AM
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

Cell: 217

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
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0. 217-782-7355; ¢

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

by providing more hope-inthefoerm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses - [ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create desperately needed
jobs.

“When people are out of work and desperate to put food on the table, too often they can turn criminal
activities when no other opportunities are available,” said Governor Quinn. “This initiative will save lives by
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

K-12 schools in each community. {Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
{Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope it { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete ,’//{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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

For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.gov.
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From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark; lIrving. Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:25:00 AM
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
by providing more hope-intheferm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses

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

small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities wrth the public
sector.
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backgrounds, including ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women'’s Business Development

Center, to launch the Community Business Fund, to provide critical micro-financing to help small - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt ]
businesses put more peopletowork, . __________________________________ s ‘{Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt, Not }
.\ | Bold
N AN
\\{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt ]
The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt )

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:39 AM
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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:00 AM
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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving





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
will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing hope
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

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:49:26 PM

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

To: Shaw, Barbara; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; Martinez. Denise; Matthews. Sharron; Holmes, Michael;
Enyia, Chimaobi; Del Real. Socorro

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:27:15 PM

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:05 PM
To: Ocasio, Billy

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

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

To: ——— T
Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:48:12 PM

740 W 63rd St

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:02 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

6th

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October at Kennedy King

College’s Great Hall in the U building for an important announcement regarding a
coordinated effort to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from
the devastating effects of the economic recession.

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 637 Street at the corner of
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

mailto:Chimaobi.Enyia@Illinois.gov

mailto:Chimaobi.Enyia@Illinois.gov








From: Lavin, Jack

To: .

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:31:17 PM
Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:06 PM

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

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:30:50 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

----- Original Message -----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:15 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

This version is revised and includes edits from both Andy and Toni.

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

Let me know if there are more

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
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The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having I e —— -
the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, ~ !\n ([ Formatted: Font: (Defautt Arial, 11 pt
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:14:48 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Want to verify this person was called.
Also, do you have the list of mentor orgs?

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 04:04 PM

To: windsor@pwindsor-law.com <windsor@pwindsor-law.com>
Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

windsor@pwindsor-law.com

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

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 510 None of the mail servers for the destination domain have so far responded.>

#SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from 4[10 156. 103 491) by smtpO2.illinois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1.1665321 Oct_ 2010 16:02:39 -0500
Received: from IL084EXMBX210 illinois. [169.254.2.195]) by

ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.10 49] with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010
16:02:39 -0500

From: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.Irvin?@lllin0|s.gov>

To: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@IIlinois.gov>

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

Subject: Nelghborhood Recovery Plan

Thread-Topic: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Thread- Index: ActkB3nK+E4CnDtXQEKY. 9RSnoXE

Message-1D: <8811EBlD860FOC4F929A7439DE84 30706123FCAC9@IL084EXMBX210 illinois.gov>

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chimaobi.Enyia
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Neighborhood Recovery Plan


			From


			Irving, Toni


			To


			Irving, Toni


			Recipients


			Toni.Irving@Illinois.gov
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Mishra. Lory; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:12:03 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Microsoft Exchange
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:02 PM

To: I N B

Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

Bishop Rory Marshall
The format of the recipient's e-mail address isn't valid. A valid address looks like this:

username@contoso.com. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please check
the e-mail address and try sending the message again, or provide the following diagnostic text to your
system administrator.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ILOB4EXHUB11.lllinois.gov

@yahoo.com /il @20!.com
#550 5.1.3 STOREDRV.Submit; invalid recipient address #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov ([169.254.2.195]) by
ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.103.49]) with mapi; Mon, 4
16:02:39 -0500

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500

Message-1D:
<8811EB1D860F0C4F929A7439DEB4E3C706123FCACO@ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov>

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Oct 2010





Neighborhood Recovery Plan















From: Irving, Toni

To: Mishra. Lory; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:12:02 PM
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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:11:37 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:03 PM

To: information@umcpeople.org <information@umcpeople.org>
Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

information@umcpeople.org

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

Received: from 10.156. 103 491 by smtpO2.illinois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1. 1665321 Mo 04" Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500
Received: from IL084EXMBX210 illinois. [169.254.2.195]) b

Y

1LO84EXHUB11. illinois.gov ([10.156.10 49] with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010
16:02:39 -0500

From: "lIrving, Toni" <Toni. IrV|n?@II inois.gov>

To: "lrving, Toni" <Toni. Irving@Illinois.gov>

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

Subject: Nelghborhood Recovery Plan

Thread-Topic: NelEhborhood Recovery Plan

Thread - Index: Act BsnK+E4CnDtXQEKYJQRSnoXEEA::

Message-1D: <8811EB1D860F0C4F929A7439DEB4E3C706123FCACO@ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage en-US

MIME-Version: 1.0 .

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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:11:20 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:03 PM

To: | @svcolobal.net <} @sbcolobal.net>

Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

I G sbcolobal.net

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: sbcmx4.prodigy.net.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: smtp02.illinois.gov

@sbcglobal.net
sbemx4.prodigy.net #<sbcmx4.prodigy.net #5.0.0 smtp; 550 5.2.1 <} @socolobal.net>...
Addressee unknown, relay=[163.191.142.172]> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from ([10.156.103.49]) by smtp02.illinois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1.16653214; Mon, 04" Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500

Received: from I1L084EXMBX210.illinois.gov ([169.254.2.195]) by
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

Thread-Topic: Nei%hborhood Recovery Plan

Thread- Index: Act BSnK+E4CnDtXQEKYJQRSnoXEEA:: o

Message-1D: <8811EB1D860FO0C4F929A7439DE84E3C706123FCACO@ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov>

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

To: Enyia, Chimaobi; Mishra, Lory

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:11:05 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:03 PM

To: revluv@nationalbaptist.com <reviuv@nationalbaptist.com>
Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

reviuv@nationalbaptist.com

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhost.xohost.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: smtp02.illinois.gov

revluv@nationalbaptist.com

mailhost.xohost.com #<mailhost.xohost.com #5.0.0 smtp; 550 <revluv@nationalbaptist.com>:
Recipient address rejected: No such user [OTAKG8HOVQOO0]> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from (}10 156. 103 493) by smtp02. |Ilmois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1.1665321 Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500
Received: from IL084EXMBX21O illinois. [169.254.2.195]) b

ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.10 49] with mapi; Mon, % Oct 2010
16:02:39 -0500 B B

From: "lIrving, Toni" <Ton|.IrV|n? linois.gov>

To: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@ll 0|s gov>

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -050

Subject: Nelghborhood Recovery Plan

Thread-Topic: NelEhborhood Recovery Plan

Thread- Index: Act B3nK+E4CnDtXQEKYJ9RSn0XEEA:: o

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





*** Body Not Included ***








From: Irving, Toni

To: Barnett, Sara; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:07:37 PM
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

Received: from §£10.156.103.491) by smtpO2.illinois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1.16653214; Mon, 04" Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500

Received: from IL084EXMBX210.illinois.gov [169.254.2.19%9) by
ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.103.49]) with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010

16:02:39 -0500 . . . o

From: *"lrving, Toni" <TQn|.I(Vln?@I!I|00|s.gov>

To: "lrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@IIlinois.gov>

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Thread-Topic: NeiEhborhood Recovery Plan

Thread- Index: Act BSnK+E4CnDtXQEKYJQRSnOXEEA:: S

Message-ID: <8811EB1D860F0C4F929A7439DEB4E3C706123FCACO@ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov>

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:57:57 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Plan.msag

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Postmaster

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 04:04 PM

To: pastorfreddys@rebano.org <pastorfreddys@rebano.org>; pastoralynnettes@rebano.org
<pastoralynnettes@rebano.org>

Subject: Undeliverable: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

pastorfreddys@rebano.org

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

pastoralynnettes@rebano.org

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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 510 Did not receive the expected protocol response.> #SMTP#

pastoralynnettes@rebano.org
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 510 Did not receive the expected protocol response.> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from ([10.156.103.49]) by smtp0O2.illinois.gov with ESMTP with TLS id
D3GB5M1.16653214; Mon, 04" Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500
Received: from ILO84EXMBX210.illinois. [169.254.2.195]) by

ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.10 49] with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010
16:02:39 -0500
From: *lIrving, Toni" <Toni.lrving@lllinois.gov>
To: "lrving, Toni" <Toni. Irving@IIlinois.gov>
Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:38 -0500
Subject: Nelghborhood Recovery Plan
Thread-Topic: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Thread- Index: ActkB3nK+E4CnDtXQEKYJORSnOXpEA==
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
MIME-Version: 1.0 R
Content-Type: text/plain






From: amaterre@ihda.org

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Fwd: NRP Ministers Listing-September 15th
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:50:37 PM
Attachments: NRP Ministers Listing-September 15th.msg

Suggests that you contact them?

Gloria L. Materre

Executive Director

lllinois Housing Development Authority
401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60611

312/836-5314



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GLORIAMATERRE

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving





Ministerial Listing for Neighborhood Recovery Plan Initiative —September 15, 2010

Rev. James T. Meeks

Salem Baptist Church of Chicago
House of Hope Worship Center
742 E. 114" Street

Chicago, IL 60628-5118

(773) 371-2300-Roseland
correspondence@sbcoc.org.

Bishop Larry T. Trotter

Presiding Prelate

United Covenant Churches of Christ International
Sweet Holy Spirit Church

944-956 W. 103" Street

Chicago, IL 60643

(773) 374-5786 Fax: (773) 233-4720- Beverly

Bishop Ocie Booker

Jurisdictional Prelate

First Jurisdiction of lllinois

1233 West 109" Place

Chicago, IL 60643

(773) 445-5575 Fax: (773) 445-3916-Beverly

I O com

Bishop Robert R. Sanders
Jurisdictional Prelate

Third Jurisdiction of Illinois

New First Church of God in Christ
1304 S. Wentworth Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611

(708) 757-5080- Near Southside

Bishop James C. Austin, Sr.

Jurisdictional Prelate

5th lllinois Jurisdiction — East

St. Luke Church of Church of God in Christ

914 N. Orleans Street

Chicago, IL 60610

(312) 266-7258 Fax: (312) 266-9892-Near North

I O com-




mailto:correspondence@sbcoc.org





Bishop Cody Marshall

Freedom Temple Church of God in Christ
1459 W. 74" Street

Chicago, IL 60636

(773) 483-1140-Englewood

Bishop R.D. Edward Goodwin, Sr.

Jurisdictional Prelate

7" Jurisdiction of lllinois

Prayer Tower Church of God in Christ

6800 South Loomis Boulevard

Chicago, IL 60636

(773) 434-6350 Fax: (773) 434-6340-Englewood

Bishop John R. Bryant

Presiding Prelate — 4™ Episcopal District

African Methodist Episcopal Church

5627 S. Michigan Avenue, 3™ Floor

Chicago, IL 60637

(773) 955-9825 Fax: (773) 955-9840-Kenwood

I R et

Bishop Horace E. Smith, M.D.

Presiding Bishop

Pentecostal Assemblies of the World,Inc.
Apostolic Faith Church

3823 South Indiana Avenue

Chicago, IL 60623

(773) 373-8500-Oakland

State Bishop Simon Gordon
Triedstone Full Gospel Baptist Church
1415 W. 104" Street

Chicago, IL 60643

(773) 881-7710- Morgan Park

Bishop Arthur M. Brazier, Jr.

Apostolic Church of God

6320 South Dorchester Avenue

Chicago, IL 60637

(773) 667-1500 Fax: (773) 667-4804-Woodlawn

Rev. Dr. Leon Finney

Metropolitan Community Apostolic Church
4100 S. Martin Luther King Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60653
773-924-1601-Bronzeville







Rev. David M. Hall, State Minister

lllinois Ministries of the Church of God

P.O. Box 140

Mt. Zion, IL 62549

(217) 864-3263 Fax: (217) 864-5223

Rev. Dr. Larry L. Greenfield

Executive Minister

American Baptist Churches of Metro Chicago

8765 W. Higgins Road, Suite 240

Chicago, IL 60631

(773) 695-9791 Fax: (773) 695-9793-O’Hare

Rev. Dr. Alvin Love, President

Baptist General State Convention of Illinois

Lilydale First Baptist Church

649 West 113" Street

Chicago, IL 60628

(773) 785-8623 Fax: (773) 928-5683-Roseland
reviuv@nationalbaptist.com

Rev. Isaac Floyd, President

United Baptist State Convention of lllinois

Greater New Mt. Eagle Church

12301 S. Michigan Avenue

Chicago, IL 60628

(773) 995-0131 Fax: (773) 995-7345-Roseland

Rev. James C. Preston

District Superintendent — Chicago Northwestern
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Governor’s Neighborhood Stabilization Plan


“When violence claims someone’s life, the impact of that loss ripples throughout the entire community for years to come,” Governor Pat Quinn


Each year the effects of violent crime unfortunately touch the lives of hundreds of families, and thousands of community members across Illinois.  Governor Quinn remains proactive and on the frontlines working for safety, security, and stability in all Illinois communities.  Violence disproportionately affects the poor, and intensifies almost every other social problem by destroying families, negatively affecting children and youth school performance, mental and physical health, draining government resources, and impairing economic development. Because there is no single cure-all solution, Governor Quinn has developed and is launching a comprehensive and multi-tiered strategy entitled the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. This innovative plan will employ a grassroots community and evidence based approach to implement the most effective, and cost efficient strategies in reducing violence through enhanced education initiatives, innovative therapeutic approaches,  job creation, sports programming, community based housing programs.


NRP Components:


Education:


· Afterschool Academic Enrichment:


· Academic Tutoring


· College Preparation


· School Re-entry


· GED Prep


· Life Skills Training


Therapeutic


· Preventative and rehabilitative mentoring.


· Mentorship would assist youth in developing coping skills for managing situations that might otherwise lead to violence and other negative outcomes including school failure.


· Individual and Group Counseling


· These counseling initiatives will deal extensively in conflict resolution and group accountability.





· Substance Abuse Counseling


· Comprehensive addiction prevention will provide youth ages 10 to 18 afterschool programming with direct services from public and private substance abuse organizations. Emphasis will be placed on reinforcing partnerships with youth, school officials, families, and community leaders to increase the community’s capacity to sustain anti- substance abuse efforts. 





· Physical/ Mental Health Services


Job Creation:


Create and reinforce programs in which participants receive stipends while learning marketable skills in a professional atmosphere from industry experts.  These clubs and work groups will encourage practical experience in areas such as environmental stewardship, automotive care, architectural design, creative writing, and arts.


Vocational Apprenticeships


· Carpentry


· Nursing/ PA


· Construction


· Urban Farming


Sports Programming:


Create athletic programs in which students and at risk youth can reinforce conflict resolution, social, and emotional learning skills. These programs will assist youth in learning how to compete within the strict confines and techniques of a sport while to giving them an experience of self-control and accomplishment. Sports programs will also help participants learn soft skills that will deter criminal behavior, succeed in school and in the labor market.
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Governor’s Neighborhood Stabilization Plan


“When violence claims someone’s life, the impact of that loss ripples throughout the entire community for years to come,” Governor Pat Quinn


Each year the effects of violent crime unfortunately touch the lives of hundreds of families, and thousands of community members across Illinois.  Governor Quinn remains proactive and on the frontlines working for safety, security, and stability in all Illinois communities.  Violence disproportionately affects the poor, and intensifies almost every other social problem by destroying families, negatively affecting children and youth school performance, mental and physical health, draining government resources, and impairing economic development. Because there is no single cure-all solution, Governor Quinn has developed and is launching a comprehensive and multi-tiered strategy entitled the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. This innovative plan will employ a grassroots community and evidence based approach to implement the most effective, and cost efficient strategies in reducing violence through enhanced education initiatives, job creation, and stabilizing the housing market.


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
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On behalf of Billy Ocasio, Senior Advisor to the Governor:

Dear All:

Please see attachments. We are looking to announce a new program which will work in 20
communities. Lead agencies have already been indentified. We are urging them to partner with a faith
based organization, these organizations may have the possibility of becoming subcontractors for this

program. If you would like to participate feel free to call Socorro Del Real at 312-814-1604 for further

information.

Thank you.





Strategies


			Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


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
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GOVERNOR’S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE


SUGGESTED COMMUNITY PARTNER PROFILE





This information provides a brief profile of the organization that you are suggesting for a potential partner role in the Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.  Please fax the completed form to Barbara Shaw at IVPA (312) 814-8259. 





SUGGESTED BY:  ____________________________________ PHONE:  ___________________________


AFFILIATION:   __________________________________________________________________________


ADDRESS:  ______________________________________________________________________________





SUGGESTED PARTNER ORGANIZATION   


 ORGANIZATION NAME: 	                                                                                                                                  	                                                                                                                                                           


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





COMMUNITY 


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








PROGRAM COMPONENT


1.   Mentoring Plus Jobs                       Parent Leadership                             School-based Counseling


  Safety Net Works		             Reentry Program


	


2. Briefly describe why you think this organization would be a good partner for this program component.





________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________





Please fax the completed form to Barbara Shaw at IVPA (312) 814-8259
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Subject: Governor"s Neighborhood Recovery Initative
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On behalf of Billy Ocasio, Senior Advisor to Governor Pat Quinn:
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
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Maureen got back to me and added a significant amount of information regarding BAP. She also
attached another document explaining IKE Small business loans that goes into a lot of detail (also
attached).

Mark, | also added a few sentences explaining the MEE Program.
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
The following program components would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations containing expertise in the program components.  Technical assistance will be provided by Motivational Educational Entertainment (MEE) Productions, inc., and other organizations in support of program development and implementation. For background, MEE is a communications, research and marketing firm that specializes in developing cost-effective and culturally relevant messages for hard-to-reach urban and ethnic audiences based in Philadelphia and Los Angeles.


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
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a state government initiative to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. Among the most glaring of these effects are home foreclosures, the lack of employment opportunities and violence among our youth. These growing problems are related and in order to restore our communities these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these three areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across all state agencies.



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
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 1:53:00 PM

Attachments: Governor NRP Plan Draft.docx
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Governor’s Neighborhood Stabilization Plan


“When violence claims someone’s life, the impact of that loss ripples throughout the entire community for years to come,” Governor Pat Quinn


Each year the effects of violent crime unfortunately touch the lives of hundreds of families, and thousands of community members across Illinois.  Governor Quinn remains proactive and on the frontlines working for safety, security, and stability in all Illinois communities.  Violence disproportionately affects the poor, and intensifies almost every other social problem by destroying families, negatively affecting children and youth school performance, mental and physical health, draining government resources, and impairing economic development. Because there is no single cure-all solution, Governor Quinn has developed and is launching a comprehensive and multi-tiered strategy entitled the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. This innovative plan will focus primarily on the poorest and most violent communities in Illinois. It will employ a grassroots community and evidence based approach to implement the most effective, and cost efficient strategies in reducing violence through the creation of jobs, enhanced education initiatives, innovative mental health services, and community based foreclosure programs.


NRP Components


Educational Enrichment:


Improving the schooling engagement and outcomes for high risk youth is a particularly important component of any anti violence strategy because prevention programs that improve schooling outcomes have high potential to reduce the burden of violence and delinquency to society while helping, rather than harming, those youth who are at highest risk for violence involvement.


Education interventions are evidence based


· Afterschool Programming


· Academic Tutoring


· College Preparation


· GED Prep


· Life Skills 











Therapeutic


Violent crime and arrest rates statistically increase in aggregate around the age of 13 or 14. Support for children before they reach this key transition period will have great value in reducing subsequent rates of youth gun violence


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





Analysis of the data on Chicago homicides from the Illinois Violent Death Reporting System found that 3 percent of victims age 10-24 tested positive for cocaine or opiate use while 35% percent of homicide victims had alcohol in their blood at the time of death.





· Comprehensive addiction prevention will provide youth ages 10 to 18 afterschool programming with direct services from public and private substance abuse organizations. Emphasis will be placed on reinforcing partnerships with youth, school officials, families, and community leaders to increase the community’s capacity to sustain anti- substance abuse efforts. 





· Physical/ Mental Health Services


· Analysis of data on 1,646 juvenile detainees randomly sampled at intake at the Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center collected by the Northwestern Juvenile Project suggest that the majority of youth involved with the criminal justice system experience at least one psychiatric disorder. These rates are far higher than national averages.


Job Creation:


Violence poses key obstacles to the economic vitality of low- income communities. Businesses are more likely to close early in higher- crime neighborhoods. Even more importantly, high crime rates deter business investment, particularly the creation, growth, or relocation of service related establishments that would be a valuable source of employment to lower- skilled workers.


The NRP plan will create over 1300 jobs and reinforce programs in which participants receive stipends while learning marketable skills in a professional atmosphere from industry experts.  


Job Creation and Economic Development Areas


· Apprenticeships


· Micro Finance


· HUD Certified Foreclosure Counseling Services


· Mentorship Programs

















From: Martinez, Denise

To: Ocasio. Billy
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 5:24:08 PM
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

. A few things on the Dialogos:

o] I've begun to loop in Rafael Matias to help with outreach for this initiative...so he is
making a few calls for me.

. | also have Milly helping with this (b/c | know you have Socorro working on other things
so | don't want to overwhelm her)

o) Oct. 1% is the event in Lake County
. Are you going?
" Please note that is also the date that the President of the DR is planning on coming to

IL...I'm organizing the Gov’s attendance to that event at UIC for the evening of the 1%, Do you want
to be looped in on that?

That's all for now. | have more, but I have class. Also, | think I'm taking Friday off if that's ok.

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

Subject: Materials on Gov"s Initiative

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:18:10 AM
Attachments: Target Communities.docx

Proaram Components (2).xIsx

Hi, Billy. Attached are the list of target communities and the program components for the Gov’s
Initiative. Let me know if you have any questions.

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


			Governor's Initiative





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











			3.  School-Based 			Provides funds for community providers to provide school-based early intervention and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.


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

To: amaterre@ihda.org; Irving, Toni; Ocasio. Billy; Kamis. John; Foster, Cory; Holmes. Michael; Enyia. Chimaobi
Cc: Saddler, Michelle; Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Meeting Agenda Items for Today

Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:31:00 PM

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

Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:31:33 PM

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

To: Irving. Toni; Slaughter. Justin
Subject: Meeting with Greg Gaither re Neighborhood Recovery Plan

When: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th Floor - Toni's office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*
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From: Matthews. Sharron

To: Saddler, Michelle; Weems, Malcolm; Shaw, Barbara; Holmes, Michael; Irving, Toni; Enyia. Chimaobi
Subject: Meeting with South Suburban Ministers

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:01:28 AM

Importance: High

Good morning- Just a reminder that we are scheduled to meet today with ministers on
Neighborhood Recovery Plan whose churches serve the predominantly African American
communities of the southeastern and southwestern suburbs at 4:00 p.m. in JRTC conference room
2-025. I am told we can expect 30 to 40 ministers several of whom also have service organizations
as part of their ministry. Please note that suburban churches have had to do more in providing
services directly themselves due to the smaller size and resources of their village /township
governments and nonprofit providers in comparison to Chicago or the Stat. Therefore, some may be
better suited for lead agency status which was an issue highlighted during last week’s meeting.

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARA.SHAW

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

Subject: NRP - Impact of Mentoring

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 1:24:00 PM
Attachments: NRP_- Impact of Mentoring.docx

Toni, upon your request, attached is a sample of research on the impact of mentoring. | was unable
to locate the study that examines the impact of an hour a week mentoring; perhaps because | was
limited to online journal articles available for free? Nevertheless, | found evidence-based support for
mentoring programs. Let me know if you would like me to dig deeper in any other area for NRP.

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





Sample of Research Studies on the Impact of Mentoring








Mentoring At-Risk Latino Children and Their Parents: Impact on Social Skills and Problem Behaviors


By Theresa Barron-McKeagney,  Jane D. Woody and Henry J. D’Souza





A pre- and post-test analysis on 11 non-mentored and 20 mentored youth revealed positive gains on social skills for mentored children as reflected in self-ratings and mothers’ ratings on a social skills rating scale.








Effectiveness of Mentoring Programs for Youth: A Meta-Analytic Review (2002)


By Harris Cooper, David L. DuBois, Bruce E. Holloway and Jeffrey C. Valentine





After reviewing 55 evaluations of the effects of mentoring programs on youth, Cooper et al found small benefit of program participation for the average youth. However, program effects are enhanced significantly when strong relationships are formed between mentors and youth. Youth from backgrounds of environmental risk and disadvantage appear most likely to benefit from participation in mentoring programs. They further note that poorly implemented programs can have an adverse effect on at-risk youth.








Making a Difference: An Impact Study of Big Brothers/Big Sisters (1995)


By Jean B. Grossman  and Joseph P. Tierney





Grossman and Tierney found that, on average, weekly meetings with a mentor for a year had reduced first-time drug use by almost half (46%, with the greatest impact on minority females) and first-time alcohol use by a third (27%, with the greatest impact on minority females), had cut school absenteeism by half (51%), improved parental and peer relationships, and gave the youth confidence in doing school work. 








Does Mentoring Work? An Impact Study of the Big Brothers Big Sisters Program (1998)


By Jean B. Grossman and Joseph P. Tierney





Grossman and Tierney found that youth participating in Big Brothers Big Sisters programs were significantly less likely to have started using illegal drugs or alcohol, hit someone, or skipped school. They were also more confident about their school performance and got along better with their families. Mentors were carefully screen, trained and matched with a youth whom they met, on average, three to four times a month for approximately a year. This type of mentoring had a significant positive effect on youth ages 10 to 16. 








The Test of Time: Predictors and Effects of Duration in Youth Mentoring Relationships (2002)


By Jean B. Grossman and Jean E. Rhodes





Adolescents in mentor relationships, through the Big Brothers Big Sisters program, that lasted a year or longer reported the largest number of improvements, with progressively fewer effects emerging among youth who were in mentor relationships that terminated earlier.








Mentoring: A Promising Strategy for Youth Development (2002)


By Elizabeth C. Hair, Susan M. Jekielek, Kristin A. Moore and Harriet J. Scarupa





Child Trends reviewed studies of ten youth mentoring programs, and highlighted the overarching finding that mentoring programs can be effective tools for enhancing the positive development of youth – specifically, mentored youth are likely to have fewer absences from school, better attitudes toward their elders and toward helping in general, and improved relationships with their parents. However, they note that mentoring relationships of short duration may do more harm than good. A few program-specific findings are as follows:





· Of youth enrolled in Career Beginnings, a program that targets 11th and 12th grade students for mentoring, 53% were enrolled in college the first year after high school graduation, compared with 49% for non-participant youth.





· Youth who were mentored through the Big Brothers/Big Sisters program experienced modest gains in their GPAs over time. These gains were strongest among minority females, who had GPAs of about “B-,” compared to a “C+” for minority females who were not in the program. 





· Youth mentored through the BELONG program were less likely to fail math, but not other subjects.





· Mentored youth were 46% less likely than youth not mentored to initiate drug use during the 18 months of the study. The impact was even stronger for minority youth – specifically, they were 70% less likely to initiate drug use than other similar minority youth not in the program. The same pattern was found with alcohol use.





· Mentored youth in the BELONG program committed fewer misdemeanors and felonies after program participation (offenses were reduced from 4% to 1%). 





· Youth mentored through the Big Brothers/Big Sisters program were almost one-third less likely to hit someone than youth who were not mentored.





The Impact of Mentoring on Academic Achievement of At-Risk Youth (2001)


By Lynn A. Thompson and Lisa Kelly-Vance





Thompson and Kelly-Vance examined the impact of mentoring on the academic achievement of at-risk youth involved in Big Brothers/Big Sisters programs, and found that boys that had a mentor made significantly higher academic gains than boys that were on a waiting list to receive a mentor. 
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From: Omar, Sohair

To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark

Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: NRP - Microfinance / Small Business Lending

Date: Sunday, September 12, 2010 8:57:16 PM
Attachments: NRP - Potential Small Business Lending Partners.docx

Gentlemen, | did further research on potential small business lending partners for NRP -- see
attachment. Let me know if you received additional info from DCEO; otherwise please forward this file to
Jack for tomorrow's meeting.

From: Omar, Sohair

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:03 PM
To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: CDFI List

See attachment.

Sohair Omar

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

James R Thompson Center

100 W Randolph, Ste 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

T: 312.814.6777

E: sohair.omar@illinois.gov<mailto:sohair.omar@illinois.gov >
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Neighborhood Recovery Plan





Potential Small Business Lending Partners








Illinois IKE-Business Assistance Program 





ACCION Chicago





Location: 





Pilsen-Little Village





Coverage: 





Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane, DuPage, Will, Dekalb, Kendall, Grundy, Kankakee and LaSalle Counties





Additional Information: 





Loan amounts range from $500 (for start-up businesses) to $25,000 (for established businesses). Loan terms range from 2 to 60 months. 





On 8/25/2010, ACCION Chicago partnered with the City of Chicago Office of the Treasurer to expand their Small Business Loan Program.





On 8/19/2010, US Department of the Treasury’s CDFI Fund awarded ACCION Chicago $600,000. The last award ACCION Chicago received from the CDFI Fund was in 2000.





On 12/8/2009, ACCION Chicago became the first organization to receive funding through the City of Chicago’s Small Business Development Fund Program. As of 5/31/2010, ACCION Chicago had disbursed over $110,000 to nine businesses through the City of Chicago Loan Program. 





ACCION Chicago is the only approved Microloan Participant in Illinois for SBA’s Microloan Program. 





Chicago Community Ventures





Location: 





No location in Target Communities





Coverage: 





Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane, DuPage and Will Counties





Additional Information: 





CCV’s Neighborhood Transformation Loan Fund provides small businesses in the area’s low and moderate income communities of Northern Illinois with loans and contract financing. Loan amounts range from $25,000 to $250,000. Loan funds can be used for working capital, business or leasehold improvements, equipment/inventory, property acquisition, bridge loans and contract financing. 





Through CCV’s Place-Based Small Business Development Initiative, it partners with community-based organizations to craft a plan to attract new businesses according to community priorities and provide support to existing businesses.





CCV manages the City Treasurer’s Business Plan Competition.





Illinois Ventures for Community Action





Location: 





No location in Target Communities





Coverage: 





Statewide





Additional Information:





IVCA is a long standing associate of the Illinois Community Action Association. 





The majority of loans are provided through the Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) Loan Program, administered by IVCA, DCEO and statewide Community Action Agencies. The program provides long-term, fixed rate financing to new or expanding companies in exchange for job creation and employment for low income individuals (specifically, one full-time job or two part-time jobs in the first two-years of the loans). CSBG loans are available to for-profit entities that meet SBA size guidelines.





Illinois Small Business Development Centers





Duman Microenterprise Center





Location: 





No location in Target Communities





Coverage: 





Chicago Metropolitan Area





Additional Information:





Loan amounts up to $15,000. Loan terms range from 1 to 3 years. 





Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce





Location: 





Pilsen-Little Village and North Lawndale





Coverage: 





Statewide





Additional Information:





IHCC offers business assistance, but does not directly provide small business loans.





Jane Addams Hull House Association





Location: 





Greater Grand Crossing, South Shore and Woodlawn





Coverage: 





Chicago Metropolitan Area





Additional Information:





Hull House Small Business Development Initiative provides a wide range of small business training and counseling programs to new and existing businesses. These include projects that help refugees obtain micro-loans to start and expand a business, financial literacy education and individual assistance to entrepreneurs who want to improve their credit and increase their ability to access capital for their business.





Women’s Business Development Center





Location: 





No location in Target Communities





Coverage: 





Nationwide





Additional Information:





Through WBDC’s Finance Program, WBDC offers financial assistance (understanding financial statements, developing loan strategy, etc.) but does not directly provide small business loans.





Community Development Financial Institutions





Austin Bank of Chicago





Location: 





Auburn Gresham, Austin, Greater Grand Crossing, Roseland and South Shore





Coverage: 


Cook County


Additional Information:





ABC has four locations (Lake Street, North Avenue, Ashland Avenue and Taylor Street) in Chicago. It is a locally owned and managed independent community bank. ABC offers SBA 504 Program Loans, Acquisition/Rehab Loans, Construction Loans, Equipment Financing, Working Capital Loans and many more products.








Seaway Bank & Trust Company





Location: 





Auburn Gresham, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing and Roseland





Coverage: 


Statewide


Additional Information:





Seaway is the largest African-American-owned financial institution in the Midwest. It is a mainstay in the African-American community for over 45 years, targeting churches as well as minority-owned and women-owned businesses.


 


Seaway has a SBA Guarantee Loan Program, offering loan amounts up to $1,000,000.





Seaway also offers Business Consortium Fund Loans. The Business Consortium Fund, Inc. (BCF) was created in 1984 by the National Minority Supplier Development Council (NMSDC) to provide and facilitate financing to certified minority-owned business enterprises. Currently, BCF is authorized to participate in a bank facility up to $750,000 or to guarantee up to $562,500.





Seaway property redevelopment affiliate, Seaway Community Development Corporation, helps to rebuild neighborhoods.





Seaway has many community outreach programs including Summer College Internship Program (with local and Historically African-American Colleges and Universities), Board of Education Work-Study Program (for local high school seniors) and Bank-at-School Program (with 5 local schools). 
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From: Matthews. Sharron

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; gmaterre@ihda.org; Kamis, John; Ocasio, Billy; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael; Enyia
Chimaobi

Subject: NRP Ministers Listing-September 15th

Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:57:52 PM

Attachments: NRP_Ministers Listing-September 15th.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Toni. Attached is a revised and updated listing of 36 of the more prominent African-American
Religious leaders in Chicagoland. Please disregard the first list sent. Note that neighborhood areas
are indicated for those with churches located in Chicago. However, as | stated before, these
particular ministers have other churches as affiliates and/or for which they have jurisdiction. The
location of those churches (known by the leaders) are in and around Chicago as well as out of the
country. Note that most listings are on the south side or in the south suburbs.

To get Westside contacts | suggest you contact Congressman Danny Davis’ office. For the entire
City, | suggest you contact Mayor Daley’s Office. His listing is maintained by a family associate,
Evangelist Ingrid Bridges, who is Assistant to the Mayor for Ministries and Communities. However,
note that John Kamis is already working on obtaining this listing, so no other efforts should be
initiated at this time.
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

United Methodist Church

77 W. Washington Street, Suite 1820

Chicago, IL 60602-3181

(312) 346-9766 ext. 134 Fax: (312) 346-7160-Loop
information@umcpeople.org

Rev. Dr. Addison Shields, Jr.

District Superintendent — Chicago Southern

United Methodist Church

77 W. Washington Street, Suite 1820

Chicago, IL 60602-3181

(312) 346-9766 ext. 132 Fax: (312) 346-7160-Loop

Rev. Dr. Robert C. Reynolds

Executive Presbyter, Presbytery of Chicago

Presbyterian Church USA

100 South Morgan

Chicago, IL 60607

(312) 243-8300 Fax: (312) 243-8409-Near Westside
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Rev. Steven J. Thurston

President

National Baptist Convention of America,Inc.

740 East 77" Street

Chicago, IL 60619

(773) 224-5570 Fax: (312) 224-8200- South Shore

Rev. Gerald M. Dew

President

lllinois Missionary Baptist State Convention

Antioch Missionary Baptist Church

6248 S. Stewart Avenue

Chicago, IL 60621

(773) 873-4433 Fax: (773) 873-0094-Washington Park

Most Reverend Joseph N. Perry

Auxiliary Bishop of Chicago

Episcopal Vicar — Vicariate IV

Post Office Box 733

South Holland, IL 60473

(708) 339-2474 Fax: (708) 339-2477

Most Reverend Gustavo Garcia-Siller, M.Sp.S.
Auxiliary Bishop of Chicago

Episcopal Vicar — Vicariate V

2230 W. 118" Street-

Chicago, IL 60643

(773) 779-8440 Fax: (773) 779-8469-Beverly

Very Rev. John Canary

Vicar General Archdiocese of Chicago

155 E. Superior Street

Chicago, IL 60611

(312) 751-8271 Fax: (312) 337-6379-Loop

Illinois Conference of

Seventh-Day Adventist

619 Plainfield Road, Suite 200

Willowbrook, IL 60527

(630) 856-2850 Fax: (630) 734-0929
info@illinoisadventist.org

Rev. Dr. Brian E. Wilson

Superintendent — Chicago Central District

Church of Nazarene

20 Heritage Plaza

P.O. Box 564

Bourbonnais, IL 60914

(815) 932-7628 Fax: (815) 932-9579
ccdoffice@ccdnaz.org
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Bishop Wayne N. Miller

Metropolitan Chicago Synod

Evangelical Lutheran Church

1420 W. Dickens Street

Chicago, IL 60614

(773) 248-0021 Fax: (773) 248-8455-Lincoln Park

Rev. Beth Dobyns

Acting Regional Minister

Christian Church — Disciples of Christ

1011 N. Main Street

Bloomington, IL 61701-1753

(309) 828-6293 Fax: (309) 829-4162
dobyns@cciwdisciples.org

Rev. Dr. Joann Long

New Convenant Life Church
9321 S. Cottage Grove
Chicago, lllinois 60619
773-785-5458- South Chicago

Rev. Carlton Pearson
Christ Universal Temple
11901 S. Ashland Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60643
773-568-2282- Beverly

Dr. Constance A. Shorter

New Beginning Full Gospel Baptist Church
1448 Lexington Avenue

P.O. Box 2179- 60412

Ford Heights, lllinois 60411

708-753-0282

Apostle Carl White, Jr

Victory Christian Assembly
2901 W. 159" Street
Markham, lllinois
708-596-9673 708-596-9682

Rev. Tyrone S. Crider, Sr.

Mt. Calvary Missionary Baptist Church
1257 W. 111" Street

Chicago, Illinois 60643
773-239-4000-Beverly
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Rev. Otis Moss

Trinity United Church Of Christ
400 W. 95" Street

Chicago, lllinois 60628
773-445-4069- Beverly

Rev. Roosevelt Watkins

Pastors United for Change

C/o Bethlehem Star

9231 S. Cottage Grove

Chicago, Illinois 60619

773-487-8441 773-488-3500-South Chicago

Bishop Roy A. Holmes

Presiding Prelate? Mid-West District
African Methodist Episcopal Zion Church
22071 Sunset Drive

Richton, lllinois 60471

Pastor T.L. Barret, Jr.
Life Center COGIC

119 E. Garfield Blvd.
Chicago, lllinois 60637
773-288-1700- Kenwood














From: Matthews. Sharron

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; gmaterre@ihda.org; Kamis, John; Ocasio, Billy; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael; Enyia
Chimaobi

Subject: NRP Ministers Listing-September 15th

Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:58:45 PM

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

Subject: NRP Paragraphs

Date: Friday, September 17, 2010 9:01:07 AM
Attachments: NRP Paragraphs.docx

Hi, Toni. As requested, here are two summary paragraphs on the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. Let
me know if you want revisions or any other assistance with this.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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Governor Quinn is initiating a Neighborhood Recovery Plan in twenty Chicago area communities to help prevent the violence that is plaguing these communities and depriving young people of their lives, their safety and their futures.  The 20 communities have high rates of poverty, violent crime, domestic distress and clear indicators of youth who are not positively engaged with their schools or communities.





The goal of the Initiative is to reduce risk factors and promote protective factors associated with violence through creation of jobs for community youth, adults and community professionals that promote violence prevention, community wellness and healthy behaviors, youth and parent connectedness and leadership, and healthy, caring community environments.  Community partners will provide a wide range of community-based services for youth and young adults that enhance their safety and their ability to thrive at home, in school, in their relationships, in their community and in life. These services will social, emotional and job skill development; trauma-informed counseling; mentoring; reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities; and tutoring and other school supports. 











From: Martinez, Denise

To: Shaw. Barbara

Cc: Ocasio, Billy; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: NRP- Violence Prevention

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:17:25 PM
Barbara,

Great job yesterday! At your convenience, would you please send me the list of agencies designated
as Lead Agencies for the Neighborhood Recovery Plan? | agree that it is important for us to work
with faith-based leaders within the target communities to secure representation of diverse
organizations and proposals for this initiative and thank you for emphasizing that in yesterday’s
meeting. Furthermore, please let me know how else | can be of assistance to you.

Best Regards,

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

Subject: NRP

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 3:14:00 PM
Attachments: Governor.docx

Just a draft
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Governor’s Neighborhood Stabilization Plan


“When violence claims someone’s life, the impact of that loss ripples throughout the entire community for years to come,” Governor Pat Quinn


Each year the effects of violent crime unfortunately touch the lives of hundreds of families, and thousands of community members across Illinois.  Governor Quinn remains on the frontlines of the antiviolence movement toward ensuring safety, security, and stability in all Illinois communities.  Crime disproportionately affects the poor, and exacerbates almost every other social problem by draining government resources, impairing economic development, and affecting children’s school performance, mental, and physical health.  Because violence is rooted in complicated behavioral and social factors, Governor Quinn acknowledges that there is no single cure-all solution.  Through a  comprehensive and multi-tiered strategy, Governor Quinn is set to launch  the Neighborhood Recovery Plan. This innovative plan will employ a grassroots community and evidence based approach to implement the most effective, and cost efficient strategies in reducing violence through enhanced education initiatives, job creation,  and stabilizing the housing market.


NRP Components:


Education:


· Afterschool Academic Enrichment/ Sports 





· Integrate academic principles with sports, thereby allowing teachers and coaches to innovatively reinforce and compliment knowledge that students receive in the classroom. 


· Push Basketball Program


· Swish Dreams


· Afterschool Matters





· Therapeutic


· Preventative and rehabilitative mentoring.


· Afterschool Programming


· Create Clubs/ Work Groups that encourage practical experience in areas such as environmental stewardship, automotive care, architectural design, creative writing, and arts. 








Job Creation:


Create programs in which participants receive stipends while learning marketable skills in a professional atmosphere from industry experts. 


· Vocational Apprenticeships


· Carpentry


· Nursing/ PA


· Construction


· Urban Farming





Housing:

















From: Eried, Jason

To: Harris. Mark

Cc: Ross, Andrew

Subject: Neighborhood Initiative Draft

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 3:40:00 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

I made some changes to the format like we discussed. If this is what we’re going for I'll make it look
much prettier ©. We had formerly listed youth, violence and jobs in the opening paragraph which
you'll see | changed to leave open for revision.

Jason Fried

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a state government initiative to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the devastating effects of the economic recession. Among the most glaring of these effects are the lack of employment opportunities the dangerous conditions of our youth and... These growing problems are related and in order to restore our communities these problems must be addressed as a whole and head on. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will address these three areas by combining and augmenting the most effective existing initiatives across all state agencies.



The Communities, identified based on the greatest need, are as follows: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park*, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community


JOBS: 



1. $5 Million Small Businesses Lending: 



DCEO has partnered with three CDFIs with strong small business lending backgrounds to support the BAP, including the Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), ACCION and the IL Ventures for Community Action (IVCA).   ACCION and CCV have proposed to support up to 9 of the 41 Ike-eligible counties, including Cook, the collar counties and additional counties west and north of the collar counties.  IVCA is considering some or all of the remaining IKE eligible counties, clustered in the southeast, west and central parts of Illinois. (See the IKE-program map below with all eligible counties shaded in either pink or orange.  


· The Illinois IKE-Business Assistance Program (BAP) is a small business loan funding source soon to be launched by Illinois, to support small and micro businesses in 41 eligible Illinois counties.  This funding, known as the "IKE" disaster program, is tied to flood disaster that Illinois faced in 2008, for which three federal declarations involving Illinois counties were issued by FEMA.  If a small business is located within one of the 41 "IKE"-eligible counties, it can seek loan financing at a CDFI selected to manage the BAP loan funding on behalf of the state.  More information, including contact information, where to apply for funding, and program requirements will be available shortly.  



2. $ Amount T.B.D. (Warren) Job Training Economic Development (JTED) Model GED Training
Assists low-wage/low-skill workers to advance in their careers and helps unemployed or disadvantaged people learn skills necessary to secure employment. The program provides grants to not-for-profit community-based organizations (CBOs) that work with small local businesses (employing fewer than 250 workers) in order to develop curricula, train eligible workers, and provide ongoing support.  CBOs can establish a partnership with a local business/community college programs and block clubs to provide training to its low-wage workers, thereby expanding workers' skills and advancing their career opportunities.



3. $1.5 Million Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program


DCEO and IDOT are providing a 2-year $1.5M grant to HACIA to provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the public sector.  Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and bidding, construction best practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology applications for small construction firms, and green construction.  Will do training at St. Augustine College on west and north side, and will start training first group of businesses in mid-September.



4. Black Contractor Training




Youth: 



Governor's Save Our Youth Initiative:
The following program components would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations containing expertise in the program components. The initiative consists of two major components: Mentoring and Safety.



1. $15.5 Million Mentorship:   


· “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time at a cost of $400,000 per community. 


· The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time at a cost of $100,000 per community. 


· School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling at a cost of $275,000 per Community.



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

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 5:51:00 PM
Attachments: Fried Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

Hey Mark and Andy, | edited this up a little. | still need numbers but this is basically what the thing
will look like.
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



2. Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program 
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

To: amaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl I 1rvino. Toni; Ocasio. Billy; Kamis, John
Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:31:20 PM

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

To: amaterre@ihda.org; "gmaterre G ] I !rving. Toni; Ocasio. Billy; Kamis. John
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

To: Ribley, Warren; Saddler, Michelle; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; lrving, Toni
Cc: Enyia. Chimaobi; Vargas, Deborah; Settles, Carmel

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:34:24 AM

Wanted to be sure this was on all your radar screens. Let me know if you will attend.

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6" at Kennedy King
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

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 740 W. 63" Street at the corner of
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

To: Del Real, Socorro; Ocasio, Bill
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:51:44 AM

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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:02:58 PM

This email address has been deleted - dobyns@cciwdisciples.org Please contact the
CCIW Regional Office (309.828.6293) to reach a Regional staff member






From:
To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Irving, Toni
Irving, Toni
Barnett, Sara; Enyia, Chimaobi; Fried, Jason; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; "Charles Lyons"; "Edward Lavaire";

"Efrain Navas"; "Freddy Caraballo"; "Freddy Santiago”; "Isaias Mercado"; "Jaime Shedd"; "John Zayas"; "Kenny
Ruiz"; "Larry Perez"; "Lou Ramos"; "Lynette Santiago”; "Pedro Windsor Sr."; "Pedro WindsorJr. "; "Phil

Jackson"; "Ray Maldonado"; "Rev Coleman"; "Roberto Belfort”; "Silfredo Gonzalez"; "Victor Rodriguez”; "Willie
Vasquez"; "Willie Vasquez"; "Bishop James C. Austin, Sr. "; "Bishop John R. Bryant"; "Bishop Ocie Booker";
"lllinois Conference of seventh-day adventist”; "Rev. Beth Dobyns"; "Rev. Dr. Alvin Love"; "Rev. Dr. Brian E.
Wilson"; "Rev. James C. Preston"”; "Rev. James T. Meeks"; "Apostle Carl L. White, Jr."; "Apostle Dr. G.E.
Bradshaw"; "Apostle Steve Jones"; "Apostle Willaim McCoy"; "Bishop G.H. Brewton, Ph.D"; "Bishop Gerald
Shavers 11"; "Bishop Rory Marshall"; "David L. Lowery, Jr. "; "Dr. Sherman L. Arrington, Phd"; "Elder Kenneth
Lockhart"; "Minister A. Moriel McClerkin"; "Minister Demetrius Young"; "Pastor Alvin Love"; "Pastor Charles
Mickens"; "Pastor Jeffery Mullins"; "Pastor W. James Jenkins, Jr."; "Pastor Walter Turner”; "Rev. Dale A.
Lawson, Sr."; "Rev. David Bigsby"; "Rev. Tyrone Crider"

Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Monday, October 04, 2010 4:02:00 PM

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

Union and 6

3d,

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

To: I . con
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:18:00 PM
Attachments: NRPApplicant Profile.docx

NRP _Program Components.xIsx

Dear Rev. Gordon,

The Neighborhood Recovery Plan provider application form is attached. Please have your
lead agency complete the form. The lead agency is a provider you identify who can do
project coordination and management and partner with smaller agencies with less capacity.
We are also looking for your perspective on those smaller providers who do the best work in
your community along specific program components. The NRP is being facilitated through
the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority so that we can expedite our engagement with the
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


			Governor Quinn's Neighborhood Recovery Program





			Program Components





			The following program components would be implemented in each community through a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations having expertise in the program components.  Technical assistance will be provided by MEE and other organizations  in suppiort of program development and implementation.











			1.  Mentoring Plus Jobs			Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.   Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time.


			         (MEE model)








			2.  Parent Leadership			Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be communty leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time.


			         (MEE model)











			3.  School-Based 			Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early interevntion and trauma-informed  counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.


			      Counseling














			4.  Safety Net Works (SNW)			Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in  existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.











			5.  Reentry Programs			Provides/expands reentry services (aftercare) for youth and young adults returning to the community from correctional facilities.



































Sheet2








Sheet3















From: Irving, Toni

To: I o
Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:12:06 PM
Attachments: NRPApplicant Profile.docx

NRP _Program Components 9-2-10 (2).xlsx
NRPTarget Communities (2).docx

Info attached. Let me know if you have additional questions.

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

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:12:00 PM
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
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From: Enyia, Chimaobi on behalf of GOV.CR.CH.JTC.15BK

To: Shin, Susan; Del Real. Socorro; Ocasio. Billy; Shaw. Barbara; Weems, Malcolm; Garate, Teresa
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan: Latino Clergy

When: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:00 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: JRTC 16th Back Conference Room

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

Subject: (Urban) Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:09:48 AM
Attachments: IL-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative-Rev.doc
Hi Warren,

| just received some great information from Maureen regarding the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative. | was just wondering if you could add anything substantial to the workforce development
section.

Thanks so much,
Best,

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
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From: Mak. Joey on behalf of Lavin, Jack
To: Lavin, Jack; Ross. Andrew; Harris, Mark; Fried, Jason
Subject: 10:00 am HOLD - Discuss Neighborhood Recovery 2-Pager

When: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Jack's Chicago Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 7:13 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark

Cc: Mak, Joey

Subject: FW: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

Let's discuss. | have some changes. Thanks.

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:14 PM

To: Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark
Cc: Fried, Jason; Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: neighborhood recovery 2 pager

In terms of the job training & loan fund portions, those should be mentioned but not stressed as much as the youth portion, which will
probably be more of the focus on this initial announcement. Thx.

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

Here is the latest version. We are still waiting on the last training info from Mark. Let us know if you want any changes. Jason will
coordinate. Thanks.

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative:

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from the
devastating effects of the economic recession. This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the
streets and in school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs
of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will
provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those desperately
needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about giving people hope and opportunities. It's about giving
small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies,
which will lead to better jobs for more people.

After extensive statistical analysis by the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities, identified as the most in need are:
Albany Park, Auburn Gresham*, Austin*, Brighton Park™, Cicero, East Garfield Park*, Englewood*, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand
Crossing, Humboldt Park*, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village*, Rogers Park, Roseland*, South Shore*, West
Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)*, West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. Note: * denotes Safety Net Works Community.

Youth Engagement:

The following would be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner
organizations with expertise in program components. Estimates suggest that as many as 18,000 youth will be positively affected by the
implementation of these programs

“Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides 80 youth in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support.
The Parent Leadership program provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable
them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents

School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff
to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.

Adult/Small Business Job Training
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Training for Tomorrow Program

Funding will be provided to non-profit, community based organizations that provide job training services. The funding will be used to
establish partnerships with economic development organizations to identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level
workers. Job training services will be provided either directly or through a formal agreement with a certified training provider.
Partnerships will be formed with local employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged persons, including welfare
recipients

Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) Small Contractor Training Program (180 — 200 Companies)

The lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) are
providing a 2-year, $1.5 million grant to HACIA to provide training to assist small contractors interested in doing business with the
public sector. Skills training will include small business management, public sector proposal creation and bidding, construction best
practices, OSHA safety requirements and safety practices, technology applications for small construction firms, and green construction.
The training will take place at St. Augustine College on the west and north side, and will start training the first group of businesses in
mid-September.

3. Black Small Business/Contractor Training
In development — similar to HACIA program, partnering with south side institution and business development groups in the community.

Small Business Funding:

DCEO is partnering with Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) with strong small business lending backgrounds to
launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses expand and create jobs.
Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and ACCION will support businesses in these communities. The Women'’s Business Development
Center will also be a partner in this program.

Some of the funding for the Community Business Fund program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds. "IKE" will provide
federal disaster funds to help 41 lllinois counties that were declared eligible as a result of widespread flooding in 2008. The IKE
"Community Stabilization Program" supports projects like the CBF, which can achieve significant economic and community stabilization
and revitalization.

Andrew Ross

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph - Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

phone - 312-814-0021

HYPERLINK "mailto:andrew.ross@illinois.gov" andrew.ross@illinois.gov






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

To: Mak. Joey
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

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:00 PM

To: Slaughter, Justin

Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Greg Gaither re Neighborhood Recovery Plan










Smith, Sally

From: Ocasio, Billy
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:02 AM
To: GOV.CR.CHL16_Back_V

Subject: Accepted: Neighborhood Recovery Plan: Latino Clergy






From: Irving, Toni

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; McEwen. Erwin; Murray, Denice; Slaughter, Justin
Subject: Aftercare and Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:25:00 PM

Sorry | had to leave the meeting before it ended but my question to you all is: If our ARRA
aftercare funding AND our Second Chance Grant funding are both focused on continuity of
care for young people exiting DJJ do these NRP funds then prevent an ideal opportunity to
address our gap in coverage and focus on the 700+ youth in Cook County on parole.

So, in short, am | missing a compelling argument to not just focus the NRP on youth
currently on the street? | am very interested in each of your perspectives.

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

To: “jmeeks@sbcoc.org"; "revtcride |
Subject: Application

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:06:00 PM
Attachments: NRPApplicant Profile.docx

Neighborhood Recovery Plan provider application form is attached, please have your lead
agency complete the form. The lead agency is a provider you identify who can do project
coordination and management and partner with smaller agencies with less capacity. We are
also looking for your perspective on those smaller providers who do the best work in your
community along specific program components.

The following program components would be implemented in each community through a
strong lead community organization in collaboration with partner organizations having
expertise in the program components. Technical assistance will be provided by MEE and
other organizations in support of program development and implementation.

1. Mentoring Plus Jobs Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring
and social/emotional skills and support. Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be
hired part time.

(MEE model)

2. Parent Leadership Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be communty leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part
time.

(MEE model)

3. School-Based Provides funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with

providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early interevntion and trauma-informed

counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.
Counseling

4. Safety Net Works (SNW)  Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention
programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do
not have it.
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













5. Reentry Programs Provides/expands reentry services (aftercare) for youth and young
adults returning to the community from correctional facilities.

We are coordinating these activities through the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)










From: Omar, Sohair

To: Ross. Andrew

Subject: CDFI List

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:03:00 PM
Attachments: List of CDFIs in Target Communities.pdf

See attachment.

Sohair Omar

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R Thompson Center
100 W Randolph, Ste 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
T:312.814.6777

E: sohair.omar@illinois.gov
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Governor’s Save Our Youth / Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

List of CDFls located in Target Communities

From a list of over forty CDFIs in the State of lllinois, we identified those CDFIs that offer small
business loan products and have a location in the communities targeted by this initiative.

CDFI Name

ACCION Chicago

Target Communities

Pilsen-Little Village

American Metro Bank

Austin, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Pilsen-
Little Village

Austin Bank of Chicago

Auburn Gresham, Austin, Greater Grand
Crossing, Roseland, South Shore

CEDA Community Development Fund

Cicero

Covenant Bank

Humboldt Park, North Lawndale

IBC Community Development Corporation

Pilsen-Little Village

Pan American Bank

North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village

Pacific Global Bank

Pilsen-Little Village

Seaway Bank & Trust Company

Greater Grand Crossing, Roseland, Grand
Boulevard, Auburn Gresham

HAH











From: Ribley, Warren

To: McMahon, Therese

Subject: FW: (Urban) Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:55:38 PM
Attachments: IL-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative-Rev.doc

Warren Ribley

Director

Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity
217/785-6280

warren.ribley@illinois.gov

From: Ribley, Warren

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:31 PM

To: Ribley, Warren

Subject: Fw: (Urban) Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:09 AM
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

To: Sanders, Gabriel; Meister, Christopher B
Subject: FW: CDFI List

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:34:00 PM
Attachments: List of CDFIs in Target Communities.pdf

Can you please both call me about this. Thanks.

From: Omar, Sohair

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: CDFI List

See attachment.

Sohair Omar

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R Thompson Center
100 W Randolph, Ste 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
T:312.814.6777

E: sohair.omar®@illinois.gov
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

Subject: FW: Docs for Today"s Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:25:00 AM
Attachments: Adgenda Sep 3. 2010.docx

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

e |ead Agency Qualifications

e Application Timeline

o Lead Agency (Applicant) Profile

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

Date: Friday, September 03, 2010 3:11:00 PM
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

To: Harris, Mark; Ross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Docs for Today"s Meeting

Date: Friday, September 03, 2010 2:09:31 PM
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

fyi

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

Date: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:45:44 PM

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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TERESA.GARATE



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

Date: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:45:43 PM

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

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 2:06:18 PM
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

= 51,525,000, 9 new SNW communities
O Estimated Total Jobs:

= 3,300
O Estimated Total Youth Served:

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

Cc: Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Shaw, Barbara; Irving, Toni; Holmes, Michael; Kamis, John; Ocasio, Billy

Subject: FW: First List for Neighborhood Recovery Plan Meeting for South Suburban Ministers on Monday (9/27) at 4:00
p.m. in 2-025 at JRTC

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:45:33 PM

Attachments: 2010_09 22 14 10_11.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Enyia. This is the first installment of the list of South Suburban African American ministers who

need to be invited to the NRP meeting on this coming Monday September 27" at 4:00 at JRTCin
conference room 2-025. Please start the calls ASAP. The only difference in the message besides day,
date and room number would be to say that this is a specially called meeting by the Governor’s
Office for only ministers with churches in the south suburbs of Chicago.

Another list is being developed for this meeting and is to be emailed to me later today. Like the first
meeting, please be prepared to do a follow up reminder call per minister on Friday. Note, use
home numbers only as last resort. Please keep me posted on results of your calls. Will send
additional names ASAP. We should have about 50 in total. Thanks much.

Sharron D. Matthews, Assistant Director

lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services

401 S. Clinton- 7th Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60607

P:312-793-4295
Fax: 312-793-3127
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A B C D E F Gy H l J K L
TITLE | LAST NAME |FIRST NAME CHURCH/ORGANIZATION ADDRESS cITY LSIJ 2P 1 CHURCH # HOME # FAX # CELL #
: 2
3ASTOR REWTON _[ELAINE ALL NATIONS LIGHT OF THE WORLD 15801 CENTRAL PARK MARKHAM I 60428 J__[708-596-1359 X 16 [708-596-1593 -
EV. LTMAN __ JOSEPHW. |ASCENSION-ST. SUSANNA CATHOLIC 15234 MYRTLE AVE. HARVEY L 60426|! 4  [708-333-0839 708-333-3281 _
EV. TEPHENS GURETE|CAISON MEMORIAL AME 800 WESTWOOD DR IGLENWOOD My 60425 5 [708-333-6320 ]
a o RO B 8SA=-GEEMNOORE EEENRRRes - { T iu FAme e ey g
EV. HINKLE ISAMUEL J _ ICATHEDRAL OF JOY BAPTIST P.0. BOX 427 FLOSSMOOR by @ 60422 | 7 [70B-957-9555 X 13 [708-957-8096
>ASTOR LAWSON _ DALE ICHRIST TEMPLE BAPTIST 16200 S WOOD ST MARKHAM i 60428 | B  [708-339-1822 708-339-1822 |
SASTOR JOHNSON _ MAJOR DIXMOOR COMMUNITY P.O0_BOX 2639 DIXIMOOR e 60426 | 9 [708-288.0436 ;_55.338.3560 !
SASTOR COLEMAN  [TYRONE EVANS COMMUNITY 723 E. 153R0 ST. IPHOENIX L 60426 10 1708-339-0469 708-225-9319
EV. WISE MARY M. {FAITH UMC 15015 GRANT ST. IDOLTON I 60418 1 11 [708-841-3939 70884 1-8229
EV. HARTLEY LM FLOSSMOOR COMMUNITY 2218 HUTCHISONS RD.  [FLOSSMOOR L 60422 | 12 [708-798-2800 X 18 708-798-5151
SASTOR HAYNES TERRY FULL GOSPEL CHURCH ASSEMBLY 3451 W.175TH ST. A2EL CREST ] 60429 | 13 [708-922-1229 X 19 [708-957-0833
3ASTOR IGRAHAM  [ARCHIE IGOD'S WORD CHRISTIAN CENTER £75 WENTWORTHAVE.  [CALUMET CITY ] 60403 | 14 [708-730-9162 703-868-8557
IR PATTEN ROBERT J. IGRACE MISSIONARY 16650 S CRAWFORD MARKHAM ! 50428 | 15 [708-339-2060 703-339-3292
OFFICE HOLY GHOST CATHOLIC 700 € 170TH ST. ISOUTH HOLLAND i 60473 | 16  [r08-333-7011 708-333-1996
\POSTLE _ MCCOY MILLIAM IPAE & AM | MY BROTHERS KEEPER 283 E 14TH ST CHICAGO HEIGHTS L' 60411 | 17 708-758-1840 |
JASTOR __RUSSELL _ MICHAE P. UUBILEE FAITH ELCA 17450 PULASK! RD. COUNTRY CLUB HILLS L | 60476 | 18 [708-647-1700 08.283.9491
3RESIDENT ICULBRETH UANICE INAACP ] PO BOX2224 _HOMEWOOD ey 60430 | 19 [708-335.0304 L
SASTOR ELDER ITRUNNEL D. [NEW FAITH BAPTIST INTERNATIONAL 25 S. CENTRAL AVE. MATTESON i 60443 | 20 |708-720-1318 [708-720-0477
3SHOP DERS ROBERT _ INEW FIRST COGIC 1304 WENTWORTH AVE __[CHGO HTS b 60411} 21 [708-757-5080 1709-757-7564
EV. URNSIDE MICHAEL  INEW NAME MBC 501 W. 144TH ST. RIVERDALE I 60827(| 22 1347.966-6793
EV. ICALDWELL RNEST  INEW SHINING LIGHT COGIC 15400 LINCOLN HARVEY 1L 604261 23 [r08-596-8514 03-596-7955
EV. LYONS PATRICK M. JOUR LADY OF KNOCK CATHOLIC 501 163RD ST ICALUMET CITY I 60408)| 24 [708-862-3011 05-862-9618
REV. KAY LINDA IOUR SAVIOR'S ELCA 13800 S. WABASH RIVERDALE L 60827 || 25 [708-845-5711 08-849-4853
EV. JONES MICHAEL _ iSOUTH SUBURBAN MBC 15201 LEXINGTON HARVEY fiL 60426|| 26 [708-331-5662 09-331.5727
REV. IRMING| EVINM.  |ST. ANNE CATHOLIC 16801 DIXIE HWY HAZEL CREST L 50429-1414 27 08-335-3221
REV ICE JOHN H. E‘r. BETHEL BAPTIST 1301 5TH AVE. ICHGO HTS i 6041111 28  [708.757-6800 03-758-0823
OFFICE T, DONATUS CATHOLIC 1939 UNION ST. BLUE ISLAND [N 60406°| 29 [708-385-2890 08-385-4708
*ATHER NACIUS MIKE ~IST. LAWRENCE O'TOOLE CATHOLIC 4101 ST. LAWRENCE AVE. MATTESON b 60443 | 30 [708-748-6090 03.748-4055
SATHER DUBI LEN IST. VICTOR CATHOLIC 553 HIRSCH AVE. CALUMET CITY n 60408)| 31 [708-891-8920 03-891-8929















From: Irving, Toni

To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: FW: First List for Neighborhood Recovery Plan Meeting for South Suburban Ministers on Monday (9/27) at 4:00
p.m. in 2-025 at JRTC

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:55:00 PM

Attachments: 2010_09 22 14 10 11.pdf

Importance: High

Did we agree to do the south suburbs?? And right now Monday is the announcement date...

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)
312.814.5512 (f)

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Shaw, Barbara; Irving, Toni; Holmes, Michael; Kamis, John;
Ocasio, Billy

Subject: FW: First List for Neighborhood Recovery Plan Meeting for South Suburban Ministers on
Monday (9/27) at 4:00 p.m. in 2-025 at JRTC

Importance: High

Hello Enyia. This is the first installment of the list of South Suburban African American ministers who

need to be invited to the NRP meeting on this coming Monday September 27" at 4:00 at JRTC in
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

To: Del Real. Socorro

Subject: FW: Minister Information NRP

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:49:00 AM
Attachments: Proaram Components (2).xIsx

Suagested Partner Profile.docx

Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514
billy.ocasio@illinois.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:11 PM
To: Ocasio, Billy

Subject: Fw: Minister Information NRP

----- Original Message -----

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 02:10 PM
To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: RE: Minister Information NRP

Okay. | misunderstood. The documents are attached. How many people are you sending this too?
Also, when you call them, you need to make sure they know that we urge them to participate on the
Advisory Committees that will be developed in each target community and that we welcome their
suggestion/recommendations for partners (not lead agencies) who might assist with the program
components for the Initiative. Their suggestions will be forwarded to the lead agencies who will then
work with their Advisory Committees to identify partners. This process will take place later in October.
We don't want them thinking that these decisions are going to be made right away.

Please call if you have any questions (312) 814-1514.

Thanks,
Barbara

————— Original Message-----

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:51 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Re: Minister Information NRP

The information was for minister that were suppose to make it to the meeting on last monday but could
not. I was told to call them and email them the information. Please advise

----- Original Message -----
From: Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 01:48 PM
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

Can we just hand this put on Monday like we did last time?

————— Original Message-----

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Minister Information NRP

Hi Barbara
Can you email me the information to send to the ministers regarding NRP thanks!






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

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 12:45:09 PM

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
away. Send all you can as soon as you can. Would like to have a combined listing by Monday C.0.B.

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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterreCjj ] Il 'ving. Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:05:13 PM

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

To: Enyia. Chimaobi

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:02:00 PM
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

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:03 PM

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

Generating server: ILO84EXHUB11.lllinois.gov

@yahoo.com/ il @20!.com

#550 5.1.3 STOREDRV.Submit; invalid recipient address #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from ILOB4EXMBX210.illinois.gov ([169.254.2.195]) by
ILO84EXHUB11.illinois.gov ([10.156.103.49]) with mapi; Mon, 4 Oct 2010





16:02:39 -0500

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 16:02:39 -0500

Message-1D:
<8811EB1D860F0C4F929A7439DE8B4E3C706123FCACO@ILO84EXMBX210.illinois.gov>
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan










From: Maggos. William

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:22:00 PM
Attachments: NRP5.ipa

Does this image work?

From: McGrady, Brian

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:47 AM
To: Maggos, William

Cc: Follis, Darla

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

William,
Attached are six new banners. Please let me know if any of these are suitable or if | need to keep
looking for images.

Brian

On 10/1/10 5:04 PM, "Maggos, William" <William.Maggos@IIlinois.gov> wrote:

Finally got some feedback, and the main thought is that these pictures are a little too positive. To
be blunt, they are youth and diverse, but they simply don’t look like they need help. My thought is
that these same children shown in a more rundown urban landscape might work. Got anything like
that?

From: McGrady, Brian

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:24 PM
To: Maggos, William

Cc: Follis, Darla

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

William,
See attached web banner designs. Please let me know if any of these are okay, or if any revisions
are needed.

On 9/30/10 3:13 PM, "Maggos, William" <William.Maggos@IIlinois.gov> wrote:
Just left you a message. Sorry, not focus images, but a top banner image. Thanks.

From: McGrady, Brian

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:02 PM
To: Follis, Darla; Maggos, William

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

William,

See attached web images choices. These are sized ready to use for the focus images on the State
Web. Please let me know if any of these are suitable, or if modifications are needed. If you would
like to discuss, my phone is listed below.





Governor’s Neighborhood™ =
Recovery Plan® =
Violence PreventioniRrogrann;







Thanks,
Brian

On 9/30/10 2:22 PM, "Follis, Darla" <Darla.Follis@Illinois.gov> wrote:
William

I received your phone message. Brian McGrady will be the designer working on this with
you. He will get something to you soon. If you should need to speak with Brian, his phone
number is 217-785-6108. D

Darla Follis

Operations Manager, Design and Publications
Illinois Office of Communication and Information
2300 S Dirksen Parkway, Room 019

Springfield, IL 62764

Phone 217.558.0768

Fax 217.558.0769

darla.follis@illinois.gov
www.illinois.gov/design

Brian McGrady

Design and Publications

lllinois Office of

Communication and Information
2300 S. Dirksen Parkway, Rm 019
Springfield, IL 62764

Ph: 217/785-6108

Fax: 217/558-0769

Brian.mcgrad illinois.gov






From: Harris. Mark

To: Boyd, Marva E.; Norington-Reaves. Karin

Cc: Ribley, Warren; Hannig. Gary

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:14:51 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

FYlI — here is the release for tomorrow’s event. All that is being mentioned re: the DBE
Contractor Training and Development Program is the following, but we are glad to have
identified organizations/college partners that are on board. We look forward to working
together with both agencies to structure a scope and budget with the identified entities and
advancing another IDOT/DCEQ partnership.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEQO) and
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a
new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors
participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities within the
public sector.



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

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham,
Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing,
Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South
Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

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

To: T - Fed
Subject: FW: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program
Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:46:00 PM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:46 PM

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

Canyou please update. We don’t need to list all the providers in the doc. Thx.

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






























From: Andrew Ross

To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2010 4:22:29 PM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

From: Ross, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Ross@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:46 PM

To: andrew_ross@sbcglobal.net

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:46 PM

To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Revitalization/Jobs program

I just put a short summary of the Training for Tomorrow program in there and removed the
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

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 9.0.856 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/3152 - Release Date: 09/25/10 01:34:00








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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46:00 AM
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

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, _OUl E0PIE Sale, OIT e SUEELs and in -~ « ‘[Formatted Indent: First line: 0.5"

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46:08 AM
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

Subject: FW: This time with the attachment, sorry
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 5:39:00 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 5:55:46 PM
Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.doc

Please print color double sided. Thanks.

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

Subject: FW: community list

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:08:16 PM
Attachments: Target Communities.docx

Warren Ribley

Director

Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity
217/785-6280

warren.ribley@illinois.gov

From: Harris, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:13 PM
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

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:57:00 PM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

Hi Toni and Malcolm,

| just wanted to show you what the most recent version of the neighborhood recovery initiative
looks like. Please let me know if there are any changes or edits you’d like to see made. We'd like to
get something to jack by the end of the day.

Thanks so much,

Jason

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

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 7:12:45 PM

Let’s discuss. | have some changes. Thanks.

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

To: Weems, Malcolm; Matthews, Sharron; Irving, Toni; Lavin. Jack; Ocasio, Billy
Subject: Faith Community
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2010 10:13:06 AM

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
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From: Gregory Gaither

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Follow-up to Neighborhood Recovery Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:01:13 AM
Attachments: G GAITHER CV updated 9-20.docx

Greetings Dr Irving:

| attended the Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Plan meeting yesterday and
wanted to talk with you about residential resources for youth exiting lllinois Juvenile
Justice Department. You aptly recognized the need for residential resources serving
youth presently held in State facilities beyond official release date because parents
failed to pick up.

I have an extensive background in juvenile justice reentry, school-based counseling,
street gang work and research. Please see my attached CV. It is submitted as a
possible resource if needed to assist with implementation of this project. Please call
me via cell (J Bl whenever you are available to talk further about the
Community Youth Residential Center we're developing at my Church-Miracle Revival
Center.

Thanks,

Gregg Gaither







GREGORY GAITHER
I o

Contact Information:
Gregory Gaither

i -? I
Chicago, Illinois
(773) || JJ] mobile

(773) 667-2047 fax

l. EDUCATION

Doctoral Candidate (ABD) - College of Education

University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign

Department of Educational Organization & Leadership

Dissertation Title: “Education Reentry: Examining Post Release Educational
Experiences of School-Age Youth Exiting Juvenile Detention in Chicago”

M.A., Concordia University, Chicago
Education Administration

M.A., University of Chicago
School of Social Services Administration
Community Organization, Juvenile Justice Policy

John Marshall Law School, Chicago
Coursework: Torts Law, Agency & Partnership Law

B.A., University of Illinois, Chicago
Major: African American Studies
Minor: Spanish

CERTIFICATES

Illinois State Board of Education Type 75 School Administrative Certificate,
(#1654009)

Illinois State Board of Education Type 73 School Social Work Certificate,
(#1336242)

Licensed Clinical Social Worker, State of Illinois (#148-001471)

AWARDS
Volunteers In Service To America (VISTA) -- Community Service Awards
ENRITE Women’s Organization --- Educational Excellence Awards







I1. Higher Education & School Leadership

Northeastern Illinois University - Dept. of Social Work & Social Justice 2007-09
Faculty

» Social Welfare Policy | & 11

> Quantitative Research Analysis | & 11

» Instructional Supervision & Field Practicum

» Student Advising

Board of Education - Chicago Public Schools 2005 - 07
Assistant Principal

Leadership and administrative support to 60-member teaching and ancillary staff.
Oversight and supervision of Curriculum & Instructional Programs

Staff Development & Training

After School & Saturday Academy Programs

School Safety & Discipline

YVYVYYVYYV

Chicago Public Schools - Region-6 Administration Office 1994-98
Regional Coordinator
» Coordinate and Manage Region 6 - U.S. Department of Education Safe & Drug
Free Schools $12.5 million Budget

» Oversee Region-6 (25-High Schools & 100-Elementary Schools) Community
Violence Prevention Programs

» Lead Development-Design-Implementation of Region School-Community Based
Safety Improvement Plans

» Supervise Lead Teacher In-Service Prevention Trainings (125- Schools)

» Coordinate/Region-Wide Prevention Training for Local School Councils, Parents
and Community Based Organizations

» Provide Administrative Support to Region 6 Transition Centers & Alternative

Schools, Summer-School Bridge Programs, Drop-out & Truancy Prevention
Programs

Chicago Public Schools — Dept. of Community Information & Outreach 1992-93
Lead Trainer
» Develop System-Wide In-Service Training for Local School Councils (LSC)
» Conduct School & Community Based Outreach LSC Training Institutes
» Organize Training Workshops for School Administrators, Teachers, Local School
Council Members, Parents & Community Leaders







1. Human Services & Correctional Education

Chicago Public Schools 2002-05
Social Worker- Correctional Education

» Cook County Department of Corrections — Consuella B.York Alternative High
School (Inside Correctional Facility)

» Provide social services in correctional educational setting to support educational
and human service needs of high school student population detained inside Cook
County Dept. of Corrections

» Oversee student transition / reentry services from facility to local high school
communities

Chicago Public Schools 1999-2002
Social Worker - Juvenile Correctional Education
» Cook County Juvenile Detention Center-- Nancy B. Jefferson Alternative School
(Inside Detention Facility)
» Provide human services in educational setting for juvenile detainees at Cook
County Juvenile Detention Center
» Develop transitional/aftercare services delivery at post-release and school
community re-entry stages

Chicago Public Schools 1985-93
School Social Worker
> Deliver full-range of social services in educational setting to students/families
from diverse racial / ethnic and socio-economic backgrounds
» Provide diagnostic clinical assessments /educational evaluation of students
eligible for Individualized Education Plans (IEP) as member of school multi-
disciplinary team

NIA - Comprehensive Center for Developmental Disabilities 1984-85
Program Manager — Mental Health
» Manage Agency Independent Living Programs
» Coordinate clients’ successful transition and community reintegration from State
of Illinois Department of Mental Health
» Supervise line staff, case management services delivery to clients with co-
occurring needs (e.g., alcohol, substance abuse, mental health, etc.)

Community Mental Health Council 1999-2002
Therapist - Mental Health
> Provide therapeutic services targeting youth with special education/mental
health/substance abuse needs community-based mental health agency on South
Side of Chicago
» Conduct youth and family therapeutic services







Cook County Department of Corrections
Correctional Officer
» Perform responsibilities in correctional setting to include care, safety and security
of inmate population,
» Assignment to inmate population - admissions and work release programs

V. Entrepreneurship & Professional Consulting

Project C.L.T.Y. Inc.

CEO/Founder —(2002)

Private Contractor — Illinois Department of Correction (2002)

Illinois Department of Human Services Grants Recipient (2003)

U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention
Grants Recipient (2002)

Youth Gang / Community Organized Peace Effort - C.O.P.E. (2000)

YV VVVY

Illinois Department of Corrections
» Conduct Staff Development & Training Seminar -- Youthful Offender Reentry
Project (2004)

Shore Bank Inc.
» Conduct Workforce Development at The Neighborhood Institute (1999)

John D. & Catherine T. Mac Arthur Foundation
» Consultant & Expert Panelist “Hoop Dreams Movie” project (1995)

V. Graduate Internships & Volunteer Services

VISTA Volunteer 1978-79
» Volunteers In Service To America
» Community services Vista Volunteer serving youth residents in Illinois
Department of Children & Family Services Community Residential Group Home
Programs

University of Chicago School of Social Services Administration
Graduate Internship — Community Gang Crisis Intervention Specialist 1983-84
» Assist development/implementation of Community Organized Gang Intervention
Research Model to reduce violent homicides in Humbolt Park, Logan Square,
Wicker Park Communities on North Side of Chicago
> Provide Direct Street Outreach Services targeting major Chicago Street Gang
Organizations (e.g., Latin Kings, Spanish Cobras, Simon City Royals, Gangster
Disciples, Vice Lords, etc.)







University of Chicago School of Social Services Administration 1982-83
Graduate Internship — Urban Mass Transit Public Policy
Regional Transportation Authority (RTA)
» Co-teach SSA graduate level course - Urban Mass Transit Policy
» Conduct research/policy studies informing Urban Mass Transit Policy
> Prepare RTA-Board of Directors reports and presentations for local public transit
systems (e.g., Chicago Transit Authority, PACE & METRA)
> Bus Operations — full-time CTA bus operator at North Park, 77" Street & Hyde
Park Bus Depot

VI. Professional Presentations

e Featured in Chicago Tonight - Public Broadcast Systems (PBS) WTTW-TV
Chicago Channel - 11 “Cook County Jail School” (2005)

e Conference Presenter - National Juvenile Detention Association - National
Conference & Training Institute — “Developing Community Based Programs --
Serving Aftercare Needs of Urban Street Gang Members” Indianapolis, Indiana
(2001)

e Conference Presenter - Correctional Educational Association of America - 56"
International Conference -- “Transitional Services — Correctional Institutions and
Community Partnerships” Scottsdale, Arizona (2001)

VII.  Community Services Profile

Coalition to Improve Education in South Shore Task Force

Board of Managers, Chicago Youth Centers (CYC) Crown Community Center
Member National Juvenile Detention Association

Member Correctional Education Association

Member National Association of Blacks in Criminal Justice

Member National Association of Black Social Workers

Member National Alliance of Black School Educators

Treasurer, Board of Directors - South Side Community Sports Coalition
Executive Director, Community Organized Peace Effort (C.O.P.E.)

Board of Directors, Illinois Association of School Social Workers

Board President, West Suburban Neighborhood Development Corporation 2010
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From: Ribley, Warren

To: Ribley, Warren

Subject: Fw: (Urban) Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:31:02 PM
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

Subject: Fw: Docs for Today"s Meeting

Date: Friday, September 10, 2010 6:21:31 PM
Attachments: Summary of Neighborhood recovery Plan.doc

Did the attachment forward? | sent around yesterday

From: Harris, Mark

To: Garate, Teresa; Lavin, Jack; Ocasio, Billy; Weems, Malcolm; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni
Sent: Thu Sep 09 13:32:09 2010

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

Date: Friday, September 10, 2010 6:22:36 PM
Attachments: Adgenda Sep 3. 2010.docx

Proaram Components 9-2-10.xIsx
Target Communities.docx

Lead Aaency Qualifications.docx
Application Timeline.docx
Applicant Profile.docx

Initiative Budget 9-2-10.xIsx

Fyi

From: Harris, Mark

To: Garate, Teresa

Cc: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Thu Sep 09 13:57:37 2010
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
= $1,325,000, 11 existing SNW communities
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

e Lead Agency Qualifications

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
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:38:44 AM
Attachments: G GAITHER CV updated 9-20.docx

Let's plan to meet with this person next week.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Gregory Gaither [mailto Jj | ] G oo
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
me via cell (J  } l whenever you are available to talk further about the
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

To: Garate, Teresa; Enyia. Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Governor"s Neighborhood Recovery Initative
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:43:54 AM
Attachments: Proaram Components (2).xIsx

Suagested Partner Profile.docx

Socorro is still trying to gather phone numbers. This is the second email we sent.

----- Original Message -----

From: Del Real, Socorro

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:25 PM

To: Charles.lyons@armitagechurch.org <Charles.lyons@armitagechurch.org>; | | | | | I Gl com

.com>; churchofgodncs@yahoo.com <churchofgodncs@yahoo.com=>;
.net .net>; pastorfreddys@rebano.org
<pastorfreddys@rebano.org>; .com w.comz

jaime.shedd@armitagechurch.org <jaime.shedd@armitagechurch.org>; @..com
.com>; kenny.ruiz@ymcachgo.org <kenny.ruiz@ymcachgo.org>;

.com .com>; ramos@storehousechicago.org
<ramos@storehousechicago.org>; pastoralynettes@rebano.org <pastoralynettes@rebano.org>;
windsor@pwindsor-law.com <windsor@pwindsor-law.com=>;

astorphil@thahouse.org <pastorphil@thahouse.org>; .com .com>;
i .com .com>; lcommunitychurch@yahoo.com
I <om N A o>

<lcommunitychurch@yahoo.com=>;
nreyes@lccdefenders.org <nreyes@Iccdefenders.org>
Cc: Ocasio, Billy

Subject: Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initative

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

To: Shin, Susan

Subject: Fw: Governor"s Neighborhood Recovery Initative
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:02:50 PM
Attachments: Proaram Components (2).xIsx

Suagested Partner Profile.docx

----- Original Message -----

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:43 AM

To: Garate, Teresa; Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Fw: Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initative

Socorro is still trying to gather phone numbers. This is the second email we sent.

————— Original Message -----
From: Del Real, Socorro
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:25 PM
To: Charles.lyons@armitagechurch.org <Charles.lyons@armitagechurch.org>; | | | | | | I G com
.com>; churchofgodncs@yahoo.com <churchofgodncs@yahoo.com=;
.net .net>; pastorfreddys@rebano.org
<pastorfreddys@rebano.org>; .com .com>;
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
windsor@pwindsor-law.com <windsor@pwindsor-law.com>;
pastorphil@thahouse.org <pastorphil@thahouse.org>; .com .com>;

.com .com>; lcommunitychurch@yahoo.com
<lcommunitychurch@yahoo.com=>; .com .com>;
nreyes@Iccdefenders.org <nreyes@Iccdefenders.org>

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
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:34:48 PM
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
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:46:50 PM
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

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:11:24 PM
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

To: Weems, Malcolm; Lavin, Jack

Subject: Fw: NRP Ministers Listing-September 15th
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:00:01 PM
Attachments: NRP_Ministers Listing-September 15th.pdf
Importance: High

FYI

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Matthews, Sharron

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:57 PM

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Saddler, Michelle; gmaterre@ihda.org; Kamis, John; Ocasio, Billy; Foster, Cory; Holmes, Michael;
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





mailto:info@illinoisadventist.org


mailto:ccdoffice@ccdnaz.org





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

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:38:37 PM
Attachments: Fried Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

Does this work?

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 05:51 PM
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

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:43:31 PM
Attachments: Fried_Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.docx

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 08:38 PM
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

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Plan Update/Meeting
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:58:05 PM
Importance: High

From: Matthews, Sharron

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl 1 Il <omaterre I M 'ing. Toni; Ocasio,

Billy; Kamis, John

Cc: Holmes, Michael; Foster, Cory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Saddler, Michelle
Sent: Tue Sep 07 12:31:19 2010

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
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:27:41 PM
Importance: High

The list of ommunities is posted below

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

To: Matthews, Sharron; gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre Gl Il Ocasio. Billy; Kamis, John
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

To: gmaterre@ihda.org; gmaterre G ] Il rving, Toni; Ocasio, Billy; Kamis, John
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











